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ORDERS OF REFERENCE

Tuesday, March 24, 1981

Ordered,—That a Sub-committee of the Standing Commit-
tee on External Affairs and National Defence be formed in the
numbers of five members of the Liberal Party, three members
of the Progressive Conservative Party and one member of the
New Democratic Party to study the role, capability and status
of Canada’s military reserves.

That the Sub-committee be empowered to elect its Chair-
man and Vice-Chairman to send for persons, papers and
records, to sit while the House is sitting, to sit during periods
when the Hosue stands adjourned, to print from day to day
such papers and evidence as may be ordered by the Sub-com-
mittee and report to the Committee not later than December
7, 1981.

Tuesday, March 24, 1981

Ordered,—That the Sub-committee be empowered to study
the status, capability and role of the Armed Forces Reserves
and report to the Committee not later than December 7, 1981.

That the Sub-committee be empowered for this purpose to
retain the services of advisors to assist in its work and that it
also be empowered to retain such professional, stenographic
and clerical services as may be required.

ATTEST:

ORDRES DE RENVOI

Le mardi 24 mars 1981

Il est ordonné,—Qu’un Sous-comité du Comité des affaires
extérieures et de la défense nationale soit formé de cinq
membres du parti Libéral, trois membres du parti Progressiste
conservateur et un membre du Nouveau parti démocratique
pour étudier le rdle, la capacité et le statut des forces de
réserve du Canada.

Que le Sous-comité soit habilité a élire ses président et
vice-président, & convoquer des témoins et a recevoir des
documents et des dossiers, & se réunir lorsque la Chambre
siége et au cours des intersessions, 4 faire imprimer au jour le
jour ces documents et témoignages s’il le désire et d’en faire
rapport au Comité au plus tard le 7 décembre 1981.

Le mardi 24 mars 1981

1l est ordonné,—Que le Sous-comité soit habilité a étudier le
statut, la capacité et le rdle des forces de réserve et d’en faire
rapport au Comité au plus tard le 7 décembre 1981.

Que le Sous-comité soit habilité a retenir les services de
conseillers pour I'aider dans son travail ainsi que ceux des
sténographes et des employés de bureau dont il pourra avoir
besoin.

ATTESTE:

Le Greffier du Comité permanent des
affaires extérieures et de la défense nationale

P. Hucal

The Clerk of the Standing Committee
on External Affairs and National Defence
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS PROCES-VERBAL

THURSDAY, MAY 14, 1981 LE JEUDI 14 MAI 1981

(1 (1)

[Text] [Traduction]

The Sub-committee of the Standing Committee on External
Affairs and National Defence on Armed Forces Reserves met
at 5:20 o’clock p.m. this day for the purpose of organization.

Members of the Sub-committee present: Mrs. Appolloni
(York South-Weston), Messrs. Bloomfield, Bradley (Haldi-
mand- Norfolk), Harquail (Restigouche), Hopkins (Renfrew-
Nipissing-Pembroke), Massé and Sargeant (Selkirk-Inter-
lake).

The Clerk of the Sub-committee presided over the election
of a Chairman.

It was moved by Mr. Hopkins, seconded by Mr. Bradley,
that Mr. Harquail do take the Chair as Chairman of this
Sub-committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was agreed to.

On motion of Mr. Bradley, Mr. Hopkins was elected Vice-
Chairman of the Sub-committee.

On motion of Mr. Sargeant (Selkirk-Interlake), it was
agreed,—That the Chairman, one (1) member of the Liberal
Party, one (1) member of the Progressive Conservative Party,
one (1) member of the New Democratic Party to be appointed
by the Chairman after the usual consultations, do compose the
Sub-committee of the Standing Committee on External
Affairs and National Defence.

On motion of Mr. Hopkins, it was agreed,—That the Sub-
committee print 1000 copies of its Minutes of Proceedings and
Evidence.

Mr. Bradley moved,—That the Chairman be authorized to
hold meetings, to receive and authorize the printing of evi-
dence when a quorum is not present provided that at least 4
members are present and that at least 2 parties are
represented.

After debate thereon, the question being put on the motion,
it was agreed to.

On motion of Mr. Bradley, it was agreed,—That reasonable
travelling and living expenses be paid to witnesses who have
been requested to appear before the Sub-committee.

At 5:40 o’clock p.m., the Sub-committee adjourned to the
call of the Chair.

Le sous-comité du Comité permanent des affaires extérieu-
res et de la défense nationale chargé d’étudier les Forces
armées de réserve tient aujourd’hui 4 17 h20 sa séance
d’organisation.

Membres du Comité présents: M™ Appolloni (York South-
Weston), MM. Bloomfield, Bradley (Haldimand-Norfolk),
Harquail (Restigouche), Hopkins (Renfrew-Nipissing-Pem-
broke), Massé et Sargeant (Selkirk-Interlake).

Le greffier du sous-comité préside a ’élection du président.

M. Hopkins propose, appuyé par M. Bradley, que M. Har-
quail soit nommé président du sous-comité.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Sur motion de M. Bradley, M. Hopkins est élu vice-prési-
dent du sous-comité.

Sur motion de M. Sargeant (Selkirk-Interlake), il est con-
venu,—Que le président, un (1) membre du Parti libéral, un
(1) membre du Parti progressiste conservateur, un (1) membre
du Nouveau parti démocratique, nommés par le président
aprés les consultations habituelles, forment le sous-comité du
Comité permanent des affaires extérieures et de la défense
nationale.

Sur motion de M. Hopkins, il est convenu,—Que le sous-
comité fasse imprimer 1000 exemplaires de ses procés-verbaux
et témoignages.

M. Bradley propose,—Que le président soit autorisé, a
défaut de quorum, i tenir des séances, a recevoir des témoi-
gnages et a4 en autoriser I'impression pourvu qu’au moins 4
membres soient présents et qu’au moins 2 partis soient
représentés.

Aprés débat, la motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Sur motion de M. Bradley, il est convenu,—Que des frais
raisonnables de déplacement et de séjour soient versés aux
témoins 4 qui on a demandé de comparaitre devant le
sous-comité.

A 17 h 40, le sous-comité suspend ses travaux jusqu’a nou-
velle convocation du président.

Le greffier du sous-comité
Nino A. Travella
Clerk of the Sub-committee

TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 1981
(2)

The Sub-committee of the Standing Committee on External
Affairs and National Defence on Armed Forces Reserves met
at 10:12 o’clock a.m. this day, the Chairman, Mr. Harquail,
presiding.

LE MARDI 16 JUIN 1981
(2)

Le sous-comité du Comité permanent des affaires extérieu-
res et de la défense nationale chargé d’étudier les forces

armées de réserve se réunit aujourd’hui & 10h 12, sous la

présidence de M. Harquail (président).
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Members of the Sub-committee present: Mrs. Appolloni,
Messrs. Bradley, Harquail, Hopkins, Massé, Sargeant and
Stewart.

In attendance: From the Library of Parliament: Mr. Peter
Alward, Research Assistant.

Witness: From the Department of National Defence: Briga-
dier General James A. Cowan, Director General, Reserves and
Cadets.

The Order of Reference dated Tuesday, March 24, 1981
being read as follows:

Ordered,—That the Sub-committee be empowered to study
the status, capability and role of the Armed Forces Reserves
and report to the Committee not later than December 7, 1981.

—That the Sub-committee be empowered for this purpose
to retain the services of advisors to assist in its work and that it
also be empowered to retain such professional, stenographic
and clerical services as may be required.

On motion of Mrs. Appolloni, it was agreed,—That Mr.
Peter Alward of the Research Branch of the Library of
Parliament be engaged to assist the Sub-committee in its study
of its Order of Reference.

Mr. Massé moved,—That pursuant to its authority granted
in the Sub-committee’s Order of Reference, the Sub-commit-
tee also engage, forthwith, the Parliamentary Centre for For-
eign Affairs and Foreign Trade to assist the Sub-committee in
its work.

After debate thereon, the question being put on the motion,
it was agreed to.

Mr. Sargeant moved,—That the Clerk of the Sub-commit-
tee be authorized to advertize in daily and weekly newspapers,
magazines and journals across Canada for the purpose of
inviting briefs; that those organizations and individuals who
wish to submit a brief inform the Clerk of their intention by
July 31, 1981 and that a deadline of September 15, 1981 be
set for the submission of briefs.

After debate thereon, the question being put on the motion,
it was agreed to.

On motion of Mr. Bradley, it was agreed,—That the Sub-
committee seek permission to adjourn or travel from place to
place inside and outside Canada, as may be deemed necessary,
and that the necessary supporting staff do accompany the
Sub-committee.

It was agreed,—That arrangements be made with the
Department of National Defence to hold informal briefings,
before the end of June, dealing with the subject-matter of our
Order of Reference.

It was agreed,—That the Sub-committee visit Gagetown
before July, 1981 to observe the military exercises called
“Rendez-vous 81",

It was agreed,—That public meetings with witnesses com-
mence in late September and that regional visits be undertaken
in September and October.

Membres du sous-comité présents: M™ Appolloni, MM.
Bradley, Harquail, Hopkins, Massé, Sargeant et Stewart.

Aussi présent: De la Bibliotheque du Parlement: M. Peter
Alward, adjoint a la recherche.

Témoin: Du ministére de la Défense nationale: Brigadier
général James A. Cowan, directeur général, Réserves et
cadets.

Lecture est faite de ’ordre de renvoi suivant du mardi 24
mars 1981:

11 est ordonné,—Que le sous-comité soit habilité a étudier le
statut, la capacité et le role des forces de réserve et d’en faire
rapport au Comité au plus tard le 7 décembre 1981.

—Que le sous-comité soit habilité a retenir les services de
conseillers pour l'aider dans son travail ainsi que ceux des
sténographes et des employés de bureau dont il pourra avoir
besoin.

Sur motion de M™ Appolloni, il est convenu,—Que I’on
retienne les services de M. Peter Alward du service de recher-
ches de la Bibliothéque du Parlement pour venir en aide au
sous-comité dans I’étude de son ordre de renvoi.

M. Massé propose,—Que, conformément au pouvoir qui lui
est conféré par son ordre de renvoi, le sous-comité retienne
également les services du Centre parlementaire des affaires
étrangéres et du commerce extérieur pour ’assister dans ses
travaux.

Apreés débat, la motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

M. Sargeant propose,—Que le greffier du sous-comité soit
autorisé a faire publier dans des quotidiens et hebdomadaires,
périodiques et journaux du Canada une annonce afin de
solliciter ’envoi de mémoires; que les organismes et les parti-
culiers qui désirent soumettre des mémoires en informent le
greffier vers ou avant le 31 juillet 1981 et que la date limite du
15 septembre 1981 soit fixée pour la présentation de ces
mémoires.

Aprés débat, la motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Sur motion de M. Bradley, il est convenu,—Que le sous-
comité demande la permission d’ajourner ou de se déplacer au
Canada et a I’étranger, selon les besoins, et que le personnel de
soutien nécessaire accompagne le sous-comité.

Il est convenu,—Que des dispositions soient prises avec le
ministére de la Défense nationale pour tenir des séances
d’information non officielles, avant la fin de juin, traitant de la
teneur de I'ordre de renvoi.

Il est convenu,—Que le sous-comité visite Gagetown avant
juillet 1981 pour assister aux exercices militaires appelés «Ren-
dez-vous 81».

1l est convenu,—Que les séances publiques avec les témoins
commencent vers la fin de septembre et que les visites régiona-
les aient lieu en septembre et octobre.
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At 11:05 o'clock a.m., the Sub-committee adjourned to the A 11 h 05, le sous-comité suspend ses travaux jusqu'a nou-
call of the Chair. velle convocation du président.
Le greffier du sous-comité
Nino A. Travella
Clerk of the Sub-committee
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EVIDENCE

(Recorded by Electronic Apparatus)
Thursday, May 14, 1981
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[Texte]

The Clerk of the Committee: Honourable members, you
have your quorum. The first item of business is the election of
a chairman, and I invite you to make a motion to that effect.

Mr. Hopkins: Mr. Chairman, I would nominate Mr. Mau-
rice Harquail as chairman.

Mr. Bradley: I second the motion.

The Clerk: Any other motions? It has been moved by Mr.
Hopkins, seconded by Mr. Bradley, that Mr. Harquail take the
chair as chairman of this subcommittee.

Motion agreed to.

The Clerk: I declare the motion carried and Mr. Harquail
duly elected and invite him to take the chair.

The Chairman: First of all, I want to express my apprecia-
tion to Mr. Bradley for seconding, and indeed to my colleague
and friend, Len Hopkins, for moving my nomination, and for
the expression of confidence in the chair. I know all members
of this committee treat this task as being a very important one,
a very serious undertaking by us to assess all matters relating
to reserve militia units in our country. I look forward to a
spirit of co-operation such as has been demonstrated here this
afternoon, and I hope that when our work is completed we will
bring forward to the House a comprehensive, unanimous
report. I look forward to working with each and every one of
you—Mr. Sargeant, and other members of the committee.

At this time I would invite a motion for the position of
vice-chairman of this subcommittee.

Mr. Bradley: I would propose Mr. Len Hopkins.
Mr. Bloomfield: I second the motion.

The Chairman: It has been moved by Mr. Bradley, and
seconded by Mr. Bloomfield, that Mr. Hopkins be elected
vice-chairman of the subcommittee.

Motion agreed to.

The Chairman: I declare Mr. Hopkins duly elected vice-
chairman of this subcommittee.

Mr. Hopkins: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I want to thank
my mover, Mr. Bradley, and my seconder, Mr. Bloomfield,
and I hope when we bring back that comprehensive report we
will also bring back a number of bodies with it. Thank you.

The Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Hopkins.

e 725

It has been proposed that the committee consider a steering
committee of four: two, one, one. Would somebody like to
move that the chairman, and three other members of the
subcommittee, to be appointed by the chairman after the usual
consultations, do compose the Subcommittee on Agenda and
Procedure of the Subcommittee of the Standing Committee on
External Affairs and National Defence on Armed Forces
Reserves?

TEMOIGNAGES

(Enregistrement électronique)
Le jeudi 14 mai 1981

[Traduction]

Le greffier du comité: Messieurs, nous avons le quorum.
Nous devons commencer par élire un président et je vous invite
a proposer une motion a cet effet.

M. Hopkins: Monsieur le président, je propose la candida-
ture de M. Maurice Harquail au poste de président.

M. Bradley: J’appuie la motion.

Le greffier: Y a-t-il d’autres motions? M. Hopkins, appuyé
par M. Bradley, propose que M. Harquail devienne le prési-
dent de ce sous-comité.

La motion est adoptée.

Le greffier: Je déclare la motion adoptée et M. Harquail
diiment élu. Je l'invite donc & assumer la présidence de ce
sous-comité.

Le président: Tout d’abord, je voudrais remercier M. Brad-
ley d’avoir appuyé cette motion, ainsi que mon collégue et ami,
Len Hopkins, de I'avoir proposée. Je vous remercie de la
confiance que vous me portez. Je suis convaincu que tous les
membres de ce comité considérent la tiche qui nous a été
confiée comme trés importante, puisqu’il s’agit d’étudier toutes
les questions concernant I'armée de réserve de notre pays.
Jespére qu’il régnera dans notre comité le climat de collabora-
tion qui prévalait déja cet aprés-midi et j'espére que, lorsque
notre travail sera accompli, nous présenterons & la Chambre
un rapport détaillé et unanime. J'ai hate de travailler avec
chacun d’entre vous, M. Sargeant et tous les autres membres
du comité.

Je voudrais maintenant que 'un d’entre vous propose une
motion pour I’élection d’un vice-président.

M. Bradley: Je propose la candidature de M. Len Hopkins.
M. Bloomfield: J’appuie la motion.

Le président: M. Bradley, appuyé par M. Bloomfield, pro-
pose que M. Hopkins soit élu vice-président du sous-comité.

La motion est adoptée.

Le président: Je déclare M. Hopkins diiment élu vice-prési-
dent de ce sous-comité.

M. Hopkins: Merci, monsieur le président. J’aimerais
remercier 'auteur de la motion, M. Bradley, ainsi que celui
qui I'a appuyée, M. Bloomfield; j'espére moi aussi que nous
réussirons a préparer un rapport complet. Merci.

Le président: Merci, monsieur Hopkins.

Il a été proposé que le Comité envisage de composer un
comité directeur de 4 membres: deux libéraux, 1 conservateur
et | NPD. Quelqu’un veut-il bien proposer que le président et
3 autres membres du sous-comité, qui seront nommés par le
président aprés les ‘consultations d’usage, composent le sous-
comité de I'ordre du jour et de la procédure du sous-comité des
forces armées du Comité permanent des Affaires extérieures et
de la Défense nationale?
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[Text]

Mrs. Appolloni: We are a very small subcommittee already
of, what, seven members?—nine. Almost 50 per cent of that
small committee is now going to go on a steering committee. Is
that really necessary?

The Chairman: The chair is open. It is whichever way you
want to proceed.

Mrs. Appolloni: It occurs to me that that is, to a large
extent, I will not say a duplication of work, but it does seem
unnecessary work, and certainly it will take up more time, it
will be more time-consuming. I do not really see the point of
having a steering committee of almost 50 per cent of the entire
committee.

Mr. Bradley: It has been the standing procedure, though,
even on committees and subcommittees, to have a small steer-
ing committee. It is much easier to come to a consensus
amongst four than it is amongst nine. I am sure it would really
add to the time, Ursula, to have nine people sit down in a
steering committee meeting.

Mr. Hopkins: Mr. Chairman, it is not always that I disagree
with Mrs. Appolloni, and I do so with due respect, but I think
with four members on the subcommittee you would have an
even balance. For example, there are two governments mem-
bers on it, one member of the Official Opposition and a
representative of the NDP, and you have an even balance
there. If you were to pick three, you would have to have at
least one, one and one. I think four is the ideal number, you
are not going to get everyone there at every meeting anyway.

The Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Hopkins. To get on with the
business, then, if we could get a recommendation or a motion
we could deal with the matter.

Mr. Sargeant: I so move.
Motion agreed to on division.

The Chairman: What about the question of a quorum when
we are hearing witnesses?

Mr. Bradley: I move that the chairman be authorized to
hold meetings to receive and authorize the hearing and print-
ing of evidence when a quorum is not present provided that at
least four members are present at the time and that at least
two parties are represented.

Motion agreed to.

The Chairman: Another standard procedure in setting up
the committee is to obtain a motion to print the subcommit-
tee’s Minutes of proceedings and Evidence. The Distribution
Branch has stated that 1,000 copies—the suggested figure—is
adequate. Are we in agreement? Does someone propose that?
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Mr. Hopkins: I would propose that, Mr. Chairman, with a
rider. I think there is going to be a considerable amount of
interest shown in this committee by members of the military
community in Canada, by branches of the Royal Canadian
Legion, and by reserve units across the country, and we may
have a request for more copies in view of the special study that
is being carried on. If so, we can amend the number at that
time, but for the moment it can stand at 1,000, and I so move.

The Chairman: I did not get your summary.

[Translation)

Mme Appolloni: Notre sous-comité est déja trés restreint
puisqu’il est composé de 7 membres, c’est bien cela? Pardon, 9.
En conséquence, prés de 50 p. 100 des membres vont faire
partie de ce comité directeur. Cela est-il vraiment nécessaire?

Le président: C’est 4 vous de faire des suggestions. Nous
ferons comme vous le proposez.

Mme Appolloni: I1 me semble tout simplement que, sans
aller jusqu’a dire que ce comité directeur fera double emploi, il
sera quand méme inutile et nous prendra beaucoup de temps.
Je ne vois donc pas pourquoi on aurait un comité directeur
composé de prés 50 p. 100 du comité plénier.

M. Bradley: L’usage veut que, pour les comités et les
sous-comités, un comité directeur restreint soit nommeé. Il est
en effet beaucoup plus facile d’obtenir un consensus avec 4
personnes qu’avec 9. Je suis siir que cela prendrait beaucoup
plus de temps, Ursula, d’avoir 9 personnes au comité directeur.

M. Hopkins: Monsieur le président, je ne suis pas toujours
en désaccord avec M™ Appolloni, mais je pense qu’avec 4
membres, le sous-comité serait bien équilibré. En effet, si vous
avez deux libéraux, 1 conservateur et 1 NPD, vous avez un
équilibre parfait. Si vous ne choississez que 3 membres, vous
en aurez un de chaque parti. A mon avis, 4 est le nombre idéal
car, de toute fagon, les 4 ne seront pas tous présents a toutes
les séances.

Le président: Merci, monsieur Hopkins. Afin d’avancer un
petit peu, j'aimerais que quelqu’un propose une recommanda-
tion ou une motion a cet effet.

M. Sargeant: Je le propose.
La motion est adoptée sur division.

Le président: Réglons maintenant la question du quorum
lorsque nous recevrons des témoins.

M. Bradley: Je propose que le président soit autorisé a
entendre des témoignages et 4 faire imprimer les délibérations
de la séance en I'absence de quorum, a condition que 4
membres du comité au moins soient présents et qu’au moins

deux partis y soient représentés.
La motion est adoptée.

Le président: Il nous faut maintenant régler la question de
I'impression des délibérations du sous-comité. Selon la Direc-
tion de la distribution, 1,000 exemplaires est un nombre adé-
quat. Cela vous convient-il? Quelqu’un veut-il proposer cette
motion?

M. Hopkins: Je propose cette motion, monsieur le président,
A une condition. Je suppose en effet que le travail de ce
sous-comité suscitera beaucoup d’intérét dans I’Armée cana-
dienne, dans la Légion canadienne et dans les unités de
réserves; il se peut donc qu’on nous demande davantage
d’exemplaires compte tenu du caractére spécial de notre étude.
Dans ce cas-la, j’aimerais que I'on puisse modifier ce nombre
en temps opportun, méme si pour le moment il est fixé a 1,000.
C’est la motion que je propose.

Le président: Je n’ai pas bien compris.



14-5-1981

Les forces armées de réserve 139

[Texte]

Mr. Hopkins: 1 move that the subcommittee print 1,000
copies of its Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence, and if we
need to review it later we can.

Motion agreed to.

The Chairman: May I suggest with respect to some of the
other items, regarding staff and research people and the other
people who are going to help us undertake our work, that we
discuss this with the steering committee and then bring back to
the first meeting the recommendations, so that we can then all
agree on the method, the strategy, that we would like to use,
the planning, how we are going to approach our work and
whom we would like to engage to assist us in the work. Is there
agreement on that?

Some hon. Members: Agreed.
Mr. Sargeant: I have a question, Mr. Chairman.

The Chairman: Yes, Mr. Sargeant.

Mr. Sargeant: When do we plan to get going with this
committee? When will the steering committee meeting be, for
instance? I know that next week Bud and I and Len are all
going to be out of the country.

The Chairman: That certainly takes a round out of my plans
for a meeting next week.

Mr. Sargeant: Yes, we will be gone from Tuesday to
Tuesday.

The Chairman: I am not indicating that we are going to be
pushed, that there is any panic to it, but certainly I think we
do want to get quickly off the mark and get into our work, and
that requires a number of meetings here. Between ourselves we
will decide.

Mr. Bradley: What is the state of the task force on reserves?
The Chairman: Would you identify yourself, please?

Mr. G. Des Becquets (Director, Parliamentary Affairs,
Office of Director General Information, Department of Na-
tional Defence): Gilles Des Becquets, Parliamentary Affairs,
Department of National Defence.

The task force work is practically complete, however it has
not been submitted to senior management of the department,
so consequently before it will be reviewed it will take some
time yet, as a matter of fact.

Mr. Bradley: Which is a necessity for our committee as well.

The Chairman: I suppose it will be no different in this
committee than in other committees. We are always faced
with the constraints of time and everybody’s having a heavy
schedule and people being away—as you have indicated you
will be next week. But to answer your question, I would hope
that we would be able to move fairly quickly in setting up the
planning and strategy of the overview.

Mr. Sargeant: Can we try to get together, then, say the
Wednesday or Thursday after we get back, on May 27 or 28?

The Chairman: Yes. We will communicate again, and
through the Clerk we will set the specific time. Certainly I
would stress—to give you the mood of how I see our approach-

[Traduction]

M. Hopkins: Je propose que le sous-comité fasse imprimer
1,000 exemplaires de ses délibérations, mais que l’on puisse
modifier ce nombre en temps opportun, si cela est nécessaire.

La motion est adoptée.

Le président: Je vous propose de régler les questions concer-
nant le personnel et les documentalistes avec les membres du
comité directeur, pour vous faire rapport de nos recommanda-
tions lors de notre premiére séance. Ainsi, nous pourrons tous
nous mettre d’accord sur la stratégie que nous adopterons pour
la réalisation de notre étude. Etes-vous d’accord?

Des voix: D’accord.

M. Sargeant: J'aimerais poser une question, monsieur le
président.

Le président: Je vous en prie.

M. Sargeant: Quand ce comité va-t-il commencer a siéger?
Quand le comité directeur va-t-il se réunir? Je sais que la
semaine prochaine, Bud, Len et moi serons a I’étranger.

Le président: La séance que j’avais prévue la semaine
prochaine est donc & I’eau.

M. Sargeant: Oui, puisque nous serons absents du mardi au
jeudi.

Le président: Certes, rien ne presse, mais il faudrait quand
méme que nous puissions commencer notre travail le plus tot
possible, ce qui exige la tenue d’un certain nombre de séances.
Nous déciderons de cela entre nous.

M. Bradley: Ot en est le groupe de travail sur les réserves?
Le président: Pouvez-vous décliner votre identité?

M. G. Des Becquets (directeur des Affaires parlementaires,
Bureau du directeur général des informations, ministére de la
Défense nationale): Gilles Des Becquets, Affaires parlementai-
res, ministére de la Défense nationale.

L’étude du groupe de travail est pratiquement terminée,
mais elle n’a pas encore été soumise a la haute direction du
ministére. En conséquence, il faudra encore attendre quelque
temps.

M. Bradley: Cette étude est indispensable a notre comité.

Le président: Je suppose que notre comité se retrouvera
dans la méme situation que les autres. Il y a toujours des
contraintes, chacun ayant un calendrier trés chargé, d’autres
étant absents ... Comme vous I’avez dit, vous serez a ’étran-
ger la semaine prochaine. Mais pour répondre a votre question,
J'espére que nous pourrons commencer trés rapidement a
planifier la stratégie de notre étude.

M. Sargeant: Nous pourrions peut-étre nous réunir le mer-
credi ou le jeudi suivant notre retour, c’est-a-dire le 27 ou le 28
mai?

Le président: Oui. Nous en reparlerons et, par I'intermé-
diaire du greffier, nous fixerons une date précise. Personnelle-
ment, j’aimerais commencer le plus rapidement possible.
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ing the work that we have—that we will want to do that as
soon as possible.

Is there any other business to come before this meeting? Mr.
Massé.

Mr. Massé: As the first meetings will be important, because
we will doing the planning, I think it is better to wait for all
our people to be here, really . . .

Le président: D’accord.

Mr. Massé: . . . especially, as he is the only NDP member,
Terry should be here.

The Chairman: Yes.

There is one other point that the Clerk brings to my
attention, which has to do with normal business with respect to
witnesses who may come. There is a provision here about the
payment of normal expenses to witnesses.

Mr. Bradley: I move that reasonable travelling and living
expenses be paid to witnesses who have been requested to
appear before the subcommittee.

Motion agreed to.

The Chairman: Is there any further business to come before
this meeting? The meeting is adjourned to the call of the chair.
Thank you very much.

Tuesday, June 16, 1981
® 1012

The Chairman: My colleagues, we will call to order the first
official business meeting of the Subcommittee of the Standing
Committee on External Affairs and National Defence on
Armed Forces Reserves, the first since our organizational
meeting. I thank each and every one of you for being so
prompt in coming to a meeting here this morning, on such a
day as we have. We will want to get on with the agenda and
move as quickly as we can with our business.

I want to introduce to the committee my good friend, Mr.
Munro, who is standing in for Mr. McKinnon on our special
committee, and Mr. Stewart and Mr. Bradley, of the Official
Opposition, and Mr. Sargeant, as well as the members to my
right. Welcome, to each and every one of you.

As you probably know from the comment that was made in
the organizational meeting, this is a committee that is very
enthusiastic about its mandate and about the work we have to
do. We know that we are off to a fairly good start. We have all
sorts of indications of co-operation and support from everyone
who is concerned with the subject matter.

Your steering committee has met and we have a number of
items to be brought before the committee for your consider-
ation and approval this morning.

First, we have had recommended a person by the name of
Mr. Peter Alward, of the Research Branch of the Library of
Parliament, to be engaged as a resource person to assist our
committee in its study as indicated in its order of reference.
Mr. Peter Alward is here this morning. He is an experienced
man in the subject, having been a regular force member some
time ago, and he now is carrying out very important work on

[Translation]

Avez-vous d’autres questions a régler? Monsieur Massé.

M. Massé: Etant donné que les premiéres réunions seront
importantes, puisqu’il s’agira de planifier tout notre travail, il
vaudrait mieux attendre que tout le monde soit 1a.

The Chairman: Agreed.

M. Massé: . . . étant donné qu’il est le seul représentant du
NPD, il faudrait que Terry soit ici.

Le président: Oui.

Le greffier me signale que nous devons également régler la

question du remboursement des frais de déplacement des
témoins que nous convoquons.

M. Bradley: Je propose que des frais de déplacement et de
logement raisonnables soient remboursés aux témoins qui
auront été convoqués par le sous-comité.

La motion est adoptée.

Le président: Avez-vous d’autres questions a régler? La
séance est levée. Merci beaucoup.

Le mardi 16 juin 1981

Le président: Chers collégues, j'ouvre la premiére séance
officielle du sous-comité du Comité permanent des Affaires
extérieures et de la Défense nationale sur I'armée de réserve.
C’est la premiére réunion depuis notre réunion d’organisation.
Je vous remercie tous et chacun d’étre venus ici promptement
ce matin, par une telle journée. Nous allons nous mettre
immédiatement au travail.

Je présente au Comité un bon ami, M. Munro, qui remplace
M. McKinnon, et MM. Stesart et Bradley, de I'opposition
officielle; M. Sargeant et les députés qui sont 4 ma droite
aussi. Bienvenue a tous et chacun.

Comme vous le savez probablement depuis la séance d’orga-
nisation, notre Comité est trés enthousiaste devant le mandat
qui lui a été confié. Nous savons que nous devons bien
démarrer. Tous les intéressés nous ont assurés de leur collabo-
ration et de leur appui.

Votre comité directeur s’est réuni et désire soumettre ce
matin 4 I'approbation du Comité un certain nombre de
décisions.

Tout d’abord, nous avons recommandé que M. Peter
Alward, de la Direction de la recherche de la Bibliothéque du
Parlement, soit engagé pour aider notre Comité dans I'étude
dont le sujet est contenu dans l'ordre de renvoi. M. Peter
Alward est ici ce matin. Il connait le sujet, ayant lui-méme fait
partie de I'armée réguliére, et il effectue maintenant un travail
trés important pour la Direction de la recherche de la Biblio-
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behalf of the Research Branch of the Library of Parliament.
At this point, would someone like to move the approval of the
recommendation of the steering committee, that we ratify the
engagement of Peter Alward to assist this committee?

Mrs. Appolloni: Mr. Chairman, I think it is a particularly
good idea to have a resource person who was a member of the
forces himself. I would be delighted to move that we ratify the
engagement of Mr. Alward to assist this committee.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): I second the motion.

The Chairman: Fine. It has been moved, seconded by Mr.
Munro, that the subcommittee ratify the nomination and
acceptance of Peter Alward, from the Research Branch of the
Library of Parliament, to assist us where and whenever

possible.
Motion agreed to.

e 1015

I might take a moment then, at this time. I know that from
discussions, Mr. Alward has been following the Senate com-
mittee review of the reserve question and he has accumlated
some information. Maybe I will dispense with this now by
asking the clerk to have distributed to members of the commit-
tee, the material that is available to date of the work that has
been carried out by the Senate on the same subject matter,
which I feel will be of great assistance to us as well in carrying
out our work. Yes, Mr. Munro.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): On a point of order, may
I suggest that Mr. Alward join the table.

The Chairman: That he join the table? I think so. No
objections to that. Come and sit at the table, Mr. Alward.

An hon. Member: It is easier than sitting back there.

The Chairman: That is a good idea. If anyone has any
questions or wants to make any requests of Mr. Alward, feel
free to do so.

Mrs. Appolloni: Sit wherever you are most comfortable.

The Chairman: We are pleased to have you with us, Mr.
Alward and we look forward to your assistance in accomplish-
ing our task and bringing forward the best possible recommen-
dations and reports that we can put together on the subject of
reserves in Canada.

The clerk has distributed the material that has been made
available on the Senate hearings. We could move then to the
next item for consideration this morning, and that is, approval,
if you do agree with us, on the order of reference for the
subcommittee to engage the Parliamentary Centre for Foreign
Affairs to assist the subcommittee in its work.

Here again, most of you are familiar with this group in
assisting parliamentarians in carrying out their work. In this
case we will look to them, especially as we get down to the
final days, in assisting us in drafting the final written report.

M. Massé: Puis-je me permettre de proposer qu’on engage
le Centre parlementaire?

[Traduction]

théque du Parlement. J'aimerais donc que quelqu’un propose
que lon approuve la recommandation du comité directeur
touchant la ratification de I'’engagement de M. Peter Alward
pour aider le Comité.

Mme Appolloni: Monsieur le président, je crois que c’est une
trés bonne idée que de prendre quelqu’un qui a justement servi
dans I’armée. Je serais ravie de proposer que nous ratifiions
’engagement de M. Alward pour aider le Comité.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): J’appuie la proposition.

Le président: Parfait. Appuyée par M. Munro, M™ Appol-
loni propose que le sous-comité ratifie la nomination de Peter
Alward, de la Direction de la recherche de la Bibliothéque du
Parlement, pour nous aider dans toute la mesure du possible.

La motion est adoptée.

Je voudrais maintenant faire quelques remarques. M.
Alward, selon nos discussions, a suivi les délibérations du
comité du Sénat sur la question des forces armées de réserve,
et il a accumulé une certaine documentation. Je veux donc
demander au greffier de bien vouloir distribuer aux membres
du Comité toute la documentation disponible sur le travail
qu’a fait le Sénat, sur le sujet dont nous sommes mandatés, ce
qui pourra sans doute nous aider beaucoup dans notre tiche.
Oui, monsieur Munro.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): J'invoque le Réglement.
M. Alward pourrait peut-étre s’asseoir a la table avec nous.

Le président: Vous croyez qu’il devrait se joindre & nous?
D’accord, je n’ai aucune objection. Monsieur Alward, venez
vous asseoir ici, 4 la table.

Une voix: C’est mieux que de vous voir assis en arriére.

Le président: C’est une excellente idée, merci. Si vous avez
des questions, ou des demandes 4 faire & M. Alward, libre a
vous de le faire.

Y

Mme Appolloni: Assoyez-vous ld ou vous serez le plus a
Iaise.

Le président: Monsieur Alward, nous sommes heureux de
vous avoir avec nous, nous comptons sur votre aide dans
I’accomplissement de notre tiache, afin que nous présentions les
meilleures recommandations et le meilleur rapport possibles
sur le sujet des forces armées de réserve du Canada.

Le greffier a distribué la documentation provenant des
audiences du Sénat. Passons au prochain article 4 I'ordre du
jour, une résolution, si vous étes d’accord, que le sous-comité
retienne les services du Centre parlementaire sur les affaires
extérieures, pour aider le Comité dans son travail.

Vous étes sans doute tous au courant des services qu’offre ce
groupe aux parlementaires dans leur travail. Dans notre cas,
nous comptons sur lui pour qu’il nous aide, vers la fin de notre
mandat, a rédiger le rapport final.

Mr. Massé: May I move that we engage the Parliamentary
Centre?
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Jai eu une expérience avec eux. Le comité a eu une
expérience avec eux concernant le rapport de NORAD, Ia
défense de I’Amérique du Nord, et je crois que les résultats ont
été plus que satisfaisants. C’est une trés bonne idée qu’on
engage un groupe qui est indépendant de tous les partis
politiques, qui est méme un peu, jusqu’a un certain point,
extérieur au Parlement, et qui peut nous donner des conseils et
des avis judicieux.

The Chairman: I certainly appreciate your comments, M.
Massé. You are then proposing that we do recommend?

Do we have a seconder to that?
The Clerk: You do not need a seconder.
The Chairman: All right, fine. Mr. Sargeant.

Mrs. Appolloni: Mr. Chairman, I will not dispute the merits
of the parliamentary centre; they speak for themselves; but I
am wondering why, if we now have Mr. Alward, we also need
the parliamentary centre? It seems that this committee could
very well run the risk of being a little top heavy, and we would
have so many reports that we would have a difficulty in choice.
I just do not see the need for somebody other than Mr.
Alward.

The Chairman: Well, I would tell you that that was a point
well debated by your steering committee and the consensus of
recommendations as you have them before you this morning,
was that, as we get a little further down the road in or work,
we are going to need all the assistance and co-operation of
everyone who will be at our disposal, including the item that
we have already accepted; that is, the Research Branch of the
library, and as well, the recommendation of having the option,
if you so deem it necessary to approve this morning, of having
available to us the facilities and assistance from the parliamen-
tary centre.

Mr. Bradley: On a point of order, Mr. Chairman. I was
under the impression, maybe I had my hearing aid turned
down or something, that the steering committee had decided or
had suggested that we take in the parliamentary centre on
primary utilization for the full term, because of their back-
ground with the Senate. They are sitting in on the Senate
hearings and doing a report for the Senate, which is also the
reserves. They have been in contact with all defence matters
from this committee; as long as our other clerk, Peter, of the
main committee could remember, they have been involved with
all defence reports. Now I was under the impression, but
correct me if I am wrong, that our recommendation to this
committee was that we take in the parliamentary centre as our
primary source of assistance in writing the report, and that
Mr. Alward is an assistant to us as well for research. Was I
wrong on that. Are we going different ways now?

e 1120

The Chairman: No, I do not think so. I believe we are
following the normal course. First of all, the steering commit-
tee does not have the power to go out and do any of these
things, but I appreciate your comments.

Mr. Bradley: Mr. Chairman, you are recommending just the
opposite to what we had come up with in the steering commit-

[Translation]

I have had come experience with them. This Committee has
availed itself of their services in preparation of the NORAD
report, and they did an excellent work. It is a good idea to have
a group which is independent of all party politics, which
indeed, to some extent, is outside of the parliamentary ambit,
who can provide us with very wise counsel.

Le président: Je vous remercie de vos remarques, monsieur
Massé. Vous proposez donc cette résolution?

Quelqu’un veut-il appuyer cette résolution?
Le greffier: Ce n’est pas nécessaire.
Le président: Trés bien. Monsieur Sargeant.

Mme Appolloni: Monsieur le président, je ne doute pas des
capacités du centre parlementaire; ils ont déja fait leurs preu-
ves; mais je me demande, puisque nous avons déja engagé M.
Alward, s’il faut aussi engager le centre parlementaire. Le
Comité pourrait avoir trop de personnel de recherche, et on
aurait peut-étre de la difficulté a choisir parmi tous ces
rapports. Je ne vois pas qu’on ait besoin d’autres personnes que

M. Alward.

Le président: Le comité directeur en a discuté longuement,
et en est venu aux recommandations que vous avez devant vous
ce matin, c’est-a-dire qu’un peu plus tard, nous aurons besoin
de l'aide et de la coopération de tout le personnel a notre
disposition, y inclus ’aide de la Direction de la recherche de la
Bibliothéque du Parlement, et aussi, si vous décidez d’approu-
ver cette résolution ce matin, des installations et de I'aide du
personnel du centre parlementaire.

M. Bradley: J’invoque le Réglement, monsieur le président.
J’ai eu I'impression, peut-étre ai-je mal entendu, que le comité
directeur avait décidé de demander ’aide du centre parlemen-
taire dés le début, et pour toute la durée de notre mandat,
étant donné leur expérience avec le Sénat. Ils participent déja
aux délibérations du Sénat, et prépareront son rapport concer-
nant la réserve. Ils sont en contact avec le Comité pour toutes
les questions touchant la défense. D’aprés notre autre greffier,
Peter, du comité permanent, ils ont participé a tous les rap-
ports sur la défense. J’avais donc I'impression, mais corrigez-
moi si je me trompe, que notre recommandation au Comité
était de faire appel en premier lieu au centre parlementaire
pour la rédaction de notre rapport, alors que M. Alward nous
aiderait a la recherche. Est-ce que je me suis trompé? Procé-
dera-t-on maintenant différemment?

Le président: Non, je ne crois pas. Je pense que nous
procédons normalement. Tout d’abord, le comité directeur ne
peut faire tout cela seul. Je vous remercie en tout cas de votre
intervention.

M. Bradley: Monsieur le président, vous recommandez exac-
tement le contraire de ce que nous avions décidé en comité
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tee. Our recommendation in the steering committee was that
we take on the parliamentary centre for the report, and that
Peter assist the parliamentary centre and us for research,
because the parliamentary centre has the experience in writing
the report. Now it seems that we are taking on Peter, and we
are taking the parliamentary centre on to assist some time
down the line. Is that what you thought, Terry?

Mr. Sargeant: I understand the same thing as Bud Bradley.
Mr. Bradley: Yes.

The Chairman: Well, I am not separating things out and
putting one in one category on the point of order, as your
chairman I do not have it in any specific category to say that
one is doing this or the other. As we get into our work, and if
you approve this this morning we will identify the require-
ments and make final arrangements with the parliamentary
centre as to the type of work they are going to do for us. I do
not put them in any category, one ahead of the other. I see
them as all collaborating co-operating, and working together
as a team to support and back up this committee to do its
work. At this point, I am not in a position to say what work is
going to be assigned where.

Mr. Bradley: I agree, Mr. Chairman.

The Chairman: I want to clarify for you on your point of
order, as to what I might have said. As the chairman, I am not
putting one in one category over the other.

Mr. Bradley: Granted but, on the same point of order, we
had decided in the committee that we would recommend to the
subcommittee that we take on the parliamentary centre.. . .

The Chairman: Yes.

Mr. Bradley: ... that, if we require some research to be
done by the parliamentary library, Peter certainly would do it
for us.

The Chairman: That is in place now.

Mr. Bradley: To me, that was the recommendations we were
going to do. As was pointed out in the steering committee
meeting, if we detail different people for different responsibili-
ties, we get confusion and problems. So I was under the full
impression that the parliamentary centre would be handling
the job, and that Peter would be doing the research for us if we
require some from the library, and that understanding appears
to me to be just the opposite to what you are suggesting.

The Chairman: All right. Your points are well taken Mr.
Bradley, and I have Mr. Munro, and then I have Mr. Hopkins.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): On the same point of
order, when I suggested that Peter join the table, and not
having had the benefit of attending an organizational meeting,
it was my understanding that Peter would be doing research,
and doing the drafting of our report. I was unaware at the time
of the role that the parliamentary centre might be called on to
play. Therefore, I think there are obviously some uncertainties
as to what was agreed to in the steering committee, and I
suggest that some of these matters go back to the steering
committee for clarification. Obviously, it is not easy in open
session to discuss all of them.

[Traduction]

directeur. Nous avions en effet recommandé de faire appel au
centre parlementaire pour le rapport et d’avoir Peter pour
aider le centre parlementaire et nous-mémes a la recherche,
car le centre parlementaire a I’expérience de la rédaction de
rapports. Maintenant, il me semble que nous prenons d’abord
Peter et que nous ferons de temps en temps appel au centre
parlementaire. Est-ce ce que vous aviez pensé, Terry?

M. Sargeant: Je suis de I’avis de Bud Bradley.
M. Bradley: Oui.

Le président: Ma foi, je n’essaie pas de séparer quoi que ce
soit, de mettre les choses dans une catégorie ou dans une autre.
Permettez-moi d’éclaircir ce point. Je ne veux pas dire que
quelqu’un sera dans telle ou telle catégorie pour faire ceci ou
cela. Au fur et 4 mesure de nos travaux, si vous approuvez
cette recommandation, nous définirons nos besoins et pren-
drons les dispositions voulues avec le centre parlementaire pour
se mettre d’accord sur le travail dont il se chargera pour nous.
Je n’établis pas 12 d’ordre de priorité. J’ai I'impression que tout
le monde va collaborer, coopérer et travailler en équipe pour
aider le Comité dans son travail. Je ne puis dire pour le
moment & qui on confiera quoi.

M. Bradley: Je suis d’accord, monsieur le président.

Le président: J’aimerais, & propos de votre rappel au Reégle-
ment, qu’il soit bien clair qu’a titre de président, je ne fais pas
passer une catégorie d’aide avant une autre.

M. Bradley: D’accord, mais 4 ce méme sujet, nous avions
décidé en comité que nous recommanderions au sous-comité
d’engager le centre parlementaire . . .

Le président: Oui.
M. Bradley: ...et que si nous avions besoin de certains

travaux de recherche a la bibliothéque du Parlement, Peter
pourrait s’en charger.

Le président: C’est justement ce qui a été décidé.

M. Bradley: C’est, & mon avis, les recommandations que
nous devions faire. Comme on I’avait signalé a la réunion du
comité directeur, si nous assignons différentes responsabilités a
différentes personnes, nous ne faisons que créer de la confusion
et des problémes. J’avais donc I'impression trés nette que le
centre parlementaire s’occuperait du travail et que Peter effec-
tuerait la recherche & la Bibliothéque du Parlement. J’ai au
contraire I'impression maintenant que vous suggérez exacte-
ment I'inverse.

Le président: Ecoutez, je comprends trés bien ce que vous
voulez dire, monsieur Bradley, et je dois maintenant donner la
parole & M. Munro, puis & M. Hopkins.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): A ce méme sujet, lorsque
j’ai proposé que Peter prenne place 4 la table, n’ayant pas
assisté 4 la séance d’organisation, je croyais qu'il serait chargé
de la recherche et de la rédaction de notre rapport. Je ne savais
pas alors le réle que pourrait jouer le centre parlementaire. Il
semble donc que I'on ne soit pas trés siir de ce sur quoi ’on
s’était mis d’accord en comité directeur, et je suggérerais que
ces questions soient renvoyées au comité directeur. Il est
évident qu’il n’est pas facile d’en discuter en public.
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One of my other points is that should we be travelling? It is Jaurais une autre question sur I’éventuels déplacements. Je
my belief that we do not have to have a long tail with us when ne pense pas qu’il soit nécessaire de trainer un tas de monde

we are travelling. My experience with a number of committees
which have travelled is that the attendants upon the parlia-
mentary committee often equal and sometimes exceed the
number of travelling parliamentarians themselves and I think
this is an unnecessary encumbrance for all concerned.

The Chairman: Thank you. Mr. Hopkins.

Mr. Hopkins: Mr. Chairman, obviously this is a very woolly
subject in people’s minds right now. However, my very clear
recollection of the steering committee is simply this: we are
going to spend the first few meetings this month being well
briefed on the background of the reserves in order to bring us
up to date as to where we are right now.

The Chairman: That is correct.

Mr. Hopkins: And during that period Peter Alward will be
with us. Then when we get into the real research on the
reserves and the hearings themselves, we would be supplement-
ed by the parliamentary centre, which would come later on.
But during these briefings, it was my understanding that we
did not require them at this time. I think that is what the
consensus of the committee really was.
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The Chairman: Well, thank you very much, Mr. Hopkins
for your intervention. The chair agrees with that: there is no
difficulty with what you said. But I want to hear Mr. Sar-
geant—he has had his hand up as well—on the same subject.

But if I can clarify again, I do not think we are in any
difficulty here. We did say that, to begin with, the Library of
Parliament is there constantly. It is in place; it is paid for by
the House and it is there to assist parliamentarians. That is the
first one that we would go to, and we have already dealt with
that. He is on side.

Now, let us just get down to the specifics of allaying any
fears as to what we are going to do; and I think Mr. Hopkins
came very close to concurring in what Mr. Bradley had said,
that we are going to negotiate and meet with the parliamen-
tary centre as to the work they are going to do with us.

Mr. Bradley: I disagree, Mr. Chairman; he did not come
close to what I said.

One point first: the initial proposal put forth by yourself was
that we do as Mr. Hopkins said: we take Peter on to do the
research now, but because Peter does not have the experience
of doing the papers, possibly, as the parliamentary centre does,
we would take them on later to write the papers. We disa-
greed, and we very strongly disagreed; and we pointed out, and
it was finally arrived at—and I wish Peter Hucal was here to
clarify it—that we would take on the parliamentary centre
from the srtart, because we said it would be very foolish for us
to expect an organization such as theirs to come in half-way
through the deal, or towards the end, to write our papers for
us.

dans nos déplacements. J’ai constaté que parfois, les comités
voyageaient avec autant et quelque fois plus de personnel que
de députés, et je crois que c’est un encombrement inutile pour
tous les intéressés.

Le président: Merci. Monsieur Hopkins.

M. Hopkins: Monsieur le président, il est évident que c’est
un sujet trés nébuleux pour le moment, pour certains. Toute-
fois, je me souviens trés bien qu’au comité directeur, nous
avions décidé que nous consacrerions nos premiéres réunions,
ce mois-ci, 4 des séances d’information sur ’armée de réserve,
afin de nous mettre au courant de la situation actuelle.

Le président: C’est exact.

M. Hopkins: Et que pendant ce temps-13, nous aurions avec
nous Peter Alward. Alors, au moment ou on devrait commen-
cer la recherche réelle sur les réserves et les audiences, nous
serions appuyés par le personnel du centre parlementaire, qui
se joindrait 4 nous. Toutefois, il nous semble que nous n’au-
rions pas besoin de leurs services durant les exposés préliminai-
res. Voila ce que le Comité a pensé, je crois.

Le président: Merci beaucoup, monsieur Hopkins, de votre
intervention. Je suis d’accord. Ce que vous dites ne fait aucune
difficulté. Toutefois, je voudrais entendre les propos de M.
Sargeant: il a aussi demandé la parole sur le méme sujet.

Si vous me permettez un éclaircissment, je ne crois pas que
cela pose une difficulté. Nous avons dit que le personnel de la
Bibliothéque du Parlement se joindrait & nous pour la durée de
notre mandat. Ce service existe déja; c’est la Chambre qui
I’assure, pour aider les parlementaires. C’est vers ce service
qu’il faudrait se tourner tout d’abord; nous avons déja pris les
mesures nécessaires. Nous avons déja notre recherchiste
attitré.

Maintenant, dissipons les craintes concernant ce que nous
devrons faire; je crois que M. Hopkins était presque d’accord
sur ce qu’a dit M. Bradley, 4 savoir que nous devrons négocier
avec le centre parlementaire au sujet du travail qu’ils devront
faire pour nous.

M. Bradley: Je ne suis pas d’accord, monsieur le président;
et il était loin d’étre d’accord sur ce que j’ai dit.

Premiérement, vous avez d’abord proposé vous-méme ce
qu'a dit M. Hopkins: engageons immédiatement Peter pour
faire la recherche nécessaire, mais peut-étre parce que Peter
n’a pas I’expérience nécessaire, pour la préparation du rapport,
on pourrait plus tard demander au centre parlementaire de
rédiger notre rapport. Nous étions en désaccord sur cela; et
comme nous vous I’avons indiqué, et comme cela a été déci-
dé—je voudrais bien que Peter Hucal soit ici pour trancher la
question—nous devions engager le centre parlementaire dés le
début, car il serait un peu ridicule de demander 4 un orga-
nisme semblable de se joindre 4 nous 4 mi-chemin de notre
travail, ou vers la fin, pour rédiger nos rapports.
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So it was pointed out that they should be taken on from the
start and that they would be the main organization, and that
Peter would be working with us, in the parliamentary library,
on research that we needed from that source.

The Chairman: Just a moment, please. I have Terry Sar-
geant, who has been waiting to speak.

Mr. Sargeant: My clear recollection of that steering com-
mittee meeting is somewhat different than that of Mr. Hop-
kins, and it is closer to Mr. Bradley’s. The point was made that
the parliamentary centre should be involved right from the
beginning. I mean, if we are going to have briefing sessions
and they are not involved, then they are going to be out that
much information.

The Chairman: Okay.
Ursula.
Mrs. Appolloni: Now I need hlep with some clarification.

Mr. Alward comes from the parliamentary library. It is, by
all accounts, the finest in Canada. I cannot believe that coming
from the parliamentary library, from the research department,
he is not capable of and quite used to writing reports. There-
fore, he comes already highly, highly qualified, and I fail to
see why he would need help in writing reports.

Now, if the point comes where he does need help, because it
is too voluminous or whatever, I am sure he could tell us, and
at that time we could ask for help from the parliamentary
secretary. But to imply that he would not be capable of it is a
little stunning, I find.

M. Massé: Monsieur le président, je trouve que peu importe
la compétence des gens de la Bibliothéque du parlement, et de
M. Alward en particulier, il ne peut pas étrre question de
demander au Centre parlementaire d’entrer dans le jeu, si on
veut, seulement au milieu, peut-étre, de notre travail. Si on a
vraiment I'intention de les engager et de les avoir avec nous, il
faudrait quand méme les impliquer dés le départ.

Maintenant, 'intensité de cette implication-la peut varier,
selon la période, selon les travaux ou les demandes qu’on peut
faire & M. Alward, et d’autres qu'on peut faire au centre
parlementaire.

Maintenant, comme M. Bradley, je ne congois pas qu’on
puisse demander au Centre parlementaire d’arriver tout sim-
plement au milieu de nos travaux, ou a la fin, pour faire un
rapport. IIs doivent suivre dés le début. Il y a autre chose aussi,
concernant ce que ma collégue a dit ici. C’est que peu importe
les compétences, comme je le disais tantét, de la Bibliothéque
du Parlement, il reste qu'une persone ne peut pas faire le
travail que plusieurs pourraient faire au Centre parlementaire.
Par ailleurs, il est fort possible que ces gens-1a, au Centre
parlementaire, aient beaucoup plus de ressources disponibles
que les gens de la Bibliothéque du Parlement.
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Je ne retire pas ma proposition parce qu’elle était faite dans
le méme esprit que celle qui a été avancée par M. Bradley et
par M. Sargeant. Alors, ma proposition tient toujours, mais
dans cette forme, dans cet esprit-1a.

[Traduction)

Il a donc été proposé que le centre parlementaire serait
I'organisme principal de soutien, et que Peter ferait la recher-
che nécessaire a la Bibliothéque du Parlement.

Le président: Un moment, s’il vous plait. Je veux donner la
parole 4 Terry Sargeant, qui patiente depuis assez longtemps.

M. Sargeant: Je me souviens clairement des conclusions du
comité directeur, qui sont différentes de ce que propose M.
Hopkins, mais se rapprochent de ce qu’a dit M. Bradley. Nous
avions décidé d’engager le centre parlementaire dés le début.
Si le personnel du centre parlementaire ne participe pas aussi
aux exposés d’information, ils n’auront pas tous les
renseignements.

Le président: Trés bien.
Ursula.

Mme Appolloni: Maintenant, c’est moi qui ai besoin
d’éclaircissements.

M. Alward nous est envoyé par la Bibliothéque du Parle-
ment. Selon certains, c’est la meilleure bibliothéque du
Canada, et je ne peux croire que la Direction de la recherche
de la Bibliothéque du Parlement n’est pas capable d’écrire des
rapports. Ils sont hautement qualifiés, et je ne sais vraiment
pas pourquoi on devrait I’aider a écrire ces rapports.

Toutefois, si, 4 un certain moment, on devait I'aider, parce
que le travail est trop volumineux, on pourait alors demander
de l'aide au secrétaire parlementaire. Je suis vraiment étonné
qu’on ne le croie pas capable de faire ce travail.

Mr. Massé: Mr. Chairman, I do not doubt the competence
of the researchers of the parliamentary library, or of Mr.
Alward in particular, but there is no question of asking the
parliamentary centre to join us half-way through our work. If
we really want them to help us, we must involve them at the
outset.

Of course, the degree of involvement may vary, according to
the work we have on hand or that Mr. Alward can handle, or
other demands we might make on the parliamentary centre.

I agree with Mr. Bradley, I cannot imagine asking the
parliamentary centre to become involved with us in the middle
of our work, or strictly to write the report at the end. They
must follow the proceedings right from the beginning. Now
with respect to what my colleague said earlier. No matter how
capable are the members of the Library of Parliament, no one
person can do the work which several people are doing in the
parliamentary centre. On the other hand, it is quite possible
that the staff of the parliamentary centre may have many
more available resources than those of the Library of
Parliament.

I will not withdraw my motion, which goes along the same
lines as posed by Mr. Bradley and Mr. Sargeant. So my
proposal holds, in that spirit.
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The Chairman: Okay. So we have had a good discussion on
this. There has been a proposal put forward by Mr. Massé . . .

Mr. Hopkins: Mr. Chairman, I had a point of order a few
minutes ago and I want to be recognized.

The Chairman: Yes, go ahead.

Mr. Hopkins: Do we not have a clear-cut motion, in writing,
from the steering committee and does it not spell out what we
voted on in the steering committee? I think it is very essential
that, if we are going to have steering committee meetings, we
had better have these motions down specifically so that every-
one knows what they are voting on and we do not need to carry
on this kind of discussion.

An hon. Member: Hear, hear!

Mr. Hopkins: I can say to my good friends, Mr. Bradley and
Mr. Sargeant, that it was my understanding that we had
discussed that during the initial period there really would not
be very much research done by the parliamentary centre and
therefore it was when we got right into the studies, in the
beginning, that we would need them. But I have no objections.
As they know, I did not object to this. I went along with them.
So, whatever the interpretation is, let us hear the motion that
we voted on and get on with the meeting.

The Chairman: Your point is well taken, Mr. Hopkins.
There is no difficulty with this. Somebody made a motion—a
member of the committee moved that we engage—and then
we had subsequent points of order. 1 will read what came out
of the steering committee . . .

Mr. Hopkins: What is the motion?

The Chairman: I am going to let him make his own motion.
I am going to respond to your request: it says here:

That pursuant to its authority granted in the Sub-commit-
tee’s Order of Reference, the Sub-committee also engage
the Parliamentary Centre for Foreign Affairs and Foreign
Trade to assist the Sub-committee in its work.

That is what is in the written form from the clerk coming out
of our steering committee meeting.

Mr. Sargeant: I would interpret that to mean that we
engage them from day one.

The Chairman: All right. That is fine. You have no difficul-
ty with that?

Mr. Massé: No difficulty.

The Chairman: All right, we have a seconder. Are you ready
to move on this recommendation that the committee follow on
its authority, granted in the subcommittee’s order of reference,
that we engage the parliamentary centre forthwith to assist us
in our work?

Mrs. Appolloni: Mr. Chairman, my question to that motion
was: why do we need them? It is that simple. That question
has not been answered. I am not convinced that Mr. Alward
could not do it. It has not been answered.

The Chairman: Certainly, it is the feeling of the Chair, and
it was confirmed by the steering committee and I find it is

[Translation]

Le président: Trés bien. Bon, je crois que le sujet est épuisé.
M. Massé propose . . .

M. Hopkins: Monsieur le président, j'ai invoqué le Régle-
ment il y a quelques minutes, et je voudrais avoir la parole.

Le président: Alors, allez-y.

M. Hopkins: Le comité directeur n’a-t-il pas proposé par
écrit une motion précise, conforme a la motion qu’il avait
adoptée? Si nous devons tenir des réunions du comité direc-
teur, il est essentiel que ces motions soient proposées par écrit,
afin qu'on sache sur quoi on vote, et qu'on n’ait pas a
recommencer ce genre de discussion.

Une voix: Bravo!

M. Hopkins: Je dirais & mes bons amis, MM. Bradley et
Sargeant, que j’ai eu I'impression qu’on avait proposé qu’au
début, le centre parlementaire aurait trés peu de recherche a
faire, et que nous devions avoir recours & leurs services dés le
début de nos études approfondies. Je ne m’y oppose pas,
toutefois. Ils se souviendront que je n’y étais pas opposé; j’étais
d’accord. Alors, quelle qu’en soit I'interprétation, écoutons la
motion, et votons.

Le président: Une excellente suggestion, monsieur Hopkins.
Il n’y a donc aucune difficulté. On a déja proposé—un
membre du Comité a proposé qu’on engage—ensuite nous
avons eu quelques rappels au Réglement. Voici la proposition
que nous a transmis le comité directeur . . .

M. Hopkins: Quelle est cette motion?
Le président: Je vais laisser le député rédiger sa propre

3

motion. En réponse i votre demande, la motion du comité
directeur disait:

Que, conformément 4 l'autorité qui lui est accordée aux
termes de son ordre de renvoi, le sous-comité retienne
aussi les services du Centre parlementaire des affaires
extérieures du commerce pour aider le sous-comité dans
son travail.

Voila la résolution écrite qu’a proposé le comité directeur.

M. Sargeant: A mon sens, cela signifie qu'on doit les
engager dés le début.

Le président: Trés bien. Tout le monde est d’accord?

M. Massé: D’accord.

Le président: Trés bien, il y a quelqu’un pour appuyer la
motion. Etes-vous préts a4 proposer cette recommandation que
le Comité, conformément 4 I'autorité prévue dans son ordre de
renvoi, retienne immédiatement les services du centre parle-
mentaire, pour |’aider dans son travail?

Mme Appolloni: Monsieur le président, je veux toujours
savoir pourquoi nous en avons besoin. Voild qui est trés simple.
On n’a toujours pas répondu a cette question. Je ne suis pas
encore convaincu que M. Alward ne pourra pas faire le travail
tout seul. On n’a pas répondu a la question.

Le président: C’est ce que je pense et le comité directeur I'a
confirmé, et c’est confirmé encore ce matin: lors des audiences,
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confirmed here again this morning, that, when we get into the
hearings and we get into all the reports and material—we have
one in already from the Royal Military College, from Major
Alexander Morrison—that we are going to go through, we are
going to need not only the researcher from the Library of
Parliament but also all the assistance and co-operation that is
available. Certainly, that is the mood and the attitude of the
Chair. We want to leave the door open for anyone who wants
to help us in carrying out our work. This is what we have
before us this morning.

So we are ready to move, then, on that recommendation.
Motion agreed to.

The Chairman: The next item of business is that it is moved
by Mr. Sargeant:

That the Clerk of the Sub-committee be authorized to
advertize in daily and weekly newspapers, magazines and
journals across Canada for the purpose of inviting briefs;
that those organizations and individuals who wish to
submit a brief inform the Clerk of their intention by July
31, 1981 and that a deadline of September 15, 1981 be set
for the submission of briefs.

Mrs. Appolloni: It has been written out by Mr. Sargeant?
Mr. Chairman, do we have authority for spending money? Do
we have money to pay for the advertisements?

The Chairman: This follows our order of reference from the
House. It has to do with administration and the administrative
expense which is normal and usual to a committee carrying out
its work. That is normally given in terms of conducting our
work. Does that answer your question?

Mrs. Appolloni: So the budget is available for advertising?

The Chairman: Yes, it is.
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Mrs. Appolloni: May I know if the budget allows for things
other than advertising, such as, as Mr. Munro has already
mentioned, travelling?

The Chairman: As soon as we deal with this item, we will be
coming to this aspect of the point you are raising now. But the
answer to your question is yes.

Are we ready for the question on the item of advertising and
inviting briefs on the subject?

Mr. Sargeant.
Mr. Sargeant: Do you have a copy of those ads yet?

The Chairman: Oh, yes. I will ask the clerk to distribute
copies.

Mr. Munro.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Yes, on this matter, the

dailies and weeklies were not specified. Does that mean every
daily and every weekly in Canada?

An hon. Member: No, it does not.

[Traduction)

nous recevrons beaucoup de rapports et de documents—déja,
nous avons regu un document du major Alexander Morrison,
du Collége militaire royal—que nous devrons étudier et analy-
ser, et 4 ce moment-la, nous aurons besoin non seulement des
services du recherchiste de la Bibliothéque du Parlement, mais
de toute l'aide et de toute la coopération possible. C’est
certainement ce que j’en pense moi-méme. On peut donc
permettre 4 quiconque le voudra de nous aider dans notre
travail. C’est ce qui est proposé ce matin.

Sommes-nous préts & mettre la motion aux voix?
La motion est adoptée.

Le président: Passons maintenant 4 une autre motion, pro-
posée par M. Sargeant:

Que le greffier du sous-comité soit autorisé a faire passer
des annonces dans les journaux, magazines et périodiques,
quotidiens et hebdomadaires, pour inviter tout organisme
ou personne qui désire soumettre un mémoire a en infor-
mer le greffier avant le 31 juillet 1981, et que tous les
mémoires soient soumis avant le 15 septembre 1981.

Mme Appolloni: M. Sargeant a-t-il soumis cette motion par
écrit? Monsieur le président, sommes-nous autorisés a dépen-
ser de D’argent? Avons-nous des fonds pour payer ces
annonces?

Le président: Cette motion est conforme a notre ordre de
renvoi de la Chambre. Le Comité est autorisé a payer les
dépenses administratives normales et nécessaires. Cette autori-
sation fait partie de notre mandat. Cela répond-il a votre
question?

Mme Appolloni: Nous avons donc I'argent nécessaire pour
faire de la publicité?

Le président: Oui.

Mme Appolloni: Puis-je savoir si le budget permet autre
chose que des annonces, si, comme le disait M. Munro, les
déplacements sont prévus?

Le président: Dés que nous aurons réglé la question qui nous
occupe, nous passerons a cet autre point. Je puis toutefois
répondre affirmativement a votre question.

Etes-vous préts a voter sur la recommandation touchant les
annonces pour inviter les intéressés & soumettre des mémoires
a ce sujet?

Monsieur Sargeant.
M. Sargeant: Avez-vous déja le texte de ces annonces?

Le président: Oui. Je demanderais au greffier de vous les
distribuer.

Monsieur Munro.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): A ce sujet, on n’a pas
précisé les quotidiens et hebdomadaires. Cela signifie-t-il tous
les quotidiens et hebdomadaires du Canada?

Une voix: Non, pas du tout.
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Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): I was wondering. Have
we any idea of what the cost of such a broadcast is likely to
be?

The Chairman: Let me assure you that the normal approach
for this committee would be usual for what the clerks do on all
committees, in that we would take advice on a smattering of—
I think of the area I am familiar with, the Atlantic area—we
would take some of the provincial dailies on the weekend. It
was suggested by the clerk that, for example, on the weekend,
on the Saturday, in the provincial papers, in St. John, the
Telegraph-Journal the Moncton Times, the one French paper,
we would do this ad. Similarly on the west coast they would
ascertain the papers that are the more popular papers and that
would get into the area people were trying to reach. That
would be the general philosophy of the thing; but certainly
with some restrictions on expenditure. We are not going to
advertise in every daily or in every weekly. A selection will be
made.

We will also try to utilize the Canadian Legion and other
honorary groups which are interested in the subject matter. I
have already discussed with people within the department the
possibility of giving them a copy of this and ad and having
them distribute it to the people who would be interested in the
subject matter.

Does that answer your question, Mr. Munro?
Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Yes.

The Chairman: If I may put this point now—the clerk has
just suggested it, and it is a good one. If members have a
specific recommendation on where you think it would be better
read, please advise us and the clerk can attend to making sure
that ad appears in whatever periodical you feel is going to be
beneficial in assisting us in our work.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): I would just like to add
what might be an amendment to this resolution, with the
permission of the mover. I would move that copies of the
advertisement, when it is prepared, be circulated to every
legion in Canada, by mail, for posting on their notice boards.

The Chairman: That is perfectly in order. I accept your
amendment, Mr. Munro. Before I get the seconder and get
into the question, do you agree, about cost, that he might try
to do it through the executive of the Canadian Legion? They
mail out these magazines and mail out notices and advertise-
ments right across the system.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): The Legion is certainly
one of the papers in which it ought to be inserted.

The Chairman: Do you agree?

Mr. Sargeapt: I agree quite completely. I think perhaps we
should send it to the army, navy, and air forces, reserve
establishments across the country, and to other military publi-

cations, such as Air Force Magazine, The Sentinel, and what-
ever other armed forces journals there are around the country.

The Chairman: All right.
Mrs. Appolloni.

[Translation)
M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Je me demandais simple-
ment. Sait-on quel sera le coiit de ce genre de publicité?

Le président: Je puis vous assurer que ce que fera le Comité
correspondra 4 ce que font les greffiers des autres comités, que
nous prendrons conseil avant de décider des quotidens provin-
ciaux dans lesquels nous pourrons peut-étre annoncer en fin de
semaine, par exemple. Le greffier a par exemple suggéré que
dans les provinces de I’Atlantique, que je connais particuliére-
ment bien, on puisse mettre cette annonce dans les journaux
provinciaux comme, & St. John, le Telegraph Journal et a
Moncton, le Moncton Times, dans le journal frangais aussi. De
méme, sur la cote ouest, on s’assurerait des journaux les plus
populaires dans les régions ou nous essayons d’atteindre du
monde. Ce serait 1 le principe général; il est évident qu’il y a
des limites aux dépenses. Nous n’allons pas faire d’annonces
dans tous les quotidiens ni dans tous les hebdomadaires. Il
faudra choisir.

Nous essayerons également d’utiliser la Légion canadienne
et d’autres groupes qui s’intéressent au sujet. J'ai déja discuté
avec les gens du ministére de la possibilité de leur communi-
quer cette annonce, pour qu’ils la diffusent aux gens qu’ils
jugeraient concernés.

Cela répond-il 4 votre question, monsieur Munro?
M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Oui.

Le président: J'ajouterais maintenant que le greffier a fait
une bonne suggestion. Si les députés ont une recommandation
précise a faire, qu’ils en avisent le greffier, pour qu’il puisse
s’assurer que ’annonce parait dans le périodique qui, & votre
avis, pourrait étre utile.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): J'aimerais simplement
peut-étre ajouter un amendement a cette résolution, si I'auteur
m’en donne la permission. Je propeserais que lorsque ’'annonce
sera préte, on I’envoie par courrier & toutes les légions du
Canada, pour qu’elles ’affichent au tableau d’information.

Le président: C’est une excellente suggestion, j'accepte votre
amendement, monsieur Munro. Avant de demander 4 quel-
qu’un d’appuyer la proposition et de passer au vote, seriez-vous
d’accord pour que I’on essaie de passer par les effectifs de la
Légion canadienne? Cela coiiterait moins cher, puisqu’elle
envoie des revues, avis et publicité 4 tout son réseau.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): The Legion est certaine-
ment un des journaux dans lesquels I’annonce devra paraitre.

Le président: D’accord.

M. Sargeant: Tout 2 fait d’accord. Peut-étre pourrions-nous
également ’envoyer i tous les corps de réserve de I'armée de
terre, de mer et de l'air, ainsi qu’aux autres publications
militaires, comme le Air Force Magazine, The Sentinel, et
autres journaux de I’armée qui circulent dans le pays.

Le président: Bien.
Madame Appolloni.
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Mrs. Appolloni: I would just like to ensure, Mr. Chairman,
that the advertisement is widely circulated in French as well as
in English.

The Chairman: That is certainly acceptable.

Mr. Stewart: Some bases have a newspaper as well.

The Chairman: All these ideas are very helpful, and the
clerk has made a very good note of them.

I want to tell you also that we will hopefully be able to have
the cooperation and support of General Farrington, who is the
information officer, if we give him a copy of this to distribute
to people who are on the list—retired honorary colonels—I am
thinking of Mr. Rohmer and a number of other people who
may be interested in this subject matter.

Mr. Bradley: Strange you should raise his name.
The Chairman: That is for sure.
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Mr. Massé: This is what Priscilla said, make sure that all
advertisements and correspondence are either bilingual or in
French where they have to be.

The Chairman: You have made a note of that?
Mr. Massé: Be sure of that.

The Chairman: That is a given as well, but it is worthwhile
mentioning it sometimes it is overlooked. We want to avoid
that.

Mr. Stewart: Another point of order, Mr. Chairman: it
might be a good idea for the base commanders to post that
with the orders of the day. That gets to the armed forces
quickly.

The Chairman: Thank you very much, Mr. Stewart. Mr.
Hopkins.

Mr. Hopkins: Mr. Chairman, all these suggestions are
excellent—the armed forces magazines and the Legion maga-
zine, certainly the base newspapers, and I am sure that we will
have the full co-operation of base commanders on it. What I
would like to see added to that—and this is an area that is
quite often neglected by many parliamentary committees—is
an ad in a newspaper that covers a lot of the rural areas of
Canada, for example, a farm paper of farm magazine. You
will find that a lot of the people who are in the reserves come
in off the farms to town to the various armouries, and so on. I
think that, very definitely, should be included in there, that
emphasis should be put on rural Canada as well.

The Chairman: Certainly, I would reunderline the recom-
mendation. If you know of some particular paper, give the
name, please, to the clerk and he will see to it that it is
included on the list.

Mr. Hopkins: I have known the clerk for a long time, he is a
very intelligent person . ..
The Chairman: Is he a good farmer?

Mr. Hopkins: . .. I think he will know all these key papers
and magazines.

[Traduction)

Mme Appolloni: Je voulais simplement m’assurer, monsieur
le président, que ces annonces seront largement distribuées en
frangais aussi bien qu’en anglais.

Le président: Certainement.

M. Stewart: Il y a également des bases qui ont leur propre
journal.

Le président: Toutes ces idées sont excellentes et le greffier
les a prises en note.

Je vais également vous dire que nous devrions pouvoir
compter sur la collaboration et ’appui du général Farrington,
qui est I'agent d’information; si nous lui fournissons cette
annonce, il la diffusera aux colonels honoraires figurant sur la
liste. Je pense 4 M. Rohmer et 4 un certain nombre d’autres
gens qui pourraient s’intéresser au sujet.

M. Bradley: Il est surprenant que vous le citiez.
Le président: Certainement.

M. Massé: C’est ce que Priscilla a dit: assurez-vous que
toute la publicité et la correspondance existent dans les deux
langues, ou en frangais au besoin.

Le président: Vous avez pris cela en note?
M. Massé: Certainement.

Le président: Parfois, il est bon de le dire, car on I'oublie, ce
que nous ne voulons pas.

M. Stewart: Un autre rappel au Réglement, monsieur le
président: ce serait peut-étre une bonne idée que les comman-
dants de base les épinglent avec les ordres pour la journée.
Ainsi, les Forces armées seraient rapidement mises au courant.

Le président: Merci beaucoup, monsieur Stewart. Monsieur
Hopkins.

M. Hopkins: Monsieur le président, toutes ces propositions
sont excellentes ... les magazines des Forces armées et le
magazine de la Légion, certainement les journaux, et je suis
siir également que nous aurons a cet égard I’entiére collabora-
tion des commandants de base. A cela, je voudrais voir venir se
greffer—et c’est quelque chose que de nombreux comités
parlementaires ont souvent négligé—et c’est un journal qui
serait consacré aux nouvelles provenant des régions rurales du
Canada, par exemple, un journal de campagne. Car il y a
beaucoup de réservistes dans les différentes armes qui viennent
de régions rurales. Je crois qu’il faudrait que I’on inclue ce
projet, pour mettre I’accent sur le Canada des communautés
rurales.

Le président: Certainement, je vais souligner la recomman-
dation. Si vous connaissez un journal en particulier, donnez-en
le nom au greffier, et il veillera a ce qu’il figure sur la liste.

M. Hopkins: Je connais le greffier depuis longtemps, c’est
une personne intelligente . . .

Le président: Est-il bon fermier?

M. Hopkins: Je crois qu'il connait tous ces journaux et
magazines.
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The Chairman: I will do my best for Renfrew County.

Mr. Hopkins: 1 am not aware of his farming expertise—but
however.

The Chairman: Okay. We are agreed on the discussions and
on the motion by Mr. Sargeant?

Motion agreed to.

The Chairman: The next item, then, is that the subcommit-
tee seek permission to adjourn or travel from place to place
inside and outside Canada, as may be deemed necessary, and
that the necessary supporting staff do accompany the
subcommittee. :

This is something that was discussed in terms of getting out
to see exactly what is going on, and not only in Canada, but to
see the approach taken to the question of reserves in other
countries as well. If you concur this morning, we will have to
take appropriate steps to discuss this with the House Leader to
get the appropriate approval, which has not been done to date.
I am in your hands on this subject.

Mr. Bradley: I so move.

The Chairman: Are you ready for the question? Are you
agreed on the suject?

Mr. Munro.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): May I just comment in
this general area? Each of us, I am sure, has reserve units in
his riding, or in a neighbouring riding, or in neighbouring
neighbouring riding. I think we should remind ourselves to
meet whenever the opportunity occurs—and sometimes we
should make the opportunity—as individuals with the reserve
units. Without any formal need to travel to meet them we
should, as individual members of this committee, meet our
reserve units, individually and as a group, to get their input
and bring it back to this committee.

The Chairman: I thank you very much for bringing that
forward. I support that 100 per cent. If we are going to have
any credibility at all, as a committee, we have to have some
visibility with these people. We cannot be in the ivory towers
of Parliament Hill here for months and then come forward
with a report. Some of the people would say, “Who are these
people? We never met them, we never saw them, we do not
know who they are, why they were involved in this study.” 1
could not underline and emphasize that strongly enough.
Thank you very much. I would certainly invite the co-opera-
tion of all members in this. When you have an opportunity in
your given areas to do so, accept invitations, or make arrange-
ments to be invited, go and speak with them.

We are going to come to another subject relating to that,
where we might be able to do something before the month is
out in starting on this question of identifying.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): We had better vote on the
motion.

Motion agreed to.

[Translation]
Le président: Je vais faire de mon mieux pour la comté de
Renfrew.

M. Hopkins: Je ne connais pas ses capacités d’agriculteur,
mais cependant . . .

Le président: D’accord. Nous sommes tous d’accord sur la
motion de M. Sargeant?

La motion est adoptée.

Le président: Le point suivant porte sur la permission
accordée au sous-comité d’ajourner ses travaux ou de se dépla-
cer au Canada et 4 I’extérieur avec le personnel de soutien
nécessaire.

Nous en avons discuté: nous voulons nous rendre compte sur

place, pour voir ce qui se passe non seulement au Canada, mais
pour savoir comment les autres pays considérent les réservistes.
Si nous sommes tous d’accord ce matin, nous prendrons les
mesures qui s’'imposent pour en discuter avec le lesder du
gouvernement, afin d’obtenir les autorisations nécessaires, ce
qui n’a pas été fait jusqu'a présent. Je dépends de vous pour
cela.

M. Bradley: Je le propose.

Le président: Voulez-vous que I'on passe au vote? Est-ce que
vous étes d’accord?

Monsieur Munro.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Permettez-moi de faire un
commentaire général. Chacun d’entre nous, j’en suis sur,
compte des réservistes dans sa circonscription ou dans une
circonscription avoisinante, ou dans une circonscription qui
avoisine une circonscription avoisinante. Il faudrait que nous
nous rappelions que nous devrons rencontrer, lorsque ce sera
possible—et quelquefois, il faut le faire—en tant qu’individus,
les forces de la réserve. Il faudrait qu’a titre individuel, chacun
des membres du comité, et pas nécessairement en fonction,
rencontre individuellement ou en groupe certains réservistes,
pour savoir ce qu’ils pensent, et en faire part au Comité.

Le président: Merci beaucoup de la proposition. Je suis
complétement d’accord. Si I'on veut que le Comité soit crédi-
ble, il va falloir que nous soyons visibles. Nous ne pouvons pas
rester dans nos tours d’ivoire, au Parlement, pendant des mois,
et pondre un rapport. Certains réservistes seraient en droit de
se demander «Qui sont ces gens? On ne les voit jamais, on ne
les connait pas, pourquoi ont-ils fait cette étude?» Et cela, je ne
le répéterai jamais assez. Merci beaucoup. J'invite tous les
membres du Comité i faire leur part. Ainsi, lorsque, dans
votre région, vous avez I'occasion d’accepter une invitation ou
de vous faire inviter, allez-y, et parler aux réservistes.

A

Nous allons passer 4 un sujet connexe qui a trait 4 cette
question, et il nous sera possible de faire quelque chose avant
la fin du mois.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Il serait préférable de
mettre la motion aux voix.

La motion est acceptée.
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The Chairman: The next item then, is that arrangements be
made with the Department of National Defence to hold infor-
mal briefings before the end of June deahng with the subject
matter of our order of reference.

.

e 1045

If 1 have your permission, I would like to invite General
Cowan to approach the table at this business meeting this
morning so I could introduce him to you. He is the man
directly responsible.

Brigadier-General Cowan is Director General of Reserves
and Cadets in Canada and he reports directly to Vice-Admiral
Allan, the Deputy Chief of Defence Staff. In the short time I
have known Brigadier General Cowan I have found him a very
knowledgeable and very able man in terms of personnel,
regular force. Indeed, in his own responsibilities as Director
General of Reserves and Cadets he is a very open and co-oper-
ative person. I want you to know this. He has already indicated
to me that he stands more than ready, willing and able to
assist us in any way we desire, either individually or as a
committee, in terms of any requests for information you may
have.

They have already indicated that they are willing to respond
to a letter, which I wrote as a result of our meeting the other
day, requesting that this hearing be set up because our
individual heavy schedules. And getting to the end of the
month, we will want to identify this morning a date that is
going to be convenient to the members to go over to the
Department of National Defence Headquarters for the brief-
ing session, or briefing sessions if it requires more than one. I
want to leave it open for you to think about during July and
August, and when we come back we might want to make other
requests of the department; we might want to go back again.
This is not a one-shot thing, it is not restricted in the sense that
we have to do just this and such and so.

With your permission, now that I have introduced Briga-
dier-General Cowan I would ask him to address the committee
briefly and to indicate some times at which we might come
over for the briefing session. I am rally saying that we want to
pin down this morning what your preferences would be, morn-
ing, afternoon or evening, for the hour, hour and a half or two
hours we are willing to go over to NDN. Brigadier-General
Cowan.

Brigadier-General James A. Cowan, C.D. (Director Gener-
al, Reserves and Cadets, National Defence Headquarters):
Mr. Chairman and gentlemen, may I say to start with that as
Director General of Reserves and Cadets I am delighted to
participate and look forward to your very profitable period
with you.

As regards briefings, the only suggestion we are really
making is that we feel it is essential that the initial grounding
for you should include certain matters of policy and informa-
tion which would be best done within the security of certain
rooms at National Defence headquarters, as opposed to any
other place. If your schedule is to be followed as you had
throught it might be, it would seem appropriate that between
now and June 30 we could set up any date except the June 23

[Traduction]

Le président: La prochaine question a trait aux arrange-
ments 4 faire avec le ministére de la Défense nationale pour
tenir des séances d’information officieuses, avant la fin de juin,
au sujet de I’ordre de renvoi du Comité.

Avec votre permission, je voudrais inviter le général Cowan
4 s’asseoir parmi nous, pour que je vous le présente. Le général
Cowan est la personne directement responsable de la force de
réserve.

Le brigadier-général Cowan est directeur général de la
réserve et des cadets au Canada, et directement sous les ordres
du vice-admiral Allan, qui est sous-chef de I’état-major. Je
connais le brigadier-général depuis peu, mais suffisamment
pour me rendre compte qu’il est trés au courant des questions
qui touchent le personnel de la force réguliére. En fait, en tant
que directeur général de la force de réserve et des cadets, il se
doit d’étre ouvert et d’étre trés coopératif. Je voulais que vous
le sachiez. Il m’a déja dit qu’il était tout a fait prét et désireux
de nous donner son aide, soit a titre individuel, ou au Comité,
en répondant & n’importe quelle question que vous pourrez lui
poser.

Ils ont déja indiqué qu’ils étaient préts a répondre a la lettre
que j’avais écrite faisant suite a la réunion que nous avons eue
’autre jour, en demandant que cette audience ait lieu aujour-
d’hui 4 cause d’un calendrier trés chargé. Et, aujourd’hui, nous
essayerons de fixer, pour la fin du mois, une date qui convienne
aux membres du Comité pour rendre visite au quartier général
du ministére de la Défense nationale pour assister & une ou
plusieurs séances d’information, au besoin. Je vous laisse
songer 4 ce que nous pourrons faire en juillet et en aoit, et
lorsque le Comité recommencera & siéger, nous pourrons pres-
sentir & nouveau le ministére de la Défense nationale pour
avoir d’autres échanges du vues. Il s’agit donc d’une consulta-
tion continue, qui n’est pas limitée par ceci ou cela.

Avec votre permission, et aprés vous avoir présenté le briga-
dier-général Cowan, je voudrais lui demander de dire quelques
mots brievement au Comité et de nous dire quand nous
pourrions assister 4 une séance d’information. Je voudrais que
nous sachions, ce matin, quelles sont vos préférences, la mati-
née, I'aprés-midi ou la soirée, a quelle heure, une période d’une
heure, d’'une demi-heure, de deux heures. Brigadier-général
Cowan.

Erigadier-général James A. Cowan, C.D. (directeur général,
réserves et cadets, quartier général de la Défense nationale):
Monsieur le président, messieurs, permettez-moi de dire, en
commengant, que je suis heureux de collaborer avec vous et
que je m’efforcerai de vous étre aussi utile que possible.

Pour les séances d’information, tout ce que nous disons, a
vrai dire, c’est qu’il est essentiel, & notre avis, que votre
premiére prise de contact comporte des renseignements et des
explications de politique qu’il serait préférable de discuter au
quartier général de la Défense nationale, pour des raisons de
sécurité. Si vous deviez suivre I’horaire que vous vous étes fixé,
on pourrait, & partir de maintenant et jusqu’au 30 juin, fixer
des dates, sauf le 23 ou le 24 juin, 4 cause d’un autre
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or 24 because of another commitment in which we are all
involved. If that is your pleasure, Mr. Chairman, we will lay
on exactly what is required. We do suggest that it be over
there in the National Defence Headquarters.

The Chairman: Thank you very much, Brigadier-General
Cowan.

Mr. Massé: Mr. Chairman, on a point of order, just to make
sure we have a good start between us gentlemen, there is a
lady who is the parliamentary secretary.

Mrs. Appolloni: I thank you, my dear colleague, mon cher
collégue.

The Chairman: I respect that very much and I like the term
that Ursula used, “colleague”. We are all colleagues here.
Without getting into ‘“‘chairperson”, it would never be the
intent of the Chair to offend anyone, certainly in this question,
because I have too much respect. But let us call it “col-
leagues”. Of course, in the case of Brigadier-General Cowan,
he will speak for himself.

Mrs. Appolloni: On the same point of order, Mr. Chairman.
I am grateful to my colleague for sensitizing the committee to
that point straight away because it is my impression that
many, many of the Reserves are female, and I want it to be
very firmly understood that they are as valuable to Canada as
their male counterparts.

Mr. Bradley: Mr. Chairman, if I may, I attended a briefing
with the NATO subcomittee on manpower and personnel at
headquarters, which was an exceptional briefing, and I wonder
if something could be done on a similar line. Of course, it is at
your discretion how you think it best for as to get information,
but we had a person come in to brief us on personnel, we had
another person brief us on recruiting. One briefed us on
material, logistics, procurement and different short briefings,
all supervised by General Smith and the director at the time,
and it was exceptional, held in one of the little rooms over in
headquarters. But we had experts from each area give their
views and their problems as well as what the department is
trying to do to correct these problems. I wonder if we could
follow something along that line.
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The Chgirman: Thank you, Mr. Bradley. I am sure General
Gowan will take your recommendations into consideration

when he is setting up the sessions for our committee. Yes,, Mr.
Sargeant.

Mr. Sargeant: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I would like to
ask either Brigadier-General Cowan or Mr. Alward if there
might be fairly basic background paper available on the
reserves just telling us a bit about them, the size of them, the
locations of the establishments, the taskings of the reserves, et
cetera. It is something we are going to need right off the bat

[Translation]

engagement auquel nous prenons tous part, au demeurant. Si
vous le voulez, monsieur le président, nous allons préciser les
mesures que nous allons prendre. Nous insistons pour que ces
séances d’information aient lieu au quartier général de la
Défense nationale.

Le président: Merci beaucoup, brigadier-général Cowan.

M. Massé: Monsieur le résident, j’'invoque le Réglement,
pour m’assurer que nous partons du bon pied, car, messieurs,
parmi nous, il y a le secrétaire parlementaire, qui est une
dame.

Mme Appolloni: Merci beaucoup, mon cher collégue, my
dear colleague.

Le président: J'y suis trés sensible, et j'apprécie qu'Ursula
ait utilisé le mot «collégue». Nous sommes tous collégues. Et,
également, la personne qui occupe le fauteuil du «présidents,
car le président n’a jamais eu 'intention d’offenser quiconque,
et certainement pas a ce sujet. Mais adoptons le terme «collé-
gue». Bien entendu, en ce qui concerne le brigadier-général
Cowan, il parlera en son nom.

Mme Appolloni: Toujours sur le méme sujet, monsieur le
président, je suis heureuse que mon collégue ait sensibilisé
directement le Comité a cette question, car j’ai I'impression
que beaucoup de réservistes sont des femmes, et je veux que
I’on comprenne bien qu’elles sont aussi utiles au Canada que
leurs homologues masculins.

M. Bradley: Monsieur le président, si vous me le permettez,
je voudrais dire au Comité que j'ai pris part 4 une séance
d’information avec le sous-comité de 'OTAN sur les questions
d’effectif et de personnel, au quartier général des Forces
armées, séance qui s’est avérée exceptionnellement intéres-
sante, et je me demande si I'on ne pourrait pas organiser
quelque chose du genre pour nous. Bien entendu, c’est & vous
de décider, mais comme je I’ai dit, quelqu’un nous a parlé du
personnel, et ensuite, une autre personne nous a parlé du
recrutement, etc. On nous a donné des apergus de ce qui se
passait dans le domaine du matériel, de la logistique, des
fournitures et différentes courtes séances d’information sur-
veillées par le général Smith, qui était directeur a I’époque.
C’était des séances de qualité exceptionnelle, qui ont eu lieu
dans une petite piéce se trouvant au quartier général. Ce sont
des experts de chaque domaine qui sont venus nous indiquer
leurs opinions et leurs difficultés et ce que le ministére faisait
pour rectifier ces problémes. Je me demande si nous pourrions
faire quelque chose du méme genre.

Le président: Merci, monsieur Bradley. Je suis siir que le
général Cowan va prendre en considération vos recommanda-
tions lorsqu’il établira les séances que tiendra notre Comité.
Oui, monsieur Sargeant.

M. Sargeant: Merci, monsieur le président. Je voudrais
demander au brigadier-général Cowman, ou & M. Alward, si
on pourrait nous fournir une documentation de base sur les
forces de réserve, pour nous indiquer quelle est leur impor-
tance, I’endroit ol elles sont localisées, leur tache, etc. C’est un
document dont nous aurons besoin, de toute fagon. Peut-étre




16-6-1981

Les forces armées de réserve 1:23

[Texte]
anything, if such a paper exists. Maybe the Library of Parlia-
ment has one or maybe NDHQ has something like that handy.

The Chairman: It is an excellent suggestion, Mr. Sargeant,
and I am sure Mr. Alward and also Brigadier-General Cowan
will take note of that. I can tell you that I already had an
opportunity to speak with Vice-Admiral Deputy Chief Allan
and he is of like mind and is already in concert with Brigadier-
General Cowan looking at putting together what you have just
identified, something that will not be too heavy, a synosis, very
precise . . .

Mr. Sargeant: Just basic numbers.

The Chairman: ... basic highlights of what the current
situation is now. I am sure this will be available to the
committee. Yes, Brigadier-General Cowan.

BGen Cowan: Mr. Chairman, in response to Mr. Sargeant’s
remarks, we had thought at the very first meeting we would
produce for you something we have already put together from
our Directorate of History, a fairly comprehensive historical
background of the evolution of the reserves. Second, we
thought we would put together what is called P-26 which is on
the development of reserves, an actual policy directive that
give you the roles and missions of the complete reserves. Then,
Mr. Chairman, if I may return to Mr. Bradley‘s concern, that
was really the heart my original remarks. How much would
you wish to do between now and June 30? If we provide an
overview briefing at National Defence Headquarters, I would
suggest that would not preclude us from doing the individual
briefings which you so correctly identified subsequently, and of
course, one your direction, when should it be?

The Chairman: Yes, I think we are generally agreed on that.
There is only so much we will be able to do, we have all
agreed, between now and the end of the month of June. But
through the clerk and through Brigadier-General Cowan’s
people we will be able to identify other times when we can go
over for those specific briefings, which I can tell you now we
are all interested in. It is just a matter of identifying the time
available when we can do it. Are you agreed?

Mr. Bradley: I agree, Mr. Chairman. I also feel though that
we should have those prior to doing any travelling or being
briefed by other witnesses. I would like to have the background
from our own department.

The Chairman: Now has anybody been able to get a handle
on what day looks good in terms of a Tuesday, Wednesday or
Thursday between now and June 30? Yes, Terry.

Mr. Sargeant: I would just suggest that it should be before
the end of next week, which does not give us a hell of a lot of
time, and Tuesday and Wednesday are wiped out. That pretty
well leaves Thursday.

Mr. Bradley: Did you say that is the day that you cannot . . .

[Traduction]

que la Bibliothéque du Parlement en a un, ou peut-étre qu’au
quartier général de la Défense nationale, en aurait un docu-
ment de ce genre disponible.

Le président: Voila une excellente proposirion, monsieur
Sargeant, et je suis siir que M. Alward et que le brigadier-
général Cowan vont en prendre note. Je puis vous dire que j’ai
eu la possibilité de parler au vice-amiral Allan, sous-chef de
I'Etat-major de la Défense, et il est d’accord, et avec le
brigadier-général Cowan, il va faire en sorte de complier un
document, comme vous l’avez indiqué, qui ne soit ps trop
lourd, une sorte de tableau trés précis . . .

M. Sargeant: Juste les chifffres essentiels.

Le président: . . . les principaux points indiquant la situation
actuelle. Je suis siir qu’on pourra fournir ces documents au
Comité. Oui, brigadier-général Cowan.

BGen Cowan: Monsieur le président, pour répondre a ce
qu’a dit M. Sargeant, nous avions songé a vous fournir, a notre
premiére séance, un document que nous avions déja établi en
collaboration avec notre section histoirque, indiquant de fagon
relativement compléte I’historique des forces de réserve. En
deuxiéme lieu, nous avions pensé pouvoir établir un document
p-26 sur I’évolution des forces de réserve, soit une directive sur
la politique suivie actuellement, et qui vous donnerait un
exposé des réglements qui régissent la réserve, ainsi que les
missions qu’accomplissent toutes ces forces de réserve. Mon-
sieur le président, si vous le permettez, pour parler a nouveau
de ce qui préoccupait M. Bradley, essentiellement dans le
cadre de ses remarques du début, je vous demanderais ce que
vous vouliez que nous fassions entre maintenant et le 30 juin.
Si vous voulez qu’on ait une séance d’information au quatier
général de la Défense nationale, je dirais que cette séance ne
doit pas nous empécher de fournir des directives individuelles,
comme vous l’avez si bien indiqué, mais naturellement, nous
attendons de vous des indications sur un échéancier possible.

Le président: Oui, je crois que nous sommes, de fagon
générale, d’accord sur ce que nous voulons faire, mais nous
serons naturellement limités sur ce que nous pourrons faire
entre maintenant et la fin de juin. Peut-étre qu’entre le greffier
et le personnel du brigadier-général, on pourrait s’entendre
pour trouver d’autres moments ou se rencontrer pour ces
séances d’information qui, je puis vous le dire, nous intéressent
tous. Il s’agit de trouver des heures disponibles et des moments
pour le faire. Etes-vous d’accord?

M. Bradley: Je suis d’accord, monsieur le président. Je crois
que nous devrions tenir ces séances avant de voyager ou avant
que d’autres témoins nous donnent leurs opinions. J’aimerais
savoir ce qu’en pense notre ministére.

Le président: Est-ce que quelqu’un sait quels seraient les
jours appropriés, tels que mardi, mercredi ou jeudi, qu’on
pourrait consacrer a ces séances jusqu’au 30 juin? Oui, Terry.

M. Sargeant: Je dirais qu’il faudrait que ce soit avant la fin
de la semaine prochaine, ce qui ne nous donne pas beaucoup de
temps, puisque les mardis et mercredis sont hors de question.
Ceci nous laisse le jeudi.

M. Bradley: N’avez-vous pas dit que vous n’étiez pas libre
€p Jour.... .2
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BGen Cowan: Sorry, yes, June 23 and 24—No, that is
Tuesday and Wednesday. Thursday, June 25, would be all-
right, but it is dependent upon your decision, Mr. Chairman,
on whether you are going to make that trip.

The Chairman: Well, that brings us right into the next item.
So while we are looking at June 25, let me just read this next
item on the agenda:

That the Sub-committee visit Gagetown possibly on
Monday, June 22, 1981, to observe the military exercise
called “Rendez-vous’ 81”.

Now this is an important one. Again, if we want to talk about
credibility in identifying, there are many reservists who are
participating in Rendez-vous’ 81. It is the largest mass exercise
put together in recent times, and I know from speaking with
you individually and in the sterring committee that we are all
agreed on the positive aspects of our going down there. What
we need to know today is whether or not we have a consensus
as to your interest in going. Are you willing to go? I under-
stand that arrangements can be taken care of. Has a day been
suggested?

® 1055

BGen Cowan: June 25 and 26.

The Chairman: To go down, is what was suggested. Mr.
Chairman, June 22 has been mentioned by you, but the dates
that Adm. Allan suggested were June 25 and 26.

Mr. Hopkins: Is there any specific reason why we must
make it June 25. Can we hit an alternative?

Mr. Sargeant: For the visit? To go to Fredericton?

Mr. Hopkins: Yes. Or for other meetings. Like everyone
else on this committee, I want to be a full-time member, not a
part-time member, but I have a personal reason. My daughter
is graduating in Grade 13 on Thursday, June 25. Since I have
been at only one half of her graduation ceremonies since
Grade 1, I consider that it is my absolute duty to be there for a
change as a father.

The Chairman: That is not only an excellent record, Mr.
Hopkins, but we are not going to do anything to interfere with
it. I understand there are some other difficulties with the date
of June 25.

Mr. Hopkins: Good, that is fine.

The Chairman: I see everybody smiling on that, so that puts
June 25 out. What about June 22? It is a Monday.

Mr. Sargeant: Do you know the mechanics of it? When
would we be leaving? When would we be coming back?

Bng Cowap: Mr. Chairman, we really have not done
anythmg.on this, except to say that if you want to go we will
arrange it. Trave]ling is a factor to Fredericton, there and
back; to get into the exercise and to see what is going on. We
are really talking about a day and night, and coming back.

Mr. Bradley: Well, June 22 is deadly for me, but then that
could be a problem I can see with a lot of these exercises. But

[Translation)

BGen Cowan: Excusez-moi, oui, les 23 et 24 juin... Non,
c’est mardi et mercredi. Cela irait pour jeudi, le 25 juin, mais
cela dépend de votre décision, monsieur le président, c’est-a-
dire cela dépend si vous allez faire ce voyage.

Le président: Ceci nous améne au prochain point a 'ordre
du jour. Tandis que nous examinons la possibilité d’utiliser le
25 juin, permettez-moi de lire le prochain point au
programme:

Que le sous-comité visite Gagetown, peut-étre le lundi 22

juin 1981, afin de surveiller les opérations de I'exercice

militaire «Rendez-vous 81».
C’est 1a une visite importante, et je dirais qu’il y a beaucoup de
réservistes qui participent a cet exercice. C’est I'exercice le
plus important organisé ces derniers temps, et je suis con-
vaincu, aprés vous en avoir parlé en particulier, et en avoir
discuté au comité de direction, que nous aurions tous avantage
a nous rendre la-bas pour observer cet exercice. Ce que nous
voudrions savoir aujourd’hui, c’est si vous voulez aller voir cet
exercice? A-t-on prévu un jour?

BGen Cowan: Les 25 et 26 juin.

Le président: Est-ce que c’est ce qui a été proposé? Mon-
sieur le président, le 22 juin a été mentionné, mais I'amiral
Allan avait proposé les 25 et 26 juin.

M. Hopkins: Y a-t-il une raison spéciale pour laquelle nous
devons prendre le 25 juin? Ne pouvons-nous pas trouver une
autre date?

M. Sargeant: Pour cette visite? Pour aller & Fredericton?

M. Hopkins: Oui, ou pour d’autres réunions. Comme tous
les autres, au Comité, je veux participer 4 plein aux activités
du Comité, mais j’ai une raison personnelle, car ma fille va
obtenir son diplome de treiziéme, le jeudi 25 juin. Vu que je
n’ai pas assisté 4 plus de la moitié de ces cérémonies depuis
qu’elle est en premiére année, je me considére comme absolu-
ment obligé d’y assister cette fois-ci, comme aussi c’est mon
devoir de pére.

Le président: Vous avez raison, monsieur Hopkins, et nous
n’allons pas vous en empécher. Je crois comprendre qu’il y a
d’autres difficultés avec cette date du 25 juin.

M. Hopkins: D’accord.

Le président: Je vois que tout le monde sourit; donc, nous
annulons le 25. Qu’en est-il du 22 juin? C’est un lundi.

M. Sargeant: Est-ce que vous savez comment cela va se
passer? Quand allons-nous partir? Quand allons-nous revenir?

BGen Cowan: Nous n’avons pas étudié cette question, sauf
que si vous voulez y aller, nous allons prendre les mesures
nécessaires. Il faut compter que pour aller 4 Fredericton et en
revenir, et voir I’exercice, il s’agit d’un jour et d’une nuit, et du
voyage de retour.

M. Bradley: Le 22 juin ne me convient pas du tout, mais je
crois qu'il y a des difficultés dans le cas de beaucoup de ces
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as General Cowan pointed out, it was suggested by the Admi-
ral that we go for June 25 and 26.

BGen Cowan: Mr. Chairman, when I made that statement |
was not aware of what a member of the staff subsequently has
told me. There has been a change about that timing and
apparently he has had to take back that offer of June 25 and
26. So I am afraid we are in an awkward position here.

Mr. Chairman, it also conjures up the suggestion as to
whether or not the subcommittee may wish to defer their visit;
that they not go to RV 81 but, instead, go to a proper reserve
concentration in July and August.

The Chairman: I do not know. We are going to discuss this
in the steering committee. I think we will do both if we can.
When does this rendezvous conclude?

BGen Cowan: On July 4.

The Chairman: Is there any date other than, and later than,
June 25 and 26?

BGen Cowan: We would be pleased to investigate this, if
that is your wish.

The Chairman: Rather than get into the nitty-gritty then
and we could spend a lot of time with the calendar, can we
agree in principle that some of us can make a journey to visit
with some of the reservists laid on by Brigadier-General
Cowan’s people, and that we would try to go. We will com-
municate this with you, and we will try to pick a date which is
suitable between now and, say, July 1. Excluding the date of
June 25.

Mr. Bradley: Should we all phone your office and tell your
secretary what days from now to the end of the month would
be bad for each individual?

The Chairman: I think it would be more effective if we did it
with our friend here, the Clerk, Nino Travella, who wants to
co-operate in every way. Each of you has a copy of the
proposed advertisement on the hearings, and his telephone
number is there. If you want to communicate your preference
on dates we might be able to come to a consensus between now
and July 1 for a visit to Rendez-vous 81.

That subject then has been well aired and brought to the
fore, and we can come back now to the matter of how soon we
can indicate a date to Brigadier-General Cowan on the brief-
ing over at Defence headquarters. Mr. Munro.

e 1100

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): This is not an indication
of the timing but rather some of the attendant arrangements. |
notice that General Cowan was mentioning the security pro-
viso for a briefing of this sort. This brings up the whole matter,
I suppose, of openness of meetings. I should think that for
tasking and numbers the matter of a security room would
perhaps be important. I stand to be corrected, but it seems to
me that on other matters there is an openness there. The whole

[Traduction]

exercices. Comme le général Cowan I'a indiqué, I'amiral a
proposé que nous y allions les 25 et 26.

BGen Cowan: Monsieur le président, lorsque j’ai fait cette
proposition, je n’étais pas au courant de ce qu'un membre de
’état-major m’a indiqué par la suite. Il y a eu un changement
d’horaire et il a di revenir sur cette offre des 25 et 26 juin. Je
crains que nous ne soyons dans une position délicate,
maintenant.

Monsieur le président, ceci nous fait aussi nous poser la
question de savoir si, oui ou non, le sous-comité veut remettre a
plus tard sa visite, c’est-a-dire qu’il n’aille pas au RV-81, mais
qu’il se rende en juillet et aolt dans un endroit ol il y a une
force suffisante de réserve.

Le président: Je n'en sais rien. Nous allons devoir en
discuter au comité de direction. Je crois que nous ferons les
deux, si nous le pouvons. Quand ce rendez-vous se
termine-t-il?

BGen Cowan: Le 4 juillet.

Le président: Y aurait-il une autre date plus tard que les 25
et 26 juin?

BGen Cowan: Nous allons enquéter a ce sujet, si vous le
voulez.

Le président: Plutét, alors, que de discuter de cet horaire
indéfiniment, ne pourrions-nous pas nous mettre d’accord, en
principe, sur le fait qu’un certain nombre d’entre nous iraient
visiter les forces de réserve, tel qu'indiqué par le personnel du
brigadier-général, et que nous nous efforcerions d’aller... ?
Nous allons nous mettre en rapport avec vous et essayer de
trouver une date qui nous convienne entre maintenant et,
mettons, le 1¢ juillet, tout en excluant la date du 25 juin.

M. Bradley: Est-ce que vous voulez que nous téléphonions
tous 4 votre bureau pour indiquer d votre secrétaire quels
seraient les jours qui, entre maintenant et la fin du mois, ne

conviendraient pas pour chaque personne en particulier?

Le président: Je crois qu’il vaudrait mieux en discuter avec
notre ami, ici, M. Nino Travella, le greffier, qui veut apporter
sa collaboration. Vous avez tous regu une copie de I’avis
proposé pour les séances, et vous avez ici son numéro de
téléphone. Si vous voulez indiquer vos dates préférées, nous en
arriverons peut-étre a un accord entre maintenant et le 1
juillet pour cette visite & Rendez-vous 81.

Nous avons discuté suffisamment de ce sujet, et nous pou-
vons en revenir maintenant a cette question de savoir quand, le
plus tdt possible, nous pourrons indiquer une date au brigadier-
général Cowan quant a cette séance d’information 4 tenir au
quartier général. Monsieur Munro, vous avez la parole.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Ceci ne nous indique pas le
programme, mais certaines des mesures qui s’y rapportent. Je
remarque que le général Cowan a indiqué cette question de
sécurité dans le cas d'une séance d’information de ce genre.
Ceci couvre toute cette question du caractére public ou confi-
dentiel de ces réunions. Je suppose qu’en ce qui a trait 4 cette
séance d’information dans le cas des tiches et des chiffres, la
question sécuritaire revéteraient peut-étre une importance. On
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question of the press being there or not being there and
whether we are on all occasions to have in attendance mem-
bers of the Canadian Armed Forces, General Cowan and his
staff, or whether there may be occasions when we might wish
to discuss these matters without the benefit of their attend-
ance, has that matter been dealt with in the committee or not?

The Chairman: No, it has not.
Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): I suggest that it might be.

The Chairman: Obviously, you are on the record now, Mr.
Munro, and when we do meet we will certainly take your
recommendations into full consideration. Thank you very
much.

How are we going to conclude this item of pinning down a
date to go over and have this hearing at Defence
headquarters?

Mr. Massé: Mr. Chairman, do you know if the General has
any date to propose?

The Chairman: We are looking at Tuesday, Wednesday or
Thursday and we are looking at a morning, an afternoon or an
evening.

Mr. Sargeant: Tuesday and Wednesday are booked up next
week?

Mr. Bradley: For the General Tuesday and Wednesday are
bad. Why not Thursday or Friday next week for the General?

The Chairman: Friday of this week would be all right for
me.

Mr. Sargeant: I think it is going to be awfully hard to get all
seven of us together right now.

The Chairman: Do you agree that in terms of the briefing
we will get the consensus of when it is best for Brigadier-Gen-
eral Cowan’s people, and also for you people, and we will try
to pin it so that we get the largest number of people available
to go over for the briefing. Is that agreed?

Some hon. Members: Agreed.

The Chairman: The one other item is that we talked about
the work we are going to do. We have agreed that witnesses
would be hard to come by during July and August so we are
saying that public meetings with witnesses commence in late
September and that the regional visits, where necessary and
where required, be undertaken in September and October in
terms of going out on field trips or going to the west or to the
east coast, army, navy or air. Is that agreed?

Some hon. Members: Agreed.

The Chairman: Then we have agreement on the question of
the public meetings for the public hearings both here in
Ottawa and in other places and we will schedule them during
the months of July and august for September and October.

The other thing I can tell you is that Brigadier-General
Cowan has indicated to me that he has a list of the air, sea and
land activities of the reservists during the summer months,

[Translation]

peut me reprendre, mais pour les autres questions, il me
semble que c’est assez ouvert. Il s’agit de savoir si la presse
sera présente et si, dans tous les cas, y assisteront des membres
des Forces armées, le général Cowan et son état-major; il se
peut, dans certains cas, que nous préférions discuter de ces
questions sans qu’ils y assistent. Est-ce que le Comité a traité
de ces questions?

Le président: Non.
M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Je propose qu’on le fasse.

Le président: Vous avez maintenant fait consigner votre
idée, monsieur Munro; lorsque nous nous réunirons, nous
prendrons en considération vos recommandations. Merci
beaucoup.

Comment allons-nous choisir une date pour cette séance au
quartier général?

M. Massé: Monsieur le président, est-ce que le général
aurait une date a proposer?

Le président: Nous songeons a mardi, mercredi et jeudi, et
la séance pourrait avoir lieu le matin, ’aprés-midi ou le soir.

M. Sargeant: La semaine prochaine, mardi et mercredi sont
déja pris.

M. Bradley: Pour le général, le mardi et le mercredi ne
conviennent pas. Est-ce que le général accepterait jeudi ou
vendredi de la semaine prochaine?

Le président: Vendredi de cette semaine ferait mon affaire.

M. Sargeant: Je crois qu'il est fort difficile de nous mettre
tous les sept d’accord pour I’instant.

Le président: Est-ce que vous étes d’accord que, pour la
séance d’information, nous allons essayer de nous mettre d’ac-
cord pour ce qui convient le mieux au personnel du brigadier-
général Cowan et pour vous, et puis, nous essaierons d’établir
une date pour obtenir le plus grand nombre de personnes
possible qui puissent aller & cette séance d’information. Etes-
vous d’accord?

Des voix: D’accord.

Le président: L’autre point dont nous allons parler est le
travail que nous allons faire. Nous sommes d’accord pour dire
qu’il sera difficile d’obtenir des témoins au cours des mois de
juillet et aoiit; donc, disons que les séances publiques avec les
témoins commenceront tard en septembre et que les visites
dans les régions, lorsque ce sera nécessaire, seront entreprises
en septembre et en octobre, soit des visites dans 'Ouest ou sur
la cdte est, pour aller visiter les Forces armées. Etes-vous
d’accord?

Des voix: D’accord.

Le président: Nous sommes d’accord pour ce qui est des
séances publiques a tenir ici, 4 Ottawa, et ailleurs, et nous
allons en établir, au cours des mois de juillet et aoit, I'échéan-
cier pour septembre et octobre.

L’autre question, c’est que le brigadier-général Cowan m’a
indiqué qu’il disposait d’une liste des opérations aériennes,
maritimes et terrestres qui auront lieu au cours des mois d’été
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apart from Rendez-vous 81. I do not know if he is disposed to
give us copies right now, or to advise us. I had asked him
earlier, before the meeting commenced, to give us some
options—rather than say we have this, this and this, if we
could see what is happening this summer. Again, this is the
only time and obviously the best time for us to take advantage
of meeting with the reservists in the field, wherever their
camps are set up and where they are operating during July and
August. It will be up to you to decide what times you can
make available, but I think that as a committee or individually
we all should try to assist at these exercises. I will be in the
hands of Brigadier-General Cowan in a moment to allow him
to expand on exactly what it wants to do, or indicate what is
available to us.

That is the last item I have for us to discuss this morning.
Before I go to Mrs. Appolloni, I wonder if Brigadier-General
Cowan could just comment on the summer operations and
what the possibilities are for the committee to go. Brigadier-
General Cowan.

BGen Cowan: Mr. Chairman, there is considerable flexibili-
ty to meet either individual or group travel as a committee.
Taking the naval reserve as an example, Esquimalt, B.C.;
Hamilton, Ontario; Halifax, Nova Scotia Borden, Ontario, the
dates go right from May right through to August. We recom-
mend Esquimalt, British Columbia, because it is the home of
the Naval Reserve Training Centre. It has some 300 other
ranks and some 160 officer cadets under training, and mid-
shipmen. So, May | to August 28 there is great flexibility.
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In the case of the militia, and I am assuming you might wish
to note one of each of those available which I can pass to you,
we would recommend possibly Secteur de I’Est at Valcartier
from August 8 to 15 where three military districts are brought
together. If that is not suitable, in July and August, there are
Pacific, Prairie, Central and Atlantic militia concentrations
which cover a very broad area.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Include them individual-
P
The Chairman: Well, that is the idea. We will discuss it
some more at our next steering committee meeting and we will
have an opportunity . . .

Mr. Hopkins: Could we get a list?

The Chairman: What | am going to ask Brigadier-General
Cowan to do is to make copies available to the clerk of these
dates and places and the clerk will circulate it to the commit-
tee, and then we will get back to you, Brigadier-General
Cowan.

Mrs. Appolloni.

Mrs. Appolloni: Just on a point of order. It is following up
on what Mr. Munro said, and it reminded me of what hap-

[Traduction]

dans le cas de la réserve, c’est-a-dire en dehors de cet exercice
«Rendez-vous 81». Je ne sais pas si le brigadier-général est prét
a nous fournir des copies de cette liste tout de suite, ou a nous
prévenir. Je lui avais demandé plus tdt, avant la séance, de
nous indiquer un certain choix, dans le cas de ces opérations
d’été. A nouveau, c’est le seul moment ot nous pouvons y aller,
et il est évident que c’est le meilleur moment, pour nous,
d’aller voir ces forces de réserve a I'ceuvre, sur place, quel que
soit I’endroit ol leurs camps sont installés au cours des mois de
juillet et d’aoit. Ce sera a vous de décider a quelle date vous
pouvez vous libérer, et je crois qu’a titre de Comité, ou
personnellement, nous devrions tous nous efforcer d’assister a
ces exercices. Je demanderai dans un instant au brigadier-
général Cowan de nous donner plus de renseignements, s’il
veut le faire.

C’est 13 le dernier sujet que nous avons a discuter ce matin.
Avant de donner la parole & M™ Appolloni, je me demande si
le brigadier-général pourrait nous donner ses commentaires au
sujet de ces opérations d’été et au sujet des possibilités que
nous aurons de nous rendre sur place pour assister a ces
exercices. Brigadier-général Cowan, vous avez la parole.

BGen Cowan: Monsieur le président, il y a toutes sortes de
possibilités, pour vous, d’aller assister 4 ces exercices, et nous
sommes préts 4 recevoir les députés en particulier, ou le groupe
a titre de comité. Par exemple, dans le cas de la réserve navale,
a Esquimalt, en Colombie-Britannique; & Hamilton, en Onta-
rio, 4 Halifax, en Nouvelle-Ecosse; 4 Borden, en Ontario, nous
pouvons recevoir des visites de mai a aoit. Nous vous conseil-
lons d’aller visiter le centre d’entrainement de la réserve
navale, & Esquimalt, en Colombie-Britannique. Vous avez
la-bas quelque 300 réservistes et quelque 160 éléves officiers et
aspirants qui sont a I’entrainement. Il y a beaucoup de latitude
pour les dates de ces visites entre le 1¢" mai et le 28 aoiit.

Dans le cas de la milice, je suppose que vous voulez prendre
note de chacun des endroits ol vous pouvez aller pour une
visite. Je peux vous en donner la liste, et nous vous recomman-
dons le secteur de I’Est, & Valcartier, du 8 au 15 aoit,ouilya
trois districts militaires qui sont intégrés. Si cela ne vous
convient pas, en juillet et en aoft, il y a les concentrations de
milice du Pacifique, des Prairies, de la région centrale et de
I’Atlantique, ce qui est trés vaste.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Chaque endroit . . .

Le président: Nous en discuterons de fagon plus approfondie
lors de notre prochaine séance du comité de direction, et nous
aurons la possibilité . . .

M. Hopkins: Pourrions-nous obtenir la liste?

Le président: Je vais demander au brigadier-général Cowan
de nous en fournir des copies, avec les dates et les endroits, et
le greffier pourra vous les distribuer, puis nous nous mettrons a
nouveau en rapport avec vous, brigadier-général Cowan.

Madame Appolloni, vous avez la parole.

Mme Appolloni: J'invoque le Réglement. Ce que M. Munro
a dit m’a rappelé ce qui s’était produit récemment, lors d’une
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pened recently in a Senate committee, that if the time comes,
and it could come, that the department feels that some infor-
mation the officials might pass to us could be of security
sensitivity, I think we should agree from now that that evi-
dence would be held in camera.

The Chairman: Yes, that certainly will be taken into
account, Mrs. Appolloni, and at any time we feel that is
required, with your co-operation in the steering committee, we
will recommend that the meeting be in camera. Do we have
agreement on that?

Some hon. Members: Agreed.

The Chairman: Is there any other business to come before
this meeting? If not, we will adjourn to the call of the Chair.

Thank you very much.

[Translation]

séance d’un comité du Sénat, c’est-a-dire qu’a un moment
donné, et cela pourrait se produire, le ministére pourrait
considérer certains renseignements qui nous seraient fournis
par les représentants officiels comme ayant un caractére confi-
dentiel au point de vue sécurité. Je crois que nous devons dés
maintenant nous mettre d’accord pour que les témoignages
soient fournis a huis clos.

Le président: Trés certainement, nous en tiendrons compte,
madame Appolloni, et lorsque nous penserons que c’est appro-
prié, avec votre collaboration au comité de direction, nous
recommanderons que la séance soit tenue 4 huis clos. Etes-vous
d’accord?

Des voix: D’accord.

Le président: Y a-t-il d’autres questions avant que nous
levions la séance? S’il n’y en a pas, la séance est levée.

Merci beaucoup.
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS PROCES-VERBAL

MONDAY, JULY 20, 1981 LE LUNDI 20 JUILLET 1981

(3) 3)

[Text] [Traduction)

The Sub-committee of the Standing Committee on External
Affairs and National Defence on Armed Forces Reserves met
in camera at Petawawa, Ontario, at 1:20 o’clock p.m. this day,
the Chairman, Mr. Harquail, presiding.

Members of the Sub-committee present: Mrs. Appolloni,
Messrs. Bradley, Harquail and Hopkins.

In attendance: From the Library of Parliament: Mr. Peter
Alward, Research Assistant.

The Sub-committee considered its travel plans while the
House stands adjourned.

Mr. Hopkins moved,—That the Sub-committee travel to
Winnipeg, Vancouver, Victoria and Halifax to visit Air, Naval
and Militia Reserve establishments from August 16, 1981 to
August 21, 1981 and that the necessary supporting staff do
accompany the Sub-committee.

After debate thereon, the question being put on the motion,
it was agreed to.

On motion of Mr. Hopkins, it was agreed,—That the Sub-
committee travel to Western Europe from September 20, 1981
to September 30, 1981 to study those countries’ Armed Forces
Reserves and that the necessary supporting staff do accompa-
ny the Sub-committee.

At 2:05 o’clock p.m., the Sub-committee adjourned to the
call of the Chair.

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 22, 1981
(4)

The Sub-committee of the Standing Committee on External
Affairs and National Defence on Armed Forces Reserves met

at 9:45 o'clock a.m. this day, the Chairman, Mr. Harquail,
presiding.

Members of the Sub-committee present: Mrs. Appolloni,
Messrs. Bloomfield, Harquail, Hopkins, Munro (Esquimalt-
Saanich) and Stewart.

In attendance: From the Parliamentary Centre for Foreign
Affairs and Foreign Trade: Messrs. Peter Dobell and Daniel
Bon. From the Library of Parliament: Mr. Peter Alward,
Research Assistant.

Witnesses: From the Department of National Defence: Vice-
Admiral J. Allan, Deputy Chief of the Defence Staff; Major
General J.J. Dunn, Chief of Reserves; Brigadier General J.A.
Cowan, Director General, Reserves and Cadets and Mr. L.E.
Davies, Assistant Deputy Minister (Finance).

The Sub-committee resumed consideration of its Order of
Reference dated Tuesday, March 24, 1981 relating to the
Armed Forces Reserves (See Minutes of Proceedings for
Tuesday, June 16, 1981).

Messrs. Allan, Dunn, Cowan and Davies made opening
statements and answered questions.

Le sous-comité du Comité permanent des affaires extérieu-
res et de la défense nationale chargé d’étudier les Forces
armées de réserve se réunit aujourd’hui a huis clos a Peta-
wawa (Ontario) a 13h 20 sous la présidence de M. Harquail
(président).

Membres du sous-comité présents: M™ Appolloni, MM.
Bradley, Harquail et Hopkins.

Aussi présent: De la Bibliotheque du Parlement: M. Peter
Alward, adjoint a la recherche.

Le sous-comité étudie ses projets de déplacement pendant
I’ajournement de la Chambre.

M. Hopkins propose,—Que le sous-comité se rende a Winni-
peg, Vancouver, Victoria et Halifax afin de visiter les bases
des forces de réserve aériennes, navales et terrestres, du 16
aodt 1981 au 21 aout 1981, et que le personnel de soutien
nécessaire accompagne le sous-comité.

Aprés débat, la motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Sur motion de M. Hopkins, il est convenu,—Que le sous-
comité se rende en Europe de I’Ouest du 20 septembre 1981 au
30 septembre 1981 afin d’étudier les forces armées de réserve
de ces pays et que le personnel de soutien nécessaire accompa-
gne le sous-comité.

A 14h 05, le Sous-comité suspend ses travaux jusqu’a nou-
velle convocation du président.

LE JEUDI 22 OCTOBRE 1981
4)

Le Sous-Comité du Comité permanent des affaires extérieu-
res et de la défense nationale chargé d’étudier les Forces
armées de réserve se réunit aujourd’hui a 9h 45 sous la
présidence de M. Harquail (président).

Membres du sous-comité présents: M™ Appolloni, MM.
Bloomfield, Harquail, Hopkins, Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich)
et Stewart.

Aussi présents: Du Centre parlementaire pour les affaires
étrangeres et le commerce extérieur: MM. Peter Dobell et
Daniel Bon; De la Bibliotheque du Parlement: M. Peter
Alward, adjoint a la recherche.

Témoins: Du ministere de la Défense nationale: Vice-amiral
J. Allan, sous-chef de I’état-major de la Défense; Major-géné-
ral J.J. Dunn, chef des réserves; Brigadier général J.A. Cowan,
directeur général, Réserves et Cadets et M. L.E. Davies,
sous-ministre adjoint (Finances).

Le Sous-comité reprend I'étude de son Ordre de renvoi du
mardi 24 mars 1981 se rapportant aux Forces armées de
réserve (Voir proces-verbal du mardi 16 juin 1981).

MM. Allan, Dunn, Cowan et Davies fond des déclarations
préliminaires et répondent aux questions.
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It was agreed,—That the document submitted by Mrs.
Ursula Appolloni, M.P. entitled “The Navy, Army and Air
Force Reserves Act 19647, be printed as an Appendix to this
day’s Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (See “Appendix
RFFR-A").

It was agreed,—That copies of slides submitted by the
Department of National Defence entitled “The Reserves™ and
“Financial Background” be printed as Appendices to today’s
Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (See “Appendices
RFFR-B” and “RFFR-C" respectively).

At 12:30 o’clock p.m., the Sub-committee adjourned to the
call of the Chair.

11 est convenu,—Que le document présenté par M™ Ursula
Appolloni, député, intitulé «Loi de 1964 sur les Forces de
réserve navales, terrestres et aériennes», soit imprimé en
appendice aux Procés-verbal et témoignages de ce jour (Voir
«Appendice RFFR-A»).

Il est convenu,—Que les copies des diapositives présentées
par le ministére de la Défense nationale intitulées «Les Réser-
ves» et «Exposé financier» soient imprimées en appendice aux
Procés-verbal et témoignages de ce jour. (Voir appendices
«RFFR-B» et «RFFR-C» respectivement).

A 12h 30, le sous-comité suspend ses travaux jusqu’a nou-
velle convocation du président.

Le greffier du Sous-comité

Nino A. Travella

Clerk of the Sub-committee
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[Texte] [Traduction)

Thursday, October 22, 1981
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The Chairman: Order. Good morning. Since this is our first
meeting of the subcommittee, I would like, first of all, to deal
with business arising from the steering committee meeting, but
ask your co-operation in dealing with a few items here regard-
ing the work that is ahead of us.

I would like to report to the committee that the steering
committee met on Tuesday, October 20, and we have agreed to
the following recommendations: that we commence this morn-
ing with Vice-Admiral J. Allan, Deputy Chief of the Defence
Staff; Major-General J.J. Dunn and Brigadier-General J.A.
Cowan, to get underway with our public hearings; and that the
subcommittee would invite the following groups and individu-
als to appear before the subcommittee. The majority of these
groups have written to us requesting to make oral presenta-
tions. There is the National Employers’ Support Group.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): On a point of order, Mr.
Chairman. I wonder if that could be circulated to those who
were not at that meeting.

The Chairman: Yes indeed. We will do that right away, Mr.
Munro. Thank you.

The Conference of Defence Associations; Major-General
Richard Rohmer, Retired; General Bruce Legge; Commodore
Tom Smith, Senior Naval Adviser; Professor Fox-Decent of
the University of Manitoba; and General Richard of the
Canadian Forces Europe. This is but to identify a few on our
list of individuals and groups who have indicated an interest in
appearing before the committee. Our clerk has been in touch
with some of these people already and is in the process now of
arranging time slots for them to come before the committee.

It is suggested that the subcommittee will meet on 27
October. Is that the date? That is our next one. Next Tuesday,
27 October, at 9:30 a.m., and Thursday, 29 October, at 9.30
a.m. So | repeat those dates. We will come back again on
Tuesday, 27 October, at 9.30 a.m., and Thursday, 29 October,
at 9.30 a.m.

The Conference of Defence Associations could appear next
Tuesday morning. Because of our short notice to some of these
people, no other organization will be ready that morning;
therefore it is suggested that we might agree to hear M. Louis
Desmarais, MP, who has written some time earlier requesting
to appear before the committee to address us. His theme is: “A
Strong Militia in the Eighties.”

My clerk informs me that on Thursday, 29 October, Gener-
al Richard Rohmer, Retired, could appear as a witness, and
we are working on that now.

Le jeudi 22 octobre 1981

Le président: A I'ordre. Bonjour. C’est la premiére réunion
du Sous-comité aussi aimerais-je commencer par aborder les
questions découlant de la réunion du comité directeur et vous
demander de bien vouloir me préter votre collaboration pour
régler quelques questions concernant nos travaux ultérieurs.

Je tiens a signaler au Comité que le comité directeur s’est
réuni le mardi 20 octobre pour s’entendre sur les recommanda-
tions suivantes: nous allons commencer ce matin par le vice-
amiral J. Allan, sous-chef de I’état-major de la Défense; le
major général J.J. Dunn et le brigadier général J.A. Cowan
grice auxquels nous allons mettre en branle nos audiences
publiques. Le Sous-comité va inviter des associations et des
particuliers 4 venir témoigner. La majorité des associations en
question nous ont demandé par écrit de venir présenter des
exposés. Citons le Groupe national d’appui aux employeurs.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Un rappel au Réglement,
monsieur le président. Pourrait-on fournir la liste a ceux qui
n’ont pas assisté a la réunion?

Le président: Certainement. Tout de suite, monsieur Munro.
Merci.

La Conférence des associations de défense; le major général
Richard Rohmer, a la retraite; le général Bruce Legge; le
commodore Tom Smith, conseiller en chef aux affaires mariti-
mes; le professeur Fox-Decent de I’Université du Manitoba
ainsi que le général Richard des Forces canadiennes en
Europe. Je ne vous cite que quelques particuliers et associa-
tions repris sur cette liste qui ont demandé a venir témoigner
devant le Comité. Notre greffier s’est déja mis en rapport avec
certains d’entre eux et s’occupe d’arranger I’horaire de
maniére a ce qu’on puisse les entendre.

On a proposé que le Sous-comité se réunisse le 27 octobre,
c’est bien cela? Ce sera notre prochaine réunion fixée au mardi
27 octobre, 9h30 ainsi qu’au jeudi 29 octobre, méme heure. Je
vous répéte les dates: le mardi 27 octobre, 4 9h30, ainsi que le
jeudi 29 a 9h30.

Nous pourrions entendre la Conférence des associations de
défense mardi prochain, dans la matinée. Les invitations n’ont
pas été lancées suffisamment a I’avance, aussi ce sera le seul
groupe qui pourra venir témoigner. On propose donc d’inviter
le député Louis Desmarais qui nous a déja demandé par écrit
de venir témoigner. Il nous parlera de I’établissement d’une
milice forte dans les années 80.

Le greffier me signale que le jeudi 29 octobre le général
Richard Rohmer, & la retraite, pourrait éventuellement venir
témoigner et nous nous arrangeons actuellement en consé-
quence.
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Two other items came up for discussion in the steering
committee meeting. One was that the visit with Maritime
Command that was postponed, not cancelled, but postponed,
could possibly be completed to round out our Canadian visits,
the suggestion being that we might attempt to organize that
visit in Halifax, Nova Scotia, possibly on Friday, 6 November,
the idea being that we might go down late Thursday afternoon
or Thursday evening and have the briefing session on Friday
morning and be back here Friday afternoon. That is one
recommendation. If you are agreeable, we are in your hands to
work out the details to round out that visit, which we were not
able to do following the visit to the Pacific Command during
the course of the summer months.

e 0950

It has also been strongly recommended that we make every
effort to visit with our friends and partners south of the border
to arrange a briefing session with senior officials in the United
States at Washington, possibly a suggested date of November
20, to inform the committee. These are the only two areas that
we know of now that could be considered unfinished business
in terms of our going to investigate and to learn more of the
subject outside of the nation’s capital.

That is all the business I have to bring to the subcommittee
arising out of the steering committee meeting.

Mr. Munro.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): On a point of order, I
think it is a slight oversight. The clerk was instructed to get in
touch with General Lane, the chairman or president of
FMUSIC, the Federation of Military and United Services
Institutes of Canada to fit him in when he is in Ottawa some
time within the next six weeks, I believe. That is just a
reminder.

The Chairman: It is to be done. It is in the process of being
done now.

Thank you, Mr. Munro. Mrs. Appolloni.
Mrs. Appolloni: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I have just, really, some housekeeping comments. First of
all, I think it would be easier, especially for the clerk and
perhaps for the witnesses who want to appear before us, if we
could set a more extensive agenda in future. The short notice
we have been giving the potential witnesses at the moment is
bound to be an obstacle to their appearance, so I would
suggest that at the next meeting of the steering committee,
perhaps the committee could consider a longer agenda with
more dates, bearing in mind also that we have a very tight
schedule if we want to report back to the House by early
December.

The second point, here again it is mainly housekeeping. You
mention, Mr. Chairman, that the subcommittee was consider-
ing going to Halifax on November 6, and Washington perhaps
on November 20. If I remember correctly, the terms of
reference that we got from the House Leader did point to the
fact that any travelling by the committee would have to be
done I think before October 14. Therefore, I am wondering
about the monetary aspects of these visits and whether or not

[Translation)

Deux autres questions ont été abordées lors de la réunion du
comité directeur. Il a été question de Ja visite au Commande-
ment maritime qui avait été reportée et non pas annulée. On
pourrait terminer nos visites au Canada avec celle-1a et I'orga-
niser 4 Halifax en Nouvelle-Ecosse le vendredi 6 novembre.
Nous pourrions éventuellement nous y rendre jeudi en fin
d’aprés-midi ou jeudi soir, tenir la séance d’information ven-
dredi matin et étre de retour I’aprés-midi. Voila I'une des
recommandations présentées. Si vous étes d’accord, nous
sommes a votre disposition pour régler tous les détails de cette
visite, ce que nous n’avons pu faire 4 la suite de la visite du
commandement du Pacifique cet été.

On nous a aussi exhortés a aller voir nos amis et associés
américains et & ménager une séance d’information avec les
hauts fonctionnaires 4 Washington et a cet égard, on a suggéré
le 20 novembre pour constituer le comité. Voila les deux
questions qu’il nous reste a régler pour en terminer avec notre
enquéte en dehors de la capitale fédérale.

C’est tout ce que j'avais a vous signaler a propos des sujets
abordés en comité directeur.

Monsieur Munro.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Un rappel au Réglement a
propos d’un petit oubli. On a demandé au greffier de se mettre
en rapport avec le général Lane, président de la Fédération des
instituts militaires et services unis du Canada de maniére a ce
qu’on puisse profiter de son séjour a Ottawa et I'inviter dans
les six semaines a venir. Cela simplement pour qu'on ne
’oublie pas.

Le président: On s'occupe de régler cette question
actuellement.

Merci monsieur Munro. Madame Appolloni.
Mme Appolloni: Merci, monsieur le président.

Quelques remarques concernant des problémes internes.
Tout d’abord on faciliterait la tdche au greffier et peut-étre
aux témoins en établissant un ordre du jour a plus long terme.
En effet, c’est au dernier moment que les témoins ont été
avertis, ce qui pourrait compromettre leur venue. Je propose
donc qu’a la prochaine réunion du comité directeur, le Comité
s'entende sur l’établissement d’un programme a plus long
terme et fixe plusieurs dates car nous allons étre trés occupés si
nous voulons faire rapport 4 la Chambre au début de

décembre.

Ma deuxiéme remarque porte aussi surtout sur des questions
internes. Vous avez signalé, monsieur le président, que le
Sous-comité envisageait de se rendre le 6 novembre 4 Halifax
et éventuellement le 20 & Washington. Si ma mémoire est
bonne, le leader 4 la Chambre a bien précisé que le Comité
devrait avoir terminé ses déplacements avant le 14 octobre.
Toutes ces visites vont étre coiiteuses et je me demande s’il va
nous permettre de nous déplacer. Il vaudrait peut-étre mieux
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the House Leader would permit us to travel. On the same
theme, I am just wondering if perhaps it would not be more
convenient for Admiral Fulton to come to Ottawa than for the
whole committee to move to Halifax. I would dearly like to
visit Halifax again, but considering the time constraints facing
the committee and considering the expenses, I am just thinking
perhaps it would be better for Admiral Fulton to come here.
Thank you.

The Chairman: Thank you, Mrs. Appolloni.
Mr. Stewart.

Mr. Stewart: I have just one small comment, Mr. Chair-
man. I wonder if December 7 is a realistic date for this whole
thing to be wound up on, due to the fact that we are talking
about going south of the border and the fact that we have not
even seen any witnesses yet. I wonder if an extension would not
be in order on this. It is a pretty vast topic that we are into.

The Chairman: That is certainly a good point you raise, Mr.
Stewart. There is no magical date we can establish now as to
how soon we are going to be able to complete all our work. It is
coming on to the end of October; we have the full month of
November, and as you can see from the business arising from
the steering committee, we have instructed the clerk to move
very quickly now to arrange the witnesses. Perhaps it will
depend on how successful we will be in having all these people
come in rapidly and hearing the evidence. If that moves along
smoothly, we might still be able to come on to that date.

® 0955

Is it possible that you would agree that we take good note of
your point this morning and discuss it again at the next
steering committee meeting?

Mr. Stewart: Sure.

The Chairman: Any time you want to raise it again, I would
propose that we deal, in a formal way, with the question as to
whether or not we feel that it will be absolutely necessary to
take the needed steps to seek approval in connection with the
point that you are making now.

Mr. Stewart: | think you would find that out after you have
seen some of the witnesses.

The Chairman: I think after we get under way and see how
we are doing.... Again, without playing with the dates,
maybe in mid-November, if you would like to keep it in mind
to bring it back then?

Mr. Stewart: Sure.

The Chairman: And if we see that there is any kind of
bogging down, then we could put the wheels in motion to go to
the House leader.

Mr. Stewart: Okay.
The Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Stewart.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): On this same point of
order: your last comment may very well have answered my
question, but I think we should know, and have immediately

[Traduction]

inviter 'amiral Fulton a venir a Ottawa plutdt que d’aller tous
en comité a Halifax. Je serais trés heureuse de revoir Halifax,
mais étant donné que le temps presse et que toutes ces visites
sont onéreuses, il vaudrait mieux opter pour la premicre
solution. Je vous remercie de votre attention.

Le président: Merci, madame Appolloni.
Monsieur Stewart.

M. Stewart: Une petite remarque, monsieur le président. Se
fixer le 7 décembre comme date pour en terminer avec tout
cela n’est peut-étre pas trés réaliste: nous songeons a nous
rendre aux Etats-Unis et n’avons encore entendu aucun
témoin. Il conviendrait peut-étre de demander une prolonga-
tion car le sujet étudié est trés vaste.

Le président: Monsieur Stewart, votre remarque est assuré-
ment valable. Il est impossible de savoir dés a présent quand
nous en aurons terminé avec nos délibérations. Nous arrivons a
la fin du mois d’octobre; il nous reste tout le mois de novembre
et comme on I’a vu pour les questions découlant de la réunion
du comité directeur, nous avons demandé au greffier d’inviter
assez rapidement les différents témoins. Il faudra voir si nous
serons en mesure de les inviter et d’entendre leurs témoignages
rapidement. Si tout se passe bien, nous pourrons peut-étre
respecter la date prévue.

Seriez-vous d’accord pour que nous prenions ce matin bonne
note de votre question et que I'on en rediscute a la prochaine
réunion du comité directeur?

M. Stewart: Certainement.

Le président: Si vous voulez la reposer ultérieurement, nous
pourrions décider officiellement s’il faut absolument prendre
les mesures qui s’imposent de maniére a ce que I’on s’entende
la-dessus.

M. Stewart: On verra bien quand on aura entendu quelques
témoins.

Le président: Nous allons voir comment les choses vont
tourner . .. Sans fixer de date précise, disons la mi-novembre,
vous pourriez remettre cette question sur le tapis a ce
moment-la?

M. Stewart: Certainement.

Le président: Si nous n’avangons pas on pourrait alors
s’adresser au leader a la Chambre.

M. Stewart: D’accord.
Le président: Merci, monsieur Stewart.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): A propos du méme rappel
au Reéglement: Vous avez peut-étre répondu 4 ma question par
votre derniére observation, mais il faudrait s’entendre immé-
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available at hand, the steps that we are going to be required to
take, in case we have to take them at the last minute—you
know, the decision is put off and put off and put off until,
bang! we are faced with a crunch and maybe on 6 December,
or something, we will have to decide to ask for an extension. I
think we should know well in advance what we have to do to
get that extension.

The Chairman: I do not think we will allow that to happen,
Mr. Munro. As we all know from the minutes and the papers
that were distributed about our work when we were first
constituted as a subcommittee, because of various other items
on the parliamentary agenda at that time last spring we were
delayed a bit in getting off the mark—by about three weeks or
a month, I suspect. That is known by the House leader and by
the main committee.

So, there is no doubt about the importance of the point that
has been raised both by Mr. Stewart and Mr. Munro, and we
will not allow to happen what is your worst fear, Mr. Munro.
We will not allow it to go that long before we move in
committee to take the appropriate steps.

Mr. Hopkins: Mr. Chairman, I think maybe we can review
this matter at our next steering committee meeting. Possibly
those who are on the steering committee could look over the
list of witnesses, decide whom we want to hear and arrange to
hear the ones who, we feel, have an in-depth knowledge to
offer. Then, before finishing with that, we could look over the
rest of them. I think, if we are well organized and lay it on well
in advance, we will get a lot of work done between now and 7
December.

I think it is fair to mention at this time too, Mr. Chairman,
that many members of this subcommittee have had an
extremely busy summer, and it has not been easy to do two or
three tasks at the same time while Parliament was not sitting.

The Chairman: | appreciate your comments, Mr. Hopkins,
and, with great respect to yourself, I will not ask you to list all
your activities. I know that you have been extremely busy with
your various responsibilities with NATO, and so on, and we
will keep this in mind. The clerk has taken note of your
recommendation and at the next steering committee meeting
we will do a study of the people we do have listed to appear.

Mrs. Appolloni.

Mrs. Appolloni: Mr. Chairman, thank you again. You may
remember that when we were in London I requested from the
briefing officials a copy of the Navy, Army and Air Force
Reserves Act of 1964, Britain being the only country we
visited that was comparable with Canada, inasmuch as they do
not have conscription. The British officials have now sent it to
me, and with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would like to
ask the clerk to make copies for all members of the committee.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): s it a lengthy document?
Could it be appended as a useful reference, rather than get lost
amongst the various papers we have to carry around?

[Translation)

diatement sur les mesures a prendre pour éviter de tout faire a
la derniére minute. On remet toujours les choses a plus tard
jusqu’a ce que le moment critique arrive et nous devrons
peut-étre, le 6 décembre, demander une prolongation. Il fau-
drait que I’on sache d’avance comment procéder pour |’obtenir.

Le président: Je ne pense pas que les choses vont tourner
ainsi, monsieur Munro. Si I'on se reporte aux comptes rendus
et aux documents relatifs & nos délibérations qui ont été
distribués, a ’époque ol nous avons été constitués en sous-
comité, effectivement le calendrier parlementaire était assez
rempli au printemps dernier, ce qui fait que nous avons accusé
un retard d’a peu preés trois semaines ou un mois. Le leader en
Chambre et le comité principal le savent bien.

La remarque de MM. Stewart et Munro est effectivement
importante. Ne craignez rien, monsieur Munro, le Comité
n’attendra pas ce moment-la pour adopter les mesures
appropriées.

M. Hopkins: Monsieur le président, la question pourrait étre
étudiée a la prochaine réunion du comité directeur. Ceux qui y
siégent pourraient éventuellement consulter la liste des
témoins, décider de ceux que nous entendrons et surtout
choisir des spécialistes. Avant d’en finir, nous pourrions aussi
étudier le cas des autres témoins. Si nous sommes bien organi-
sés et que tout est arrangé suffisamment a I’avance, les choses
auront bien progressé d’ici le 7 décembre.

Monsieur le président, a noter que bon nombre des membres
du Sous-comité ont été extrémement occupés I’été dernier et il
ne leur a pas été facile de faire deux ou trois choses en méme
temps pendant I’ajournement.

Le président: Je comprends trés bien, monsieur Hopkins et
je ne vous manquerai pas de respect en vous demandant
d’énumérer toutes vos activités. Je sais que vos diverses respon-
sabilités & 'OTAN vous ont beaucoup occupé et nous en
tiendrons compte. Le greffier a pris note de votre recomman-
dation et lors de la prochaine réunion du comité directeur,
nous allons nous pencher sur la liste des témoins.

Madame Appolloni.

Mme Appolloni: Monsieur le président, merci encore. Vous
vous rappellerez peut-étre que lors de notre visite a Londres,
j’ai demandé aux fonctionnaires chargés de la séance d’infor-
mation de nous fournir un exemplaire de la Navy, Army and
Air Force Reserves Act de 1964. En effet, la Grande-Bretagne
est le seul des pays que nous avons visités dont la situation soit
comparable 4 celle du Canada puisqu’ils n’ont pas de conscrip-
tion. Les autorités britanniques m’en ont fait parvenir un
exemplaire ¢t avec votre permission, monsieur le président,
j’aimerais demander au greffier d’en faire faire des copies
destinées a tous les membres du Comité.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): La loi est-elle assez
longue? Pourrait-on la faire verser en annexe comme docu-
ment de référence utile plutdt que de s’embarrasser d’'un
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Mrs. Appolloni: It is five printed pages.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): May I suggest, then, that
it be appended?

The Chairman: If we are agreed, then, on Mr. Munro’s
suggestion, we can have it appended to our proceedings today.
Agreed?

Some hon. Members: Agreed.

The Chairman: Now, with your co-operation, I will just
respond very briefly to the point raised. We are at the moment
examining any problems there would be with our proposed
visits toward the end of the week with the House Leader and
others responsible, based on that point raised by Mrs. Appol-
loni. We will clarify that to make sure there is no problem
there.

If there are no further comments nor any other business to
come, | would ask your co-operation to move concurrence in
this report of the steering committee to this meeting this
morning.

Mrs. Appolloni: I move that the report of the Subcommittee
on Agenda and Procedure be adopted.

Motion agreed to.

The Chairman: Thank you.

I am now going to continue with this morning’s agenda and
I would like to invite VAdm J. Allan, Deputy Chief of the
Defence Staff, to come to the table as our first witness.

It is our pleasure to welcome you here this morning, Vice-
Admiral Allan, and we appreciate your co-operation in coming
and being our first witness to this subcommittee on this
important topic. I invite you now to proceed. If you have an
opening statement, we are prepared to hear it now.

Vice-Admiral J. Allan (Deputy Chief, Defence Staff,
Department of National Defence): Thank you very much, Mr.
Chairman.

Mr. Harquail, Mrs. Appolloni, and members, I would like
first to take this opportunity to make a few remarks before we
proceed, and you proceed and continue with your delibera-
tions. I would like to point out that we in the Canadian forces
are well aware of your travel over the summer months, during
the parliamentary recess, and your willingness to give of your
time in pursuing the work of this committee. I have heard
many reports of your keen interest and in-depth questioning on
the status of the reserve forces. I have also heard of your open
and frank discussions with members of the primary reserve. I
would like to say that the level of expectation throughout the
reserve force from coast to coast, as well as in those many
supportive organizations and individuals, has not been so high

[Traduction)

document supplémentaire qui risque de se perdre, car nous en
avons déja beaucoup?

Mme Appolloni: La loi comporte cinq pages imprimées.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Puis-je proposer qu’elle
soit annexée au compte rendu?

Le président: S’il n’y a pas d’objection a la proposition de
M. Munro, nous pouvons l'annexer au compte rendu des
délibérations d’aujourd’hui. D’accord?

Des voix: D’accord.

Le président: Si vous me le permettez, je vais répondre tres
briévement a la question posée. Pour I'instant, nous étudions
les problémes que pourraient causer nos rencontres, vers la fin
de la semaine, avec le leader a la Chambre et autres responsa-
bles en nous inspirant de la question de M™ Appolloni. Nous
allons bien veiller a ce qu’il n’y ait pas de difficulté.

Si vous n’avez pas d’autres remarques ni d’autres questions
a régler, j'aimerais que l'on propose ce matin l’adoption du
rapport par le comité directeur.

Mme Appolloni: Je propose que I'on adopte le rapport du
Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure.

La motion est adoptée.
Le président: Merci.

Je poursuis & présent avec les questions a I’ordre du jour de
la séance de ce matin et j’invite notre premier témoin a venir a
la table: le vice-amiral J. Allan, sous-chef de I’état-major de la
défense.

C’est un plaisir, monsieur le vice-amiral, de vous avoir parmi
nous ce matin; nous vous remercions d’étre venu et d’avoir
accepté de présenter 4 notre Sous-comité le premier témoi-
gnage concernant un sujet important. A vous la parole, si vous
avez une déclaration en guise de préambule a présenter, nous
vous écoutons.

Le vice-amiral J. Allan (sous-chef de I’état-major de la
défense, ministére de la Défense nationale): Merci, monsieur
le président.

/

M. Harquail, M™ Appolloni, messieurs les membres du
Comité, je saisis I'occasion qui m’est donnée de faire quelques
remarques avant que vous poursuiviez vos délibérations. Je
vous signale que les membres des Forces armées canadiennes
sont parfaitement au courant du fait que vous avez di vous
déplacer cet été pendant I’ajournement et vous remercient
donc d’avoir bien voulu consacrer votre temps aux travaux du
présent Comité. On m’a rapporté a plusieurs reprises que vous
éprouviez un vif intérét 4 I’égard de la situation des forces de
réserve et que vous aviez posé a ce sujet des questions sérieu-
ses. J'ai aussi entendu dire que vous aviez discuté de maniére
franche et ouverte avec les représentants des forces de réserve
primaire. Les attentes des forces de réserve d’est en ouest ainsi




2310

Armed Forces Reserves

22-10-1981

[Text]
for many years. We look forward with anticipation to the
results of your deliberations.

You have called the Assistant Deputy Minister, Mr. Davies,
the Chief of the Reserves, Major-General Dunn, and the
Director General of Reserves and Cadets, Brigadier-General
Cowan, before you today. These gentlemen are well qualified
to speak on matters affecting the reserve force, and they will
provide you with a full and detailed understanding of the
organizational structure and programs we have in place. They
are also prepared to provide you with a clear indication, based
on personal experience, of the problems which exist within our
Canadian forces.

I would be delighted now, Mr. Chairman, to answer any
questions before you call your other witnesses.

The Chairman: Just before we do that, would it be your
intention to invite Brigadier-General Cowan to come to the
witness table now, Vice-Admiral Allan?

VAdm Allan: I think we could invite both.

The Chairman: Please, then, if we could have the additional
witnesses.

VAdm Allan: Mr. Chairman, I introduce General Dunn and
General Cowan.

The Chairman: Thank you.
I have Mr. Munro and Mrs. Appolloni.

e 1005

I might just caution the committee this way.Vice-Admiral
Allan has indicated to me that he has other urgent and
pressing matters and he will have to leave us at approximately
10.15, if I remember correctly. So if I could have your
cooperation, we could direct any questions to Vice-Admiral
Allan first and then we could excuse him and continue with
Brigadier-General Cowan and Major-General Dunn.

Mr. Munro.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): That answers my first
question. I was going to ask whether the Vice-Admiral was
going to be able to stay with us or was going to take the
questions based on his general comments and then perhaps
leave it to the others to answer the questions because of his
commitments elsewhere. However, that matter is settled.

There are two questions, primarily, I want to ask. We have
heard, of course, of the emergency plan. Obviously, we cannot
expect to have that, because it involves a number of uncertain-
ties and secret matters which ought not to appear on the
record. But there are elements, surely, to which we should be
privy. I think the role—or at least the numbers—of the
reserves contemplated in any such emergency plan might be
one of the starting points we should have for our discussions.

[Translation)

que celles de nombreux organismes et particuliers qui appuient
ce principe n'ont pas été si élevées depuis longtemps. C’est
avec impatience que nous attendons les résultats de vos
délibérations.

Vous avez invité a venir témoigner aujourd’hui le sous-
ministre adjoint, M. Davies, le chef des forces de réserve, le
major général Dunn ainsi que le directeur général des forces
de réserve et des cadets, le brigadier général Cowan. Ils sont
tous trés compétents pour vous parler des questions intéressant
les réservistes et ils vont vous expliquer de maniere approfon-
die et détaillée la structure de l'organisation ainsi que les
programmes en place. Ils sont aussi tout préts a vous décrire,
en se fondant sur leur expérience personnelle, les problémes
rencontrés actuellement par les Forces canadiennes.

A présent, monsieur le président, je serais trés heureux de
répondre A des questions avant que vous passiez aux témoins
suivants.

Le président: Au préalable, avez-vous I'intention d’inviter le
brigadier général Cowan a venir a la table des témoins, dés a
présent, monsieur le vice-amiral?

VAm. Allan: Nous pourrions peut-étre les inviter tous les
deux.

Le président: Trés bien, demandons alors aux autres
témoins.

VAm. Allan: Monsieur le président, je vous présente les
généraux Dunn et Cowan.

Le président: Merci.

J’ai sur ma liste les noms de M. Munro et de M™ Appolloni.

Jaimerais tout d’abord vous prévenir. Le vice-amiral Allan
m’a averti qu’il avait d’autres affaires urgentes et pressantes et
qu’il devrait nous quitter vers 10h15, si j’ai bonne mémoire.
Donc, puis-je vous demander votre collaboration en ce sens que
nous pourrions poser nos questions au vice-amiral Allan
d’abord pour ensuite I’excuser et poursuivre la réunion avec le
brigadier général Cowan et le major général Dunn.

Monsieur Munro.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Voild qui répond 4 ma
premiére question. J’allais demander si le vice-amiral allait
pouvoir assister a toute la réunion ou s’il allait répondre aux
questions se rapportant a ses remarques générales pour ensuite
peut-étre laisser aux autres le soin de répondre aux questions a
cause de ses engagements ailleurs. Toutefois, voild qui est
réglé.

Au fond, il n’y a que deux questions que je désire poser.
Nous avons évidemment entendu parler du plan d’urgence. Il
est évident que nous ne pouvons nous attendre a ce qu’il nous
soit révélé puisque s’y rattachent nombre d’incertitudes et
d’aspects secrets que nous ne voulons pas voir figurer au
procés-verbal. Toutefois, il comporte certainement des élé-
ments dont on pourrait nous faire part. Je crois que le role ou,
du moins, le nombre des troupes de réserve envisagées dansle
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The Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Munro.
Vice-Admiral Allan.

VAdm Allan: Mr. Chairman, in looking at the proposition
put by Mr. Munro in the first question, on the emergency plan,
of course we have, as you have indicated, an emergency plan.
That emergency plan deals with the immediate reaction to an
escalating situation which could occur. That initial reaction
basically comes from the members of the permanent force.
The members of the reserve and the numbers thereof which we
would feed into the system to provide the endurance is that
part of the mobilization study which we are examining in
detail at the present time. So unless I have your question
wrong, there are really two questions here. One is what will we
do in the future with the application of reserve forces in the
event of escalating tensions which could lead to conflict. And
what will we do, what have we planned right now, with the
application of permanent force personnel in the field and then
augmentation—

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): No, perhaps I used the
wrong term. ‘Mobilization plan’ would have been a more
correct term to have applied to my question, which is on the
long range and the role, particularly in numbers, the reserves
would be expected to play—under the existing mobilization
plan there must be one. Under any staff work that is being
undertaken at the moment or contemplated, have they reached
the point where they are thinking of a new role or of new
numbers for these reserves?

VAdm Allan: The present plan—that is, the action we would
take immediately if tension occurred today, for example, or in
the near future—would call up our reserves in accordance with
their capabilities and the extent to which we have them in
place and in being now. That constitutes our present, current
plan.The mobilization planning task force and the staff work
going on in headquarters is looking at the adequacy of that
plan and determining whether or not augmentation of the
reserves would be needed to make the plan more flexible in the
event that the emergency situation required a show of determi-
nation. | use the words 'show of determination’ to mean
endurance: how long would we be expected to keep a force of
some given size in action in some given place.

* 1010

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): When you speak of aug-
mentation of reserves, do you mean bringing the existing
reserves into a more active role? Or do you mean finding out
and seeking the reserves?

VAdm Allan: It covers both, Mr. Chairman. The current
strength of the reserves covers their employment, the kind of
employment we would expect of them. We are studying the

[Traduction)

cadre d'un tel plan d’urgence pourrait constituer I'un des
points de départ de notre discussion.

Le président: Merci, monsieur Munro.
Vice-amiral Allan.

VAm. Allan: Monsieur le président, en réfléchissant a la
proposition énoncée par M. Munro dans sa premiere question
sur le plan d’urgence, il est évident que nous avons, comme
vous le dites, un plan d’urgence. Ce dernier traite des modali-
tés d’une réaction immédiate a toute situation en voie d’aggra-
vation qui pourrait se produire. En fait, la réaction initiale
serait celle des membres réguliers des Forces armées. Quant
au nombre de membres de la réserve qui seraient versés au
programme afin d’offrir un appui, c’est la la partie de I'étude
sur la mobilisation qui fait actuellement I'objet d’un examen
détaillé. Donc, a moins que j’aie mal compris votre question,
vous me demandez en réalité deux choses. D’abord vous voulez
savoir quelle utilisation nous ferons des forces de réserve dans
’éventualité d’'une montée des tensions qui pourrait entrainer
un conflit. Vous demandez également ce que nous ferons, ce
que nous envisageons d’ores et déja en ce qui concerne I'utilisa-
tion du personnel régulier des Forces armées, sur le terrain, et
ensuite ’augmentation . . .

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Non, j’ai peut-étre utilisé
la mauvaise expression. «Plan de mobilisation» serait peut-étre
I'expression la plus juste a utiliser dans ma question qui
concerne le long terme et le rdle, plus particuliérement en
termes de nombre, que 'on peut s’attendre de voir jouer aux
réservistes, ce qui est certainement prévu dans le plan de
mobilisation actuel. Dans le cadre du travail effectué ou
envisagé sur les effectifs, en est-on arrivé au point ou l’on
songe a confier aux réservistes un nouveau role ou a les
employer en nombres différents?

VAm Allan: Le plan actuel, c’est-a-dire les mesures que nous
prendrions immédiatement si se produisaient des tensions par
exemple aujourd’hui ou dans un avenir rapproché, ferait appel
a nos réservistes selon leurs capacités et dans la mesure ou ils
sont déja sur place actuellement. C’est l1a notre plan actuel et
courant. Le groupe de travail de planification de la mobilisa-
tion et le travail du personnel au quartier général visent a
déterminer le caractére adéquat de ce plan et s’il faut augmen-
ter ou non le nombre de réservistes afin que le plan soit plus
souple dans I’éventualité d’une situation d’urgence qui nécessi-
terait que nous fassions preuve de détermination. J'utilise
I'expression «faire preuve de détermination» au sens d’endu-
rance: combien de temps pourrait-on s’attendre que nous
maintenions une force d’une taille donnée en action en un lieu
précis.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Lorsque vous parlez d’aug-
menter les réserves, entendez-vous par la accorder un réle plus
actif aux réservistes actuels? Ou entendez-vous par 1d qu’il
vous faut chercher a trouver et a recruter plus de réservistes?

VAm. Allan: Je veux dire les deux, monsieur le président.
L’effectif actuel des réserves remplit son réle, le genre de rdle
que nous attendons de lui. Toutefois, nous étudions la possibi-
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possibility of changing their orientation, if you like and, also
we are considering whether or not there should be an increase,
which is what I meant by the word “augmentation” in that
connotation, and whether the size of the reserve ought to be
changed in some form. So the two things are in the study.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Perhaps we should have
on the record the current size of the reserves in the various
commands. The other question I have in mind is: Is the
balance of the reserves as they now stand appropriate to the
threat that is envisaged in the emergency plan as backup to the
permanent force? Is there an overbalance? Let me be clear. Is
there an overbalance, let us say, on the naval side, or an
overbalance on the army side? Is there a proper balance in the
reserves to back up the permanent force which is presumably
imbalanced?

VAdm Allan: First, I am reminded by General Cowan that
he is addressing in detail that element of your question.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Of balance or numbers?

VAdm Allan: Of augmentation.
Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Okay.

The Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Munro. Before we go to the
next questioner, I wonder if it would be in order on behalf of
the committee, Vice-Admiral Allan, to ask you about the
disposition of providing this committee at the earliest possible
date a copy of the mobilization plan.

VAdm Allan: | am delighted to answer, Mr. Chairman. The
augmentation plan, as I discussed with you earlier in the year,
the result of the working group is still being staffed in the
headquarters. I have made known your request, but we will not
be able to respond to your request, quite simply, until the
d:partment has completed its analysis of the working group’s
effort.

In other words, and I think you would agree, it would be
hardly sensible to place before the committee the working
group’s raw material before the department had itself analysed
this material, and taken out of that material what sort of
approach we are going to use in the future. I lay that before
you as the present situation.

The Chairman: Okay. Thank you for that response. Only to
re-underline the importance of having that kind of information
in our work, it is our first opportunity to do it in a formal way
in committee, and we would certainly appreciate it if and when
you are able to acquiesce to the request by the committee to
provide us with that important documentation.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): He had not finished
answering my question.

The Chairman: About numbers?

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): No. About balance.

[Translation]

lité de modifier I'orientation des réserves si vous voulez, tout
comme nous examinons la question de savoir s’il doit y avoir
croissance, c’est ce que j'entends lorsque j’utilise I'expression
«augmentation» dans ce contexte et s'il faut modifier d’une
fagon quelconque la taille des réserves. Les deux aspects font
donc I'objet de I'étude.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Peut-étre devrions-nous
consigner au proceés-verbal la taille actuelle des réserves rele-
vant des divers commandements. J’ai également une autre
question en téte: existe-t-il au sein des réserves telles qu’elles
existent actuellement un équilibre approprié a la menace envi-
sagée dans le plan d’urgence afin d’offrir un appui aux forces
réguliéres? Y a-t-il déséquilibre? Permettez-moi d’étre plus
précis. Existe-t-il un déséquilibre disons du coté naval ou un
déséquilibre du coté de I'armée? Existe-t-il un bon équilibre au
sein des réserves afin d’appuyer les forces réguliéres ou, présu-
mément, cet équilibre n’existe pas?

VAm. Allan: Le général Cowan me rappelle qu’il parlera en
détail de cet élément de votre question.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): De [’équilibre ou des
nombres?

VAm. Allan: De I'augmentation.
M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Tres bien.

Le président: Merci, monsieur Munro. Avant de passer au
suivant, permettez-moi de vous demander, au nom du Comité,
vice-amiral Allan, de déposer le plus rapidement possible au
Comité copie du plan de mobilisation.

VAm. Allan: Je suis enchanté de vous répondre, monsieur le
président. Le plan d’augmentation, comme je vous le disais
plus tot cette année, reléve toujours du quartier général;
c’est-a-dire que les résultats du groupe de travail font toujours
I'objet d’une étude au quartier général, mais j’ai déja transmis
votre demande. Néanmoins, nous ne pourrons y donner suite,
tant que le ministére n’aura pas terminé son analyse des efforts
du groupe de travail.

En d’autres termes, et je crois que vous en conviendrez, il ne
serait pas trés sensé de déposer devant le Comité le premier jet
du groupe de travail avant que le ministére n’ait analysé
lui-méme cette documentation pour établir le genre d’approche
que nous utiliserons a I'avenir. Voila la situation actuelle.

Le président: Trés bien. Merci de votre réponse. Je n’ai
abordé la question que pour resouligner I'importance que revét
pour notre travail ce genre de renseignements, et c'était la
premiére occasion de le faire officiellement devant le Comité;
nous vous serions certainement trés reconnaissants lorsque
vous serez en mesure de le faire de donner suite a notre
demande et de nous fournir cette documentation importante.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Il n’a pas fini de répondre
a ma question.

Le président: Quant aux nombres?
M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Non, sur I'équilibre.
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The Chairman: There has been an indication that General
Cowan in his presentation is going to cover that, both with the
slides and in his remarks. Is that correct, General Cowan?

Brigadier-General J.A. Cowan (Director General, Reserves
and Cadets, Department of National Defence): Mr. Chairman,
I did not include within my presentation a balance as Mr.
Munro has referred to it, but may I suggest that perhaps it
might be best to wait until what I do have to say has been
stated and see if it does in fact answer that point.

The Chairman: Thank you, General Cowan. Vice-Admiral
Allan is now prepared to respond to that part of your question,
Mr. Munro.

VAdm Allan: Mr. Chairman, on the balance feature; it is an
interesting question because it is hardly balanced in terms of
scales. The militia historically always has been far larger than
the naval reserve or the air reserve. In the sense that there is a
balance there now, there will continue to be a balance. I think,
if anything, really, any further augmentation or increase in
numbers of reserve forces would be more pertinent to the
militia than it would be to the naval or air reserves.

e 1015
The Chairman: Thank you. Mrs. Appolloni.
Mrs. Appolloni: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Admiral, I think I can speak very sincerely on behalf of all
my colleagues on this subcommittee when I say that I have
seldom witnessed so much enthusiasm on the part of individual
members of Parliament for a report; that it should be done
well, that it should be a credit to the people to whom it is
addressed. Also, the members are very, very conscious of a
very special responsibility that we feel, individually and collec-
tively, towards the present reserves, towards the present regu-
lar forces, towards the people who have left the reserves
already and to people who might be enticed to join the
reserves. We have this—I am sure | speak on behalf of
everybody—very definite sense of responsibility. We want to
do our best.

I also think, though, in common with the rest of my col-
leagues, | have a certain amount of almost trepidation at this
stage because | feel that, despite our best efforts, this commit-
tee is not going to be able to fulfil its obligation unless first of
all we get our timing correctly done. It is almost a chicken-
and-egg situation, Admiral, at the moment. Until we have this
mobilization planned, we do not know how many reserves the
experts of our country believe we need. I do not think any of us
has the expertise to say that. We do not know which equip-
ment the reserves will need and so on.

So, I would hope that this working group within the depart-
ment which is studying the mobilization plan has a timetable
at least similar to ours. | believe the minister mentioned
publicly quite a few months ago that the mobilization plan was
now in its second phase. I hate to quote him because I do not
have his exact words in front of me. But, I think it is important

[Traduction)

Le président: Il a été dit que le général Cowan dans sa
présentation aborderait ce sujet, et & I'aide de diapositives et
dans ses remarques, n’est-ce pas, général Cowan?

Le brigadier-général J.A. Cowan (directeur général, Réser-
ves et Cadets, ministére de la Défense nationale): Monsieur le
président, je n’ai rien inclus dans ma présentation sur I’équili-
bre tel qu'abordé par M. Munro, mais puis-je suggérer qu’il
vaudrait peut-étre mieux attendre que j'aie dit ce que j'ai a
dire pour voir si cela, en fait, répond 4 la question.

Le président: Merci, général Cowan. Le vice-amiral Allan
est maintenant prét a répondre a cette partie de votre question,
monsieur Munro.

VAm. Allan: Monsieur le président, quant a I’équilibre, c’est
1a une question intéressante car on ne peut vraiment pas dire
qu’il y ait équilibre comme avec une balance. La milice a
toujours été plus imposante que les réserves navales ou les
réserves de I'air. Au sens ou il y a actuellement équilibre, il
continuera a y avoir équilibre. Je crois qu’en réalité toute
augmentation future du nombre des forces de réserve, s’il en
est, serait mieux appropriée du coté de la milice que du coté
des forces navales ou de Iair.

Le président: Merci. Madame Appolloni.
Mme Appolloni: Merci, monsieur le président.

Monsieur I’amiral, je crois parler trés sincérement au nom
de tous mes collegues du Sous-comité lorsque je dis que jai
rarement vu autant d’enthousiasme pour un rapport de la part
des députés du Parlement; que ce doit étre bien fait, que le
mérite doit rejaillir sur ceux a qui il est adressé. En outre, les
députés sont extrémement conscients de la responsabilité tres
spéciale que nous ressentons tous, individuellement et collecti-
vement a I’égard des réserves actuelles, a I'égard des forces
armées régulieres, a I’égard de ceux qui ont déja quitté les
réserves ainsi qu’a ’égard de ceux que I’on pourrait convaincre
de se joindre aux réserves. Nous avons donc tous, et je suis
persuadée que je parle au nom de tous, un sens trés précis des
responsabilités. Nous souhaitons faire de notre mieux.

Cependant, je ressens également, tout comme mes collégues,
un certain sentiment qui est presque de 'impatience puisque
J'estime que malgré nos meilleurs efforts, le présent Comité ne
pourra pas respecter ses obligations & moins que nous ne
puissions, tout d’abord, bien coordonner nos efforts. C’est
presque I'histoire de la poule et de I'oeuf, monsieur I’amiral,
pour I'instant. Jusqu’a ce que nous ayons ce plan de mobilisa-
tion, nous ne savons pas combien de réservistes les experts de
notre pays jugent nécessaires. Je ne crois pas qu’aucun ici ait
la compétence pour en décider. Nous ne savons pas non plus
quel équipement il faudra aux réserves.

J'ose donc espérer que le groupe de travail au sein du
ministére, qui étudie le plan de mobilisation, a un échéancier
au moins semblable au nétre. Je crois que le ministre a
mentionné publiquement, il y a déja plusieurs mois, que le plan
de mobilisation en était a sa deuxiéme étape. Je n’aime pas le
citer puisque je n’ai pas ses mots exacts devant moi. Toutefois,
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for the committee to have some kind of date on which we
might expect to see this plan or to hear even generally from
the department what the officials of the department envisage
should an emergency occur: how many reserves will we need
and into which services they should be broken up.

I think we all understand, even from this early part of our
hearings, that the militia will need more people than, say, the
air reserves or the naval reserves. However, we are concerned
about equipment.

There are many, many concerns facing us as members of
this committee, but I think the most basic one is, when is the
mobilization plan going to be ready? I realize it may be unfair
to stick you, personally, with this question at the beginning,
but I am pretty sure that it is a question which is paramount in
all our minds.

So, would you give us some kind of date when the depart-
ment expects to submit to the minister its full and complete
report on mobilization?

The Chairman: Thank you, Mrs. Appolloni.
Vice-Admiral Allan.

VAdm Allan: Mr. Chairman, I will commit to the committee
this: that 1 will come forward in one form of communication or
another with an answer to that question. I cannot give you a
commitment that the department will have determined the
stature of the mobilization planning task force working groups’
work. That is all we have now; we do not have the plan yet
developed.

In order to develop the plan and the task force’s work having
been done, it is now a question of taking that work and
analysing it with respect to a whole host of parameters that
were outside the jurisdiction of the task force; for example, the
financial impact of any augmentation of the reserves, the
impact of equipment and so on. These are things we have to do
within the total staff. But I will give you an answer, Mr.
Chairman.

e 1020

Mrs. Appolloni: Admiral, would it be fair to say that the
department would like at least to work in tandem with this
committee, so that we do have more or less the same time-
frame, or is that too idealistic a goal to aim at?

VAdm Allan: I certainly believe, Mr. Chairman, that the
committee should work with the best information it is possible
to have before it. It should not attempt to meet the details of
its task without having this information available. I am totally
in accord with that.

Mrs. Appolloni: Admiral, is it fair to ask whether or not the
task force is now considering a separate budget for the
reserves? Can I ask that question?

[Translation)

je crois qu’il est important pour le Comité d’avoir une idée de
la date a laquelle nous pouvons espérer avoir ce plan ou encore
apprendre, d’une fagon générale, des responsables du minis-
tére, ce qui est envisagé dans le cas d’une situation d’urgence:
combien de réserves nous faudrait-il et dans quels services ils
seraient versés.

Je crois que nous comprenons tous, méme dés ce début de
nos séances, qu'il faudra plus de gens dans la milice que dans
les réserves de I'air ou dans les réserves navales. Toutefois,
nous nous inquiétons de I'équipement. Nous faisons face,

comme membres de ce Comité, a un trés grand nombre de
préoccupations.

Je crois, toutefois, que notre préoccupation la plus fonda-
mentale est de savoir quand le plan de mobilisation sera prét.
Je me rends compte qu'il est peut-étre injuste de vous coincer,
vous personnellement, en vous posant cette question des le
début, mais je suis persuadée que cette question est primor-
diale dans tous nos esprits.

Pouvez-vous donc nous donner une date a laquelle le minis-
tére s’attend de présenter au ministre le rapport complet et
terminé sur la mobilisation.

Le président: Merci, madame Appolloni.
Vice-amiral Allan.

VAm. Allan: Monsieur le président, je vais prendre I’engage-
ment suivant devant le Comité: d’'une maniére ou d’une autre,
je présenterai une réponse a cette question. Je ne saurais vous
promettre que le ministére aura décidé de l'envergure du
travail du groupe de travail de planification de la mobilisation.
C’est tout ce que nous avons pour l'instant; nous n’avons pas
encore mis au point le plan.

Afin de concevoir le plan et maintenant que le groupe de
travail a terminé ses travaux, il faut examiner les données que
nous avons par rapport a toute une gamme de paramétres qui
débordaient le mandat du groupe de travail; par exemple, aux
répercussions financiéres de toute augmentation des réserves,
les répercussions au niveau de I'équipement, etc. Ce sont la des
questions a étudier au niveau de I'effectif total. Toutefois, je
vous donnerai une réponse, monsieur le président.

Mme Appolloni: Monsieur I'amiral, serait-il juste de dire
que le ministére aimerait tout au moins travailler de concert
avec le présent Comité de facon d ce que nous ayons plus ou
moins le méme échéancier ou est-ce la un objectif trop
idéaliste?

VAm. Allan: Je crois trés certainement, monsieur le prési-
dent, que votre Comité devrait effectuer ses travaux avec en
main les meilleurs renseignements possibles. Vous ne devriez
pas tenter de vous pencher d'une fagon détaillée sur votre
travail sans avoir de tels renseignements a votre disposition. Je
suis parfaitement d’accord avec vous.

Mme Appolloni: Monsieur I'amiral, serait-il juste de deman-
der si le groupe de travail examine actuellement I'idée d’un
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VAdm Allan: Firstly, the task force has been disbanded. The
mobilization planning task force has rendered its work to the
department. The task force per se has been disbanded. We now
have taken this work. We are working within the normal
headquarters’ staff, that is to say: the financial people, the
material people, the operational people. The personnel are
looking at the work of the task force. What we would provide,
if we gave this to you, is unstaffed work, voluminous work,
from which I suspect you would draw conclusions.

But, in general, to draw conclusions you would require other
elements of the headquarters’ staff to respond to you. You
would have to turn around immediately and say, what does
adding x number of people to the militia do, in terms of
finances, clothing, the kind of weapons material and so on?
That is the part we have not yet done.

This is why I am cautioning the committee, that to have the
work that was done by the task force in front of you . ... First
of all, I would not recommend to the department that this be
put before you because I think it would be inconclusive
material which you would immediately ask the department to
verify. Then, you would question the veracity of the financial
implications, and so on.

The Chairman: Thank you, Admiral Allan. I think what you
have said to us this morning is important: your agreement to
do everything possible to get information for us on the mobili-
zation plan. This is a very positive step. You have stated to us
here this morning that you place importance on this, and
realize the importance of our needing the material to complete
our work.

We could look at the possibility of having Admiral Allan
come back at some later date, if you think that is necessary. As
we agreed earlier, he would have to leave at 10.15 a.m., and it
is just past that now. I would recognize Mr. Stewart. Would
you like to put a question?

Mr. Stewart: Just a fast question, Mr. Chairman. Admiral,
in this task force, will you be addressing the fact of numbers,
what you would recommend? For instance, is 28,000 a sensible
number? When we came back from Europe there were, in
general, two things that impressed me, or that bothered me,
you might say. Would the reserves, if called out on a mobiliza-
tion, be able to fit in with the existing equipment of the regular
forces now? In Europe, we found most of the European
countries were working with the same equipment and I under-
stand, from what I can gather, that is not the case here. How
effective would they be?

The other thing is the list where we saw how fast Holland
and Norway could call people up. And they have done it. The
only one that was at all comparable to our system seemed to be
Britain. They had the bounty system which, again, worked

[Traduction)

budget distinct pour les réserves? Puis-je vous poser cette
question?

VAm. Allan: Tout d’abord, le groupe de travail a été déman-
telé. Le groupe de travail de planification de la mobilisation a
rendu son rapport au ministére. Le groupe comme tel a été
démantelé. Nous avons maintenant pris la reléve. Nous avons
confié la tdche au personnel régulier du quartier général,
c’est-a-dire: aux gens des finances, du matériel et des opéra-
tions. Notre personnel se penche sur le travail du groupe de
travail. Ce que nous vous donnerions, si nous vous transmet-
tions ce travail, ¢’est un dossier non étudié, volumineux, dont,
j'ai bien I'impression, vous pourriez tirer des conclusions.

Néanmoins, d’une fagon générale, pour tirer vos conclusions,
il vous faudrait pouvoir interroger le personnel du quartier
général. Il vous faudrait vous demander immédiatement quel-
les seront les répercussions si nous ajoutons x nombre de
personnes a la milice, du point de vue des finances, du véte-
ment, du genre d’armes, etc. C’est ce que nous n’avons pas
encore fait.

C’est pourquoi je mets en garde le Comité en lui disant que
d’avoir devant lui le rapport du groupe de travail ... d’abord,
je ne recommanderais pas au ministére de vous donner les
documents car ceux-ci ne sont pas concluants et vous deman-
deriez immédiatement au ministére de les vérifier. Par la suite,
vous mettriez en doute la véracité des répercussions financie-
res, etc.

Le président: Merci, amiral Allan. Je crois que l’engage-
ment que vous nous avez donné ce matin de nous fournir tous
les renseignements possibles sur le plan de mobilisation est
important. C’est la un point trés positif. Vous avez déclaré
devant nous ce matin que vous accordiez une grande impor-
tance a cet aspect et que vous admettiez qu’il nous fallait
nécessairement cette documentation pour terminer notre
travail.

Nous pourrions examiner la possibilit¢ de faire revenir
’amiral Allan plus tard, si vous le jugez nécessaire. Tel que
convenu précédemment, il doit nous quitter a 10h15 et il est
déja un peu plus tard. Je donne la parole a M. Stewart.
Voulez-vous poser une question?

M. Stewart: Une question rapide, monsieur le président.
Monsieur I'amiral, est-ce que le groupe de travail va se pen-
cher sur la question des nombres qu'il faut recommander? Par
exemple, est-ce que 28,000 est un chiffre raisonnable? A notre
retour d’Europe, d’une facon générale, deux choses m’avaient
impressionné ou plutdt inquiété. Est-ce que les réservistes
mobilisés pourraient utiliser I’équipement actuel des forces
régulieres? En Europe, nous avons constaté que dans la plu-
part des pays européens, toutes les forces travaillaient avec le
méme équipement et si j’ai bien compris, d’aprés ce que j’ai pu
voir, il n’en est pas de méme ici. Jusqu'a quel point les
réservistes seraient-ils efficaces?

Ensuite, on nous a montré une liste oU nous avons pu voir
avec quelle rapidité en Hollande et en Norvége, on pouvait
mobiliser des gens. Et ils 'ont fait. Le seul autre endroit ou le
systéme semblait comparable au ndtre, c’est en Grande-Breta-
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great wonders with them, from what we could find. Would this
be addressed to us, in the task force report, so we could
compare what you are recommending?

VAdm Allan: Mr. Chairman, the task force work, up to now,
addresses only the kinds of problems that have dealt with
attrition, both of personnel and material, against the scenario
of a sustained conflict. It does not address how you would
compensate for it, how you would overcome that problem.
That is why we have not finished this. If we take the working
group’s report, we then say: “My God, if we are to sustain a
fighting force in action in a given scenario, it means that we
need a backup of trained, equipped people so large.” What we
are doing now is assessing what that means. How do you
describe that? Do you describe that in dollars, in equipment, in
people, in training or in years? Those are the things which the
staff are now doing. They are trying to work out what this
would actually mean to the department before we can come
forward with any kind of plan to our minister. I believe you
heard Mrs. Appolloni refer to the staging of this work.
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The Chairman: Fine, thank you very much Mr. Stewart, and
thank you Admiral Allan. We respect your time and possibly
we could arrange to have you come back when necessary.

VAdm Allan: I would be delighted, Mr. Chairman.

The Chairman: We could keep this one in mind for the
steering committee discussions. When it is deemed necessary,
we might invite Vice-Admiral Allan, the Deputy Chief of
Defence Staff, to come back. It would be interesting to ques-
tion him further. He has agreed to make himself available to
the committee.

We will now continue with Major-General Dunn, Chief of
Reserves, and Brigadier-General Cowan, Director General,
Reserves. 1 would invite Major-General Dunn to start off with
a statement to this committee.

Major-General J.J. Dunn (Chief of Reserves, Department
of National Defence): Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Chairman, Mrs. Appolloni and gentlemen. It is indeed a
great honour and pleasure for me, as the Chief of the Reserves
for the Canadian Forces, to appear before this august commit-
tee. 1 will attempt in the next few minutes to give you my
views on matters pertaining to the reserves. I feel that since I
have personally served more than 30 years as a reservist I have
a good idea of where we are and where we should be going. I
will not dwell on the history of the reserves as I feel that others
will adequately cover this ground. In your tour across the
country and, indeed, across the major part of the western
world, you have probably been made very aware of my func-
tion. I believe it is unique. I know of no other country where
government has established such a close relationship with its

[Translation]

gne. L4, ils ont le syst¢tme des primes, lequel semble faire
merveille chez eux d’aprés ce qu’on nous a dit. Dans le rapport
du groupe de travail, pourrait-on nous donner de tels rensei-
gnements afin que nous puissions les comparer avec vos
recommandations?

VAm. Allan: Monsieur le président, jusqu’a présent, le tra-
vail du groupe de travail n’a porté que sur les genres de
problémes rattachés a l'usure et du personnel et du matériel
dans le cas d’un scénario de conflit soutenu. Ceci n’indique pas
comment régler ce probléme, c’est pourquoi nous n’en avons
pas terminé avec cette affaire. Par exemple, si nous examinons
le rapport du groupe, nous nous dirons avec inquiétude que si
nous devons faire fonctionner un groupe de combat dans tel
scénario, nous devons lui apporter un appui d’un personnel «x»
entrainé et équipé et nous essayons d’évaluer ce que tout cela
signifie. Comment décrire cette situation? Est-ce que vous
indiquerez les montants en dollars; la quantité de matériel; le
nombre de personnes; I’entrainement; combien d’années il
faudra? Voila a quoi le personnel travaille actuellement; il
essaie d’établir ce que cela signifie exactement pour le minis-
tére avant que nous puissions présenter un plan a notre Minis-
tre. Je pense que vous avez entendu ce que M™ Appolloni a dit
pour les étapes de ce travail.

Le président: D’accord; merci beaucoup monsieur Stewart,
merci monsieur I’Amiral Allan. Nous voulons tenir compte de
votre horaire chargé et peut-étre que nous pourrons établir
quelques calendriers pour que vous puissiez revenir si c’est
nécessaire.

VAm. Allan: Jen serai enchanté, monsieur le président.

Le président: Nous allons garder présent € I’esprit ce sujet
pour en discuter au comité de direction. Lorsque cela paraitra
nécessaire, nous pourrons inviter le vice-amiral Allan, sous-
chef de I’état-major de la Défense a revenir témoigner. Il serait
en effet intéressant de poser des questions pour approfondir le
sujet et il a accepté de se mettre 4 la disposition du Comité.

Nous allons continuer notre étude avec le Major général
Dunn, chef des réserves et avec le brigadier général J.A.
Cowan, directeur général, réserves et cadets. J'inviterais le
Major général Dunn a présenter sa déclaration au Comité.

Le major-général J.J. Dunn (chef des réserves, ministére de la
Défense nationale): Merci, monsieur le président.

Monsieur le président, M™ Appolloni et messieurs les mem-
bres du Comité, c’est pour moi un trés grand honneur et un
trés grand plaisir d’étre invité, a titre de chef des réserves des
Forces canadiennes, 2 comparaitre devant cet auguste Comité.
Dans les quelques minutes qui viennent, je vais vous indiquer
mon opinion sur ce qui se rapporte aux Forces de réserve. Je
crois que, vu que depuis plus de 30 ans je sers a titre de
réserviste, j’ai une bonne idée d’ou nous en sommes et de la
voie que nous devons suivre. Je ne m’étendrai pas sur I’histoire
des Forces de réserve car je crois que d’autres que moi ont déja
exposé ce sujet ou ’exposeront de fagon adéquate. Au cours de

votre visite du pays et dans vos voyages a travers la plus
grande partie du monde occidental, vous avez probablement
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citizen soldiers. However, to ensure that the record is clear
from the beginning to the end, I will explain to you my
responsibilities and show you where NDHQ and the com-
manders of commands fit into the reserve force scheme of
things.

Before I do this it might be useful to tell you how I propose
to provide you with the information you are seeking. I will give
you an outline of the reserve force, its development and
employment. General Cowan will then follow and put some
fabric to my rather general remarks. This will complete the
first subject. The rule, organization, training, manning and
some points on equipment will be given to you by an officer
from each of the Commands who has the responsibility to
command subcomponents of the primary reserve. An officer
from the associate deputy minister, personnel group, will give
you information on the supplementary reserve. The final pres-
entation will be on the status of the reserve force equipment.
This will be given by officers of the principal groups within the
Deputy Chief of Staff organization. We are at your disposal as
to the timings for the remaining presentations.

As Chief of Reserves, I am the senior reserve force officer in
the Canadian Forces. I was appointed by the Chief of the
Defence Staff and will remain in this position for a period of
two years. My major responsibilities are: Advising (in co-oper-
ation with National Defence Headquarters group principals,
commanders of commands and of northern region) the Chief
of the Defence Staff on matters pertaining to the reserve force
organization, administration, operations and training; consult-
ing with the commanders of commands, the commander north-
ern region and the National Defence Headquarters group
principals on important aspects of policy concerning the organ-
ization, administration and training of the reserve force; par-
ticipating in military activities, meetings, conferences, commit-
tees and studies affecting the reserve force as deemed
appropriate; consulting on and being advised of senior primary
reserve appointments, promotions and nominations for the
Order of Canada and the Order of Military Merit; consulting
with commands and National Defence Headquarters during
important deliberations which affect the reserve force; and
advising and participating in organizing and maintaining
effective public support for the reserve force.
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appris quel était mon rdle et je crois que c’est un rdle unique.
A ma connaissance, il n’y a aucun autre pays dont le gouverne-
ment a établi des rapports aussi étroits avec ses soldats-
citoyens. Toutefois, pour s’assurer que tout soit bien clair du
début a la fin, je vais vous exposer mes responsabilités et vous
indiquer quel est le role que joue le quartier général de la
Défense nationale et les commandants de ces commandements
dans le cadre de cette structure des forces de réserve.

Avant cela, il serait peut-étre bon que je vous dise comment
je vais vous fournir ces renseignements que vous cherchez. Je
vais vous donner les grandes lignes de la stucture des Forces de
réserve et de leur développement et de leur rdle. Le Général
Cowan prendra ensuite la reléve et étoffera mes remarques
générales, et cela terminera I’étude du premier sujet. Un
officier représentant chacun des commandements et ayant
comme responsabilité la direction des sous-éléments des Forces
de réserve primaires, vous exposera la fagon dont fonctionnent,
sont organisées, sont entrainées, sont dotées de personnel les
Forces de réserve et il vous donnera quelques détails sur le
matériel. Un officier faisant partie du groupe de personnel
auprés du sous-ministre associé, vous donnera des renseigne-
ments sur les Forces de réserve supplémentaires. Le dernier
exposé portera sur la situation du matériel utilisé par les forces
de réserve. Cet exposé sera fait par des officiers des groupes
principaux qui font partie des organisations du sous-chef de
I’état-major de la Défense. Et, pour les exposés qui restent a
faire, nous nous tenons a votre disposition pour que vous nous
indiquiez la longueur.

A titre de Chef des Forces de réserve, je suis l'officier
supérieur des Forces de réserve canadiennes. J'ai été nommé
par le Chef de I’état-major et je vais continuer & occuper ce
poste pendant 2 ans. Mes responsabilités principales sont de
conseiller, en collaboration avec les chefs de groupes du quar-
tier général de la défense nationale, avec les commandants des
commandements et les commandants de la région du Nord, le
Chef de I’état-major sur les questions se rapportant a I’organi-
sation, I'administration, les opérations et I'entrainement des
forces de réserve. Ensuite, mes responsabilités consistent a
consulter les commandants des commandements, le comman-
dant de la région du Nord et les principaux du groupe du
quartier général de la Défense nationale, au sujet des aspects
importants de la politique se rapportant a I’organisation, I’ad-
ministration et ’entrainement des forces de réserve. Ensuite
mes responsabilités consistent d participer aux activités militai-
res, aux réunions, aux conférences, aux comités et a la pour-
suite des études qui se rapportent aux forces de réserve lorsque
le besoin s’en fait sentir. Ensuite, on me consulte ou on me
conseille au sujet des nominations qui se font dans les forces
primaires de réserve aux grades supérieurs; sur les promotions
et nominations pour I'obtention des décorations de I’Ordre du
Canada et de I'Ordre du mérite militaire. Mes responsabilités
consistent ensuite a consulter les commandants du quartier
général de la Défense nationale lorsque I’on tient des délibéra-
tions importantes qui touchent aux forces de réserve et ensuite
d’apporter mes conseils et ma participation pour I’organisation
et le maintien de I'aide efficace que le public apporte aux
forces de réserve.
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As you can see, | provide advice to the CDS, his senior staff
and commanders of command on all reserve force matters, and
have direct access to CDS as necessary in the fulfilment of my
duties. To assist me in this task I have five senior reserve force
advisers also appointed by the CDS: one each from the Naval
Reserve, the Militia and the Air Reserve. These are each of
brigadier general or equivalent rank. There are two colonels,
one from the communications reserve, one from the Judge
Advocate General Branch—to keep us honest—and in addi-
tion, I have a personal staff comprised of three colonels from
Navy, Army and Air Reserve and a full-time regular force
staff officer in the rank of lieutenant-colonel.

The Reserve Force consists of four components: the Primary
Reserve, the Supplementary Reserve, the Cadet Instructor’s
List officers and the Canadian Rangers. My remarks will be
mainly on the Primary reserve which is what affects me the
most.

The Primary Reserve is further subdivided into Naval
Reserve, the Militia, the Air Reserve and the Communications
Reserve. The subcomponents are commanded by Maritime,
Mobile, Air and Communications command respectively.

Brigadier Cowan will fulfill his promise made to you on July
7 last by fleshing out my outline of the reserve force in his
presentation.

I have no doubt that you are all aware of the meaning of the
word “‘reserve”—something kept back, unused but available.
The military meaning of this word is *“. .. forces outside the
regular army, navy and air forces to be called out in emergen-
cies...” It is my function to advise the Chief of the Defence
Staff as to what is the best way to go about organizing and
preparing the reserve force for this eventuality.

My small staff of reserve force officers collectively represent
the views of both the citizenry in their area of the country and
the reserve force members in all elements and all subcompo-
nents of the reserve force. I cause these views to be known so
that better decisions can be made with respect to the develop-
ment and employment of the reserve force.

The Director General of Reserve and Cadets, General
Cowan and his staff, is the agency which translates this
information into requests for action by the responsible Nation-
al Defence Headquarters agency.

[Translation)

Comme vous pouvez le voir, je fournis mes conseils au chef
de I’état-major de la défense, & son personnel au niveau
supérieur et aux commandants des commandements pour ce
qui se rapporte a toutes les questions relatives aux forces de
réserve et pour remplir mes fonctions, j’ai directement accés au
chef de I’état-major lorsque c’est nécessaire. J’ai 4 ma disposi-
tion pour m’aider dans cette tache, cinq conseillers supérieurs
des forces de réserve qui sont eux aussi nommés par le chef de
I’état-major et venant de la réserve navale, de la milice et de la
réserve aérienne. Chacun de ces conseillers a le grade de
brigadier-général ou I'équivalent. Il y a deux colonnels, I'un
venant des communications de la réserve et l'autre de la
direction générale du juge-avocat général, pour nous garder
dans le droit chemin, et en outre, j’ai & ma disposition un
personnel d’état-major comprenant trois colonels, I'un venant
de la réserve de la marine, I'autre de la réserve de I'armée et
'autre de la réserve de Iair, ainsi qu'un officier de I'état-major
régulier ayant le grade de lieutenant-colonel.

Les Forces de réserve comprennent quatre €éléments: il y a la
réserve primaire, puis la réserve supplémentaire et les officiers
de la liste des instructeurs de cadets et il y a les Canadian
Rangers. Mes remarques porteront principalement sur la
réserve primaire qui est ce qui m’intéresse le plus.

La réserve primaire se trouve subdivisée en réserve navale,
milice, réserve de lair et réserve des communications. Ses
sous-éléments sont des commandements maritimes, mobiles,
aériens et des communications.

Le Brigadier Cowan, pour remplir la promesse qu’il vous a
faite le 7 juillet dernier, complétera mon exposé sur les forces
de réserve.

Je suis certain que vous savez tous ce que veut dire le mot
aréserve», c’est-a-dire qu'il s’agit d’une force conservée a I'ar-
riére, non utilisée mais disponible. Au point de vue militaire, la
signification de ce mot est la suivante: «force ne constituant
pas I'armée, la marine ou l'aviation réguliére, et a laquelle on
peut avoir recours en cas d’urgence...» J'ai pour role de
conseiller le chef de I’état-major de la défense sur la meilleure
fagon d’organiser et de préparer les forces de réserve pour le
cas ou se produirait cette situation d’urgence.

Mon petit personnel d’officiers des forces de réserve repré-
sente, au point de vue collectif, tant le point de vue des
citoyens de leur région respective que celui des membres des
forces de la réserve, c’est-a-dire de tous les éléments et les
sous-éléments des forces de la réserve. Je m’efforce de faire
connaitre ses opinions afin que l'on prenne les meilleures
décisions possibles en ce qui a trait a I'amélioration et a
I'utilisation des forces de réserve.

Le Directeur général des forces de réserve et des cadets, soit
le Général Cowan et son personnel, sont les agents grdce
auxquels ces renseignements se transforment en demandes
auprés de l'agence responsable du quartier général de la
Défense nationale pour qu’on prenne les mesures appropriées.
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The reserve force philosophy—basically the need to hold
something back in readiness for an emergency—is that of all
nations with a standing force. I am sure that you have found
this out in your travels. Canada is no exception. We have never
been a militant race and so we have never found the need to
have a large standing army.

I might digress at this point and say that living beside the
largest and, since 1945, the most military powerful democracy
in the word has caused us to lean somewhat on their might and
perhaps not have sufficient concern for a truly effective reserve
force in the past. Be that as it may, we have found ourselves at
war twice in the lifetime of many of today’s Canadians.
Fortunately, we were on the winning side both times. In each
of those instances the standing forces prepared the reserve
force to go and fight the war. Should such an emergency arise
again, and many Canadians believe that we are dangerously
close to this point right now, the same modus operandi would
be executed: the regular force would need to prepare the
reserve force for battle. Once this process were initiated it
would not stop until we had achieved our political goal. I say
political because no democratic government goes to war to
achieve a military aim. In the past wars this has taken four
and six years respectively. There is no body of evidence
available that would indicate that a future war would be of
lesser duration. We must therefore ensure that the philosophy
of a reserve force is maintained.

e 1035

Current policy assigns to the reserves the two-fold responsi-
bility for providing, first, individual augmentees and reinforce-
ments to regular force units in an emergency and, second, a
basis for subsequent expansion. These two requirements may
be considered mutually exclusive, inasmuch as the provision of
trained individuals by militia units would denude those units of
the expertise necessary to conduct the training implicit in any
expansion phase, and seriously jeopardize the capability of
reserve units to be placed on active service at some later date.
Not only has this paradox never been satisfactorily explained,
but the actual intent of the expansion phase remains clouded.
Suffice it to say that no mobilization plan exists to detail
expansion-phases, timings, levels or sources of materiel, nor
has any structure been emplaced in peacetime which would
facilitate the transition from peace to war. As Admiral Allan
has said, the Mobilization Planning Task Force Study is just
the beginning of this.

We have come a long way in the past few years. We now
have a good organizational structure and a solid basis for
training and equipping the reserve force. The basis for this is
NDHQ policy directive P-26, which gives clear direction to all
of us. Brigadier-General Cowan will explain this in detail to
you.

[Traduction)

Le principe méme de ces forces de réserve, c’est-a-dire
d’avoir a l'arriére-plan des forces qui soient prétes a intervenir
en cas d’urgence, s’applique chez toutes les nations et vous
avez du le constater au cours de vos voyages; le Canada ne fait
pas exception. Nous n’avons jamais été un pays belliqueux et,
par conséquent, nous n’avons jamais éprouvé le besoin de
maintenir une importante force militaire réguliére.

Peut-étre que je vais un peu m’écarter du sujet a ce stade de
mon exposé et indiquer que nous sommes voisins d’'une démo-
cratie disposant de la plus importante puissance militaire au
monde depuis 1945, et nous avons eu tendance a nous relacher
en nous appuyant sur cette force et peut-étre que nous ne nous
sommes pas suffisamment intéressés par le passé a établir une
force de réserve véritablement efficace. De toute fagon, bien
des Canadiens se sont déja trouvés au cours de leur vie
confrontés par deux guerres. Heureusement, nous avons dans
chaque cas gagné. Mais dans chaque cas, il a fallu préparer les
forces de réserve pour aller combattre. Si une nouvelle crise se
produisait, et beaucoup de Canadiens pensent que nous en
sommes dangereusement prés, a nouveau le méme mécanisme
s’ébranlerait, c’est-a-dire que les forces réguliéres auraient
besoin de préparer les forces de réserve a combattre. Une fois
le processus lancé, il ne s’arrétera pas avant que nous ayons
atteint notre but politique. Je dis «politique» car aucun gouver-
nement démocratique ne se lance dans une guerre pour attein-
dre un objectif militaire. Dans le passé, les guerres ont duré
quatre et six ans. Rien ne nous permet de croire qu’a I’avenir
les guerres dureront moins longtemps.

Les politiques actuelles imposent aux forces de réserve une
responsabilité double. Celle tout d’abord d’apporter des com-
pléments et des renforcements aux unités des forces réguliéres
dans le cas d’une urgence et celle en deuxiéme lieu d’établir
une base d’expansion future. Ces deux exigences peuvent étre
considérées comme s’excluant mutuellement dans la mesure ou
lorsque I’on fournit du personnel entrainé provenant des unités
de la milice, on retire a ces unités les connaissances voulues
pour effectuer un entrainement nécessaire dans toute phase
d’expansion et 'on compromet les possibilités qu’il y aurait de
mettre ces unités de réserve plus tard en service actif. Ce
paradoxe n’a jamais €té expliqué de fagon satisfaisante et
'objectif de la phase d’expansion reste obscur. Il me suffit de
vous dire qu’il n’existe aucun plan de mobilisation prévoyant
les phases d’expansion, les échéanciers, les niveaux ou les
sources de matériel et qu’aucun rouage n’a été mis en place en
temps de paix qui permettrait d’effectuer plus facilement cette
transition du stade de la paix a celui de la guerre. Comme
I'amiral Allan I'a dit, I'enquéte faite par le groupe d’étude sur
la planification de | a mobilisation constitue la premiére étape
de ce processus.

Au cours des derniéres années, nous avons fait énormément
de progrés et nous disposons maintenant d’une structure d’or-
ganisation et d'une base solide pour effectuer I’entrainement
des forces de réserve et les équiper en matériel. Cette base
s’appuie sur la directive de politique P-26 du quartier général
de la Défense nationale qui donne clairement les instructions
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From my point of view, the major problems still standing in
the way of having a truly effective reserve force are attrition,
the lack of a cohesive plan for the peacetime training and
employment of the reserves, no assigned operational task in
war, an unwillingness on the part of Canadians to prepare for
future emergencies, and the lack of clear incentives to young
Canadians to join the reserve force.

Mrs. Appolloni: Mr. Chairman, if I may, General, would
you read those five points again, please?

MGen Dunn: You will get copies of this.
Mrs. Appolloni: Okay.
MGen Dunn: Is that all right?

In the past the “forces-in-being” concept required that a
regular force go forward and fight a very short war. No
reserve force requirement was foreseen. This concept was
predicated on a short, intense war in which nuclear weapons
would be employed from the outset. Quite clearly, if there was
no requirement for a reserve force, why waste time and money
in preparing them for it, and none was. The result was that the
force which was going to do the fighting, the regular force, was
prepared for their task and the reserve force left to languish.

I had no complaints with this idea at the time. Under the
strategic concept of the time, it was right and proper that those
who were to do the fighting should be as prepared as Canada
could make them. It is now believed that a longer conventional
war will be the order of the day—if one is fought at all—and
believe me, no soldier, regular force or reservist is looking
forward to such an eventuality, regardless of its complexion.
This change in concept has dictated a posture where a larger
number of persons would be involved for Canada to achieve its
present military aims, and dictates a “total force” concept.
This means everyone in the primary reserve today and some
members of the supplementary reserve would be required to
serve.

At this time, the reserves only partially meet their role of
augmentation and reinforcement, due to a lack of training and
operational effectiveness. This means that reservists would find
it most difficult to join the regular force at a time when group
cohesiveness, mutual confidence and proven reliability are of
paramount importance. Moreover, the lack of evident unit
tasking is clearly an inhibiting factor in the integral process of

[Translation)
que nous devons tous suivre. Le brigadier-général Cowan vous
donnera plus de détails a ce sujet.

D’aprés moi, les principaux obstacles a I'obtention d’une
force de réserve efficace sont constitués par les ponctions qui
résultent du départ de personnel, 'absence d’un plan cohérent
pour I’entrainement et I'utilisation des forces de réserve en
temps de paix, le fait qu'aucune tiche opérationnelle n’a été
assignée pour le temps de guerre, et des obstacles proviennent
aussi du fait que les Canadiens ne sont pas préts a se préparer
pour des urgences futures et que les jeunes gens au Canada ne
sont pas fort motivés pour s’engager dans les forces de réserve.

Mme Appolloni: Monsieur le président, si vous le permettez,
mon général, j’aimerais que vous nous lisiez & nouveau ces 5
points.

MGen. Dunn: Nous vous en fournirons des copies.
Mme Appolloni: D’accord.
MGen. Dunn: Est-ce d’accord?

Dans le passé, on avait pour conception des choses qu’en cas
de guerre ce seraient les forces réguliéres existantes qui com-
battraient et que la guerre serait trés courte, aussi on ne
prévoyait aucune force de réserve. Mais cette conception des
choses était basée sur le fait qu'on entrevoyait qu'une guerre
avec les armes nucléaires utilisés dés le début serait d'intensité
maximum et de courte durée. Bien entendu, si I'on n’avait pas
besoin qu’une force de réserve intervienne, il n’y aurait aucune
raison de passer du temps et de dépenser de I'argent a en
préparer une. Par conséquent, on s'est occupé des forces
armées réguliéres qui, selon cette hypothése, devaient combat-
tre et on a négligé de préparer les forces de réserve.

A I'époque, je n’avais aucune objection & cette conception.
Dans le cadre de la stratégie prévue alors, il était tout a fait
normal et approprié que ceux qui effectueraient la lutte soient
entrainés et préparés a cette tdche du mieux possible par le
Canada. Mais maintenant on prévoit au point de vue stratégi-
que que l'on se trouverait placé au contraire en cas de guerre
devant une guerre conventionnelle de beaucoup plus longue
durée et je vous prie de croire qu’aucun soldat, de la force
réguliére ou de la réserve, n'aime songer a cette éventualité
quelle que forme qu’elle prenne. Ce changement de conception
oblige a prévoir qu'un grand nombre de personnes serait
impliqué dans cette guerre au cas ou le Canada voudrait
atteindre ses objectifs militaires établis actuellement et cette
perspective nous améne donc a adopter le principe d’une «force
totale». Ceci signifie que tous les membres de la réserve
primaire et certains membres de la réserve supplémentaire
seraient appelés a jouer leur role.

Pour I'instant, les forces de réserve n’apportent que partiel-
lement leur contribution & cette augmentation et a ce renforce-
ment des forces, car les forces de réserve manquent d’entraine-
ment et defficacité opérationnelle. Cela signifie que les
réservistes auraient bien du mal 4 faire face 4 la situation si on
les obligeait 4 se joindre & des forces réguliéres a un moment
ot il serait absolument critique qu'il y ait cohésion dans le
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units and a major dissatisfier among the reserve personnel,
leading in turn to high attrition.

As we see it, the role should be carefully stated as to
contribute to the execution of Canadian Forces’ tasks in
wartime and other emergencies.

While unique circumstances limit any comparison between
different countries to generalities, evaluation of the roles and
tasks assigned reservists, vis-a-vis the reserve forces of some of
our allies, might prove instructive. Both the United Kingdom
and the United States credit much of their success with army
reserves to the practice of assigning unit roles. A reserve unit is
assigned it role, frequently specialist in nature, and is struc-
tured, equipped and trained to perform that role, placed in an
order of battle based on a mobilization plan, and regularly
exercised with its parent formation.

e 1040

The evolution of the role from policy statement may be
depicted as follows: mobilization policy, mobilization concept,
and mobilization plan, which then develops the order of battle,
or ORBAT as we call it, assigns units to the ORBAT, assigns
roles to the unit, equips them, trains them, and practises the
unit in their role. Forces availability for war contingency or
other emergencies are then in existence.

Whilst the foregoing is greatly simplified, it does have a
sequential logic which in Canada is not yet evident. Some form
of mobilization policy, concept and plan is fundamental to all
emergency planning. Without this foundation there can be no
approved ORBAT for either reinforcement or expansion.

You can see we need, therefore, a cohesive peacetime train-
ing program for all elements of the reserve force. This can only
be formulated if the reserve force is given—and I stress—a
clear operational role based on a mobilization plan. We have
not as yet reached this stage of evolution even with the
authority of the National Defence Headquarters Policy Direc-
tive P26.

The long lead times involved in the procurement of military
pattern equipment, vehicles and ammunitions, impose severe
constraint on the mobilization process. The reserves today find

[Traduction]

groupe, confiance mutuelle et sireté des moyens. En plus, le
manque évident d’affectation des tdches dans le cas des unités
constitue trés clairement un facteur qui compromet la cohésion
des unités et qui crée du mécontentement parmi le personnel
des forces de réserve, ce qui a son tour contribue a de
nombreux départs parmi ce personnel.

D’aprés ma conception des choses, on devrait définir soi-
gneusement le rdle que doivent jouer les unités des forces de
réserve si l'on veut qu’elles apportent leur contribution a
I’accomplissement des taches des forces canadiennes en temps
de guerre et en cas d’autres urgences.

Méme si des circonstances uniques chez nous empéchent
qu’on ne fasse une comparaison compléte avec ce qui se passe
dans d’autres pays, il serait bon cependant d’évaluer le role et
les taches assignés aux réservistes dans le cas des forces de
réserve de certains de nos alliés. Tant au Royaume-Uni qu’aux
Etats-Unis, on attribue le succés que 'on a dans le cas des
forces de réserve de I'armée a cette fagon de procéder qui
constitue a attribuer des roles aux unités. L’on donne un réle a
une unité de réserve, role qui trés souvent est de nature
spécialisée et on structure cette unité, on I’équipe et on I’en-
traine afin de remplir ce role qui se situera dans le cadre d’un
ordre de combat basé sur un plan de mobilisation et on fera
faire 4 cette unité les exercises nécessaires réguliers dans le
cadre de la formation dans laquelle on I’affectera.

Partant de la déclaration de politique, on peut dire que ce
role suivra ensuite les étapes indiquées ci-apres: politique de
mobilisation, principe de mobilisation, plan de mobilisation,
qui débouchent sur un ordre de combat ou ORBAT comme
nous I’appelons, auquel on assigne les unités; assignation des
roles aux unités, équipement des unités, entrainement des
unités et exécution répétée du rdle par les unités. A ce stade,
on peut dire que les forces de réserve, les unités de réserve sont
prétes a faire face a une guerre ou a d’autres situations
d’urgence.

Méme si ce que je viens de vous exposer est grandement
simplifié, au Canada on n’en est pas encore arrivé a établir
cette séquence logique. Or, pour planifier des situations d’ur-
gence, il faut établir quelque genre de politique, de principe et
de planification de la mobilisation. Si nous n’avons pas cette
base, on ne peut approuver de plan ORBAT de renforcement
ou d’expansion.

Par conséquent, vous voyez que nous aurions besoin d’établir
en temps de paix un programme d’entrainement pour toutes les
unités des forces de réserve. On n'y arrivera que si I’on donne
aux forces de réserve, et j'insiste la-dessus, un role opérationnel
bien clairement défini et basé sur un plan de mobilisation.
Nous n’en sommes pas encore arrivés a ce stade des choses au
Canada méme compte tenu de ce qui est indiqué dans la
directive de politiques P26 du quartier général de la Défense
nationale.

Les longs délais qui sont nécessaires pour obtenir le matériel
militaire, les véhicules et les munitions, ralentissent énormé-
ment le processus de mobilisation. Les forces de réserve subis-
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themselves critically short of vehicles, crew-served weapons,
and virtually all the technical stores. There is no unit equip-
ment table with which to establish the most basic entitlement.
The unit, instead, must rely upon one of several training
“pools™ established throughout the reserves. The inescapable
conclusion is that the lack of a clearly defined and meaningful
role for units has, in part at least, resulted in a lack of
equipment within the unit. Discounting the degradation of unit
effectiveness, this deficiency must also contribute to the high
attrition, poor morale and disillusionment. Equipment is the
key visible factor in convincing the reservist that society and
government are serious about the value and the preparedness
of its reserves.

By comparison, those reserve units in the U.K. and the
United States tasked to complete ORBATS are provided with
the same equipment as their regular counterpart or are issued
with sufficient part of the unit entitlement to conduct local
training, with the balance pre-stocked for immediate use.

Based on the role and the tasks assigned to the reserves,
training has to be conducted to enable the reservist to meet his
assigned tasks. The effectiveness of all training is dependent on
many factors, including availability of equipment for “hands
on” training; availability of instructional staff to provide the
expertise; time available; the degree to which the progressive
aspects of training can be guaranteed, and the interest level.

Within the context of military training, whether it be regu-
lar or reserve, there is also a requirement to strike a fine
balance between the individual “classroom” instruction or
training —*“local headquarters™ training, in reserve parlance—
and the practice of newly-acquired skills within the framework
of a larger body—the crew, the platoon, the company, et
cetera. This latter requirement can only be satisfied in the field
exercises and at weekend training or summer camps.

For the reserve unit, a co-ordinated and programmed system
of training to uniform standards is impossible to implement
since not all reservists can attend, or be required to attend,
specific training sessions. Progressive training for individuals is
hard to achieve since there is repetition for some and omissions
for others. Yet, if the training is not interesting, progressive
and challenging, the numbers of reservists attending these
training sessions will rapidly drop off.

[Translation)

sent actuellement une immense pénurie de véhicules, d’armes
avec équipage et pratiquemment de tout genre de matériel
technique. Aucune liste du matériel nécessaire a chaque unité
n’a été prévue qui permette d’établir les contingentements les
plus essentiels. L’unité doit malheureusement faire appel a
différents centres d’entrainement établis dans le cadre de
I’ensemble des réserves. On en vient donc inmanquablement a
cette conclusion que ce manque de définitions claires du réle
effectif des unités a abouti, en partie tout au moins, 4 un
manque d’affectations d’équipement au sein des unités. Sans
parler du fait que cette situation aboutit 4 une diminution de
I’efficacité de I'unité, elle aboutit aussi a4 ce taux de roulement
important chez le personnel, & un mauvais moral et a des
désillusions. C’est I’équipement qui est le facteur le plus visible
lorsqu’on veut convaincre un réserviste que la société et le
gouvernement ont pris au sérieux la valeur et la préparation de
ces forces de réserve.

Si I'on compare cette situation & celle qui prévaut au
Royaume Uni et aux Etats-Unis dans le cadre des OREATS,
je m’apercois que dans ces pays les forces de réserve recoivent
le méme matériel que les forces réguliéres ou qu'on leur
fournit une part suffisante en tous cas de matériel pour qu’ils
puissent effectuer I'entrainement sur place et le restant du
matériel est emmagasinné pour étre utilisable immédiatement.

En se basant sur ce rdle et ces tiches assignées aux forces de
réserve, il faut entrainer ces forces afin que le réserviste puisse
remplir ses fonctions. L'efficacité de tout entrainement dépend
de nombreux facteurs, y compris la disponibilit¢ du matériel
pour la formation pratique, la disponibilité d’instructeurs pour
donner la formation nécessaire, la prévision du temps néces-
saire 4 cet entrainement et le degré de progression que I'on
garantit dans cet entrainement et le fait que I'on puisse
soutenir I'intérét des réservistes au courant de cet entraine-
ment.

Dans le cadre de cet entrainement militaire, qu’il s’agisse de
forces réguliéres ou de forces de réserve, il faut aussi établir un
équilibre délicat entre les études qui se font en classe, appelé
entrainement de quartier général local en jargon des Forces de
réserve, et I'entrainement en pratique qui consiste a utiliser les
compétences nouvellement acquises dans le cadre de I'intégra-
tion 4 un corps plus important tel que I’équipage, le peloton, la
compagnie etc. Ces derniéres exigences ne peuvent €tre rem-
plies que s'il y a des exercises accomplis en campagne et que si
I'on participe 4 de 'entrainement de fin de semaine ou a des
camps d’été.

Dans le cas des unités des Forces de réserve, il ne peut y
avoir un systéme programmé et coordonné d’entrainement
selon des normes uniformes puisque tous les réservistes ne
peuvent étre présents ou ne peuvent étre obligés a étre présents
lors de toutes les séances d’entrainement particuliéres. L’en-
trainement progressif est difficile 4 personnaler car pour cer-
tains ce sera de la répétition et pour d’autres il manquera des
éléments. D’un autre cOté, si I'entrainement n’est pas intéres-
sant, progressif et plein de défis, le nombre de réservistes qui
participeront a ces séances d’entrainement diminuera trés
rapidement.
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A fact worth mentioning is that at this time the reserve
entry scheme officers, or the RESO program, does not provide
for an adequate number of officers and, therefore, consider-
ation should be given to reactivate the previous Canadian
Officers’ Training Corps, the University Naval Training Divi-
sions, and the the Reserve Officer University Training Plan
Program, or ROTP, as soon as possible. This would also
reintroduce a military presence on the campuses of Canadian
universities and colleges. I might say that we are not all in
agreement on this particular work, but this is what I feel.
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Perhaps the most important factor in ensuring an orderly
training program, if implemented on a cyclical basis, is the
provision of adequate, regular-force instructional and adminis-
trative personnel to the reserve unit. In the U.K. and in the
United States, far greater numbers of regular support staff are
assigned to the reserve units. Such support staff frequently
extend down to the subunit level, and guarantee both a sound
instructional capability and a solid administrative base.

In Canada, at present, there is little difficulty in recruiting
both personnel for the regular force and the reserves, but there
is a real retention problem. To assist in retaining our reservists,
we should take examples from other countries.

One example is tax incentives. In Australia, the reservist’s
salary is tax free. The Australian army has just recruited
14,000 recruits into their reserves in one year, which brings
their total reserve army—and I stress army—to 30,000, and
the tax-free element is, of course, very important in it. In the
U.S., the National Guards in many states do not pay tax on
their reserve pay, and in Great Britain a tax deduction for the
first 1,000 pounds is given to the reservists, or about $3,000.

All forces in Canada are dependent upon the goodwill and
support of the government and the populace at large. At the
local grass roots level, this support is usually much in evidence.
Our apathy, disinterest and ignorance frequently increase with
the size of the community or the level of government. To be
effective, the reservist—and by extension his unit—must feel
that his efforts are valued, worthwhile and appreciated.

From my point of view, I see that to improve the reserve
capabilities in Canada we must receive the following:

an unequivocal affirmation of public support for the reser-
vists by government;

an enunciation of a clear mobilization policy by government;

preparation of a mobilization plan based on government
policy;
development of a mobilization order of battle;

assignment of unit tasks to the reserves;

[Traduction]

Il faut aussi faire remarquer que pour linstant le pro-
gramme destiné a I’engagement d’officiers dans les Forces de
réserve, le programme RESO, n’a pas permis d’obtenir suffi-
samment d’officiers jusqu’ici et que, par conséquent, on songe
a faire revivre le plus t6t possible ce qui existait auparavant
c’est-a-dire le corps-école d’officiers canadiens, les divisions
universitaires d’instruction navale, et le programme d’inscrip-
tion universitaire des officiers de réserve. Cela permettrait
aussi d’assurer une représentation des militaires sur place dans
les universités et colléges canadiens. Je dois dire que nous ne
sommes pas tous d’accord a ce sujet mais c’est la mon opinion.

Peut-étre que le facteur le plus important dans un pro-
gramme de formation cyclique est d’offrir aux unités de
réserve le personnel administratif et enseignant voulu tiré des
forces réguliéres. Au Royaume-Uni et aux Etats-Unis, I'armée
réguliére affecte aux unités de réserve beaucoup plus de per-
sonnel de soutien, et cela souvent jusqu’au niveau des sous-uni-
tés, ce qui garantit a4 la fois de bonnes capacités d’enseigne-
ment et une base administrative solide.

Au Canada, a I'heure actuelle, on n’a pas trop de mal a
recruter du personnel pour I’armée réguliére et pour ’armée de
réserve mais il n’est par contre pas facile de les garder. Il nous
faudrait dans cet effort suivre I’exemple d’autres pays.

Certains offrent des incitations fiscales. En Autralie, la
solde du réserviste est exonérée. L’armée australienne vient de
recruter 14,000 réservistes en un an ce qui porte le total de
I’armée de réserve, et j’insiste sur le mot armée, a 30,000.
L’élément d’exonération est évidemment trés important. Aux
Etats-Unis, les gardes nationales de nombreux Etats ne paient
pas d’impét sur leur solde de réserve et en Grande-Bretagne les
réservistes bénéficient d’un dégrévement d’impdt pour les
1,000 premiéres livres, ce qui représente environ $3,000.

Au Canada, toutes les forces doivent compter sur la bonne
volonté et 'appui du gouvernement et de la population en
général. A I’échelon local, cet appui est habituellement trés
visible. L’apathie, le désintérét et I'ignorance augmentent fré-
quemment avec l'importance de la collectivité ou I’échelon
gouvernemental. Pour étre efficace, le réserviste et donc son
unité doivent pouvoir sentir que leurs efforts sont appréciés et
valent le coiit.

Je crois donc que pour améliorer la capacité de réserve du
Canada, il nous faut obtenir les élements suivants:

Un appui
réservistes;

gouvernemental sans équivoque pour les

Un énoncé clair de politique gouvernementale de mobilisa-
tion;

La préparation d’un plan de mobilisation appuyé sur une
politique gouvernementale;

L’¢laboration d’un ordre de mobilisation pour le combat;

L’affectation de responsabilités précises aux unités de
réserves;
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preparation of unit establishments based on war tasks;

development of unit equipment scales;

procurement of, at least, training scales of equipment for
units;

increased training to common standards, based on an order-
ly, progressive training program;

increased instructional and administrative support to reserve
units;

reactivation of the COTC, UNTD and ROTP programs, or
something similar to that;

increased expenditure of funds and a sufficient increase in
the reserve ceiling;

legislation to cater for, first, job security; second, the estab-
lishment of a contractual obligation to current terms of ser-
vice; third, the activation of units; fourth, employer support for
the reserves; fifth, and last but not least, tax incentives.

In the past there has been a reluctance on the part of
Canadian citizens to prepare for military emergencies. As you
know, this has been consistently reflected in parliamentary
deliberations and decisions to the detriment of both the reserve
and regular force. Of the two, I must say that the reserve
force, over all, has suffered the most. DND has reduced both
the regular force and the reserve force in numbers to the point
where it is difficult, and in some cases impossible, to prepare
either for a war emergency. It seems at times as though
Parliament, with the support of Canada’s citizens, felt that a
large standing army and a large reserve force would precipi-
tate an attack. | am happy to say that, in my view, the
citizenry has reversed its view and now believes there is a real
need, nay a desire, to have a force sufficiently large to be
capable of providing the protection the country needs. I hope
the members of Parliament have picked up on this phenome-
non through their constituency offices.

The result of these previously held views by Canadians is
that there are few programs in place which would encourage
young Canadians, or retiring regular force personnel, to want
to join the reserve force. They are given no consideration under
the tax laws, they do not have job protection in the event they
are called out for service or if they wish to participate in
summer training with their units. The lack of some form of tax
shelter for the funds gained from the reserve force makes it
quite unworthwhile for most to stay in the reserve force.

e 1050

I have given you only a very small overview of some of the
problems. The facts behind these statements will be provided
by DGRC. It is, in my view, absolutely essential to the future
of the defence of this country that Parliament take such steps
as would give the reservist the greatest incentive for remaining
in the reserve force. I believe you would be doing this country

[Translation)

La préparation des effectifs en fonction des missions de
combat;

L’élaboration de barémes de matériel pour les unités;

L’obtention par les unités, au moins du matériel nécessaire a
la formation;

Un renforcement de la formation pour atteindre les normes
et ce grace a un programme de formation progressive et bien
organisée;

L’obtention de davantage de personnel enseignant et admi-
nistratif pour les unités de réserve;

La remise en route du Corps-Ecole d’officiers canadiens, de
I'UNTD et du Programme de formation des officiers de
réserve ou d’autre chose semblable;

La majoration des dépenses et des plafonds monétaires pour
les unités de réserve;

Des lois touchant la sécurité d’emploi, I’établissement d’obli-
gations contractuelles pour les conditions de service actuel, le
recours aux unités, I'appui de I'employeur aux réserves; enfin
et ce n’est pas des moindres, les incitations fiscales.

Les Canadiens ont par le passé quelque peu répugné a se
préparer pour des urgences militaires. Vous savez que cela
s’est réflété dans les délibérations parlementaires et dans les
décisions prises au détriment des forces de réserve et des forces
réguliéres. Je dois dire que ce sont toutefois les forces de
réserve qui en ont en général le plus souffert. La Défense
nationale a réduit ses effectifs réguliers et ses effectifs de
réserve dans une telle proportion qu’il est difficile, et quelque-
fois impossible, de les préparer a la guerre. C’est au point ou
on se demande si le Parlement et la population canadienne
n’ont pas eu I'impression qu’une grande armée réguliére et une
grande armée de réserve précipiteraient une attaque. Heureu-
sement, je crois que les citoyens ont changé d’avis et estiment
maintenant qu’il est véritablement nécessaire et méme souhai-
table d’avoir une armée suffisamment importante pour offrir
la protection nécessaire au pays. J'espére que les députés ont
pris conscience de cela dans leur propre circonscription.

Le résultat de errements passés est qu’il existe trés peu de
programmes pour encourager les jeunes Canadiens ou les
membres de I'armée réguliére qui prennent leur retraite a se
joindre a I'armée de réserve. L’on n’en tient absolument pas
compte dans la législation fiscale, on ne leur offre aucune
garantie de garder leur emploi au cas ou ils soient appelés a
servir ou s’ils veulent participer & un stage d’été avec leurs
unités. L’absence de toute forme de dégrévement fiscal pour
les revenus gagnés a titre de membres de la réserve fait que,
pour la plupart, cela ne vaut pas le coup.

Je ne viens que de vous donner trés briévement un apergu
des problémes. Les chiffres vous seront fournis par le directeur
général des réserves et des cadets. Il est, & mon avis, absolu-
ment essentiel pour I'avenir de la défense canadienne que le
Parlement prenne les mesures voulues pour donner aux réser-
vistes davantage de raisons de rester dans I'armée de réserve.
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a favour of gigantic proportions if you would recommend to
Parliament that they take some action to redress this situation.

I believe strongly that it is long past the time when Canadi-
ans should pay the premium for the exceptionally high quality
of insurance they are getting from the Canadian Forces, both
regular and reserve. Thank you very much, and now I turn
over to General Cowan.

The Chairman: Thank you, Major-General Dunn. This has
obviously taken a considerable amount of your time. We thank
you for this excellent paper with the type of information we
required to carry out our work.

MGen Dunn: Thank you very much.
The Chairman: You are welcome. General Cowan.

BGen Cowan: Mr. Mrs.
gentlemen . . .

Chairman, Appolloni, and

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): On a point of order, Mr.
Chairman, is General Cowan to make a prepared statement
now? May I ask him through you? Because, if he is, I would
like to have the printed version in front of us as he is doing so.
If he could let us have a copy to be printed now, rather than
our reading the last page, as we did in the last case.

The Chairman: Your point is well taken, Mr. Munro. I had
hoped to have sufficient copies to distribute prior to Brigadier-
General Dunn’s remarks. I would instruct the Clerk that we
have the statement copied right away so all members can
follow along. I appreciate the difficulty of trying to follow
along when there is a 14-page statement and you do not have a
copy. You have a copy now of Brigadier- General Dunn’s.
From what I can see, General Cowan’s is a slide presentation,
so we are going to follow along with the slides. We do not have
copies to distribute of the slide presentation, do we?

BGen Cowan: Mr. Chairman, we are prepared, of course, to
give you a complete copy of each script which, in fact, was to
have been turned over to the Clerk, if he does not have it now.
I believe the type of presentation I am to give now, supported
by view-graphs, will be self-explanatory; the script can be
produced thereafter, or can be produced immediately, as you
so wish.

The Chairman: Thank you, General Cowan. It would be my
interpretation that we are going to follow along with the slides
and this will be available ... I do not think we have enough
copies to distribute them now. It is a background document
reference as he goes through the slides. You are going to
proceed now with the slide presentation?

BGen Cowan: | will, Mr. Chairman. We have already
checked the lighting. I think you will find it sufficient.

Mr. Chairman, Mrs. Appolloni, and gentlemen, | am assist-
ed this morning by Major David Thompson, who is operating

[Traduction]

Vous rendriez un énorme service au pays en recommandant au
Parlement de faire quelque chose pour redresser la situation.

J’estime qu'il est plus que temps que les Canadiens paient le
prix de la qualité absolument exceptionnelle de garantie que
leur offre I'’Armée canadienne, qu’il s’agisse de I’'armée régu-
liere ou de I'armée de réserve. Merci beaucoup. Je donne
maintenant la parole au général Cowan.

Le président: Merci, major-général Dunn. Vous avez, de
toute évidence, consacré beaucoup de temps a la préparation
de cette rencontre et nous vous remercions de I’excellent
exposé que vous venez de nous faire car vous nous avez fourni
des renseignements tout a fait essentiels a notre étude.

MGen. Dunn: Merci beaucoup.
Le président: Je vous en prie. Général Cowan.

BGen. Cowan: Monsieur le président, madame Appolloni et
messieurs . . .

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): J’invoque le Réglement,
monsieur le président, le général Cowan va-t-il nous lire
également son exposé? Car, dans ce cas, j'aimerais avoir le
texte sous les yeux pendant qu’il le lit. Je crois qu’il serait
mieux qu’'on le fasse polycopier, tout de suite, plutét que
d’attendre et de ne pouvoir suivre que la derniére page, comme
ce fut le cas pour le dernier orateur.

Le président: Vous avez raison, monsieur Munro. J'espérais
en avoir suffisamment d’exemplaires pour pouvoir les distri-
buer avant que le brigadier-général Dunn ne prenne la parole.
Je demanderais donc au greffier que cette déclaration soit
photocopiée immédiatement, de sorte que tout le monde puisse
suivre. Je sais qu’il est difficile de suivre lorsqu’il s’agit d’'une
déclaration de quatorze pages et que vous n’avez pas le texte.
Vous avez maintenant le texte du brigadier-général Dunn. Si
je comprenais bien, I'exposé du général Cowan est plutt une
présentation de diapositives si bien que nous pourrons suivre
les diapositives elles-mémes. Je ne crois pas que nous ayons de
texte a distribuer.

BGen. Cowan: Monsieur le président, nous sommes évidem-
ment tout a fait disposés a vous donner le texte complet de
chaque déclaration car c’est ce que nous avions I'intention de
laisser au greffier s’il ne Ia pas encore. Je crois toutefois que le
genre d’exposé que je vais faire maintenant, avec projections,
sera facile a suivre et si vous le voulez, nous pouvons immédia-
tement vous donner le texte de mes remarques.

Le président: Merci, général Cowan. Je crois donc que nous
allons en effet suivre les diapositives et que le texte sera ensuite
disponible . .. Je ne pense pas que nous en ayons suffisam-
ment d’exemplaires pour les distribuer maintenant. Il s’agit de
documentation qui accompagne les diapositives. Vous allez
maintenant nous présenter ces diapositives?

BGen. Cowan: Oui, monsieur le président. Nous avons déja
vérifié le fonctionnement de I’éclairage et je pense que cette
lumiére devrait suffire.

Monsieur le président, madame Appolloni, messieurs, je
bénéfie ce matin de l'aide du major David Thompson qui
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that piece of equipment at the end of the room. I believe you
all know Major Thompson, as he has been travelling with you
on the summer visits.

My purpose today will be to flesh out General Dunn’s
presentation with a few facts and figures, and to explain
National Defence Headquarter’s policy directive P26, which is
the development and employment of the primary and supple-
mentary reserves. You may recall that on July 7, I gave you a
package of historical background, summer activities, a list of
primary reserve units, and amongst those documents was a
copy of the P26 directive. Perhaps you had a chance to read it
and perhaps you did not. P-26 directive enunciates the policy
for the on-going development and employment of the primary
reserve and the supplementary reserve for the 1978-1983
period, in order to enable them to fulfill their assigned role,
which is to enhance the war deterrence capability of the
Canadian Forces and to support the regular force in on-going
peacetime tasks and activities.
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Before 1 get into our policy directive P26, I would like to
take just a few moments to show you how the reserve force fits
into our military mosaic.

I am the Director-General, Reserves and Cadets, and as
such, the senior regular force staff officer dedicated to reserve
matters in National Defence Headquarters. I am responsible
to the Deputy Chief of Defence Staff for advising on policy,
training standards and doctrine and for the employment of the
reserve force.

As you are aware, the Canadian Armed Forces is composed
of three distinct parts; namely, the regular force, the reserve
force and, when established during hostilities, the special force.

During your summer visits you have been briefed primarily
in respect to current reserve activities. It is my aim this
morning to present to you an overview of the total reserve
force. 1 shall describe its role, components, paid ceiling and
manning, recruiting, training and retention, and conclude my
presentation with a few words on the outlook for this decade.

It is Department of National Defence policy that the regular
force and the reserve force are partners in the Canadian
Armed Forces total force concept, and although one compo-
nent is full-time and the other is part-time, it is within this
context that my division strives to ensure that the reserve force
'r_eceives direction and support in concert with the regular
orce.

The P26 directive provided guidelines within which to pre-
pare the primary reserve and the supplementary reserve to
augment the regular force in a graduated response within a
specified timeframe during the augmentation phase of the
mobilization process.

[Translation)

s’occupera du projecteur au fond de la salle. Je suppose que
vous le connaissez tous étant donné qu’il a voyagé avec vous
pendant vos tournées d’été.

Je voudrais aujourd’hui étoffer un peu ce qu’a dit le général
Dunn en vous présentant quelques chiffres et expliquer la
directive P26 du quartier général de la Défense générale qui
touche la constitution et I’emploi des réserves primaires et
supplémentaires. Vous vous rappellerez peut-étre que le 7
juillet, je vous ai fourni toute une documentation historique,
présenté des activités d’été, fourni une liste des unités de
réserve primaire et que dans cette documentation, il y avait
justement cette directive P26. Je ne sais pas si vous I’aviez lue.
Elle énonce la politique touchant I’emploi et le perfectionne-
ment de la réserve primaire et de la réserve supplémentaire de
1978 4 1983 de sorte que ces réserves puissent remplir leur
role, a savoir renforcer la capacité de dissuasion des Forces
canadiennes et appuyer la force réguliére dans ses missions et
activités normales de temps de paix.

Avant de passer a4 la directive P-26, j’aimerais prendre
quelques instants pour vous montrer comment la force de
réserve s'imbrique dans la mosaique militaire.

Je suis le directeur général des Réserves et des Cadets et a
ce titre 1'officier supérieur des Forces réguliéres chargé des
questions de réserve au quartier général de la Défense natio-
nale. Je rends compte au sous-chef de I’état-major et je dois le
conseiller en matiére de directives générales, de normes et de
principes de formation et pour ce qui touche I’emploi de la
Force de réserve.

Comme vous le savez, ’Armée canadienne se compose de 3
éléments distincts, I’armée réguliére, 'armée de réserve et, en
période d’hostilité, les forces spéciales.

Pendant vos tournées cet été, on vous a essentiellement
renseigné sur les activités de la réserve actuelle. J’aimerais ce
matin vous présenter un apergu de I’ensemble de I'armée de
réserve. J’en décrirai le role, les éléments, les soldes, les
effectifs, le recrutement et la formation et la durée de service
et conclurai mes remarques par quelques mots sur les perspec-
tives que nous offre cette décennie.

La politique du ministére de la Défense nationale est que
I'armée réguliére et I'armée de réserve doivent étre considérées
comme associés dans les Forces armées canadiennes, et que s’il
y a un élément qui s’y consacre a plein temps alors que I'autre
ne s’y consacre qu’a temps partiel, il faut justement que ma
Division s’efforce de faire en sorte que I'armée de réserve
regoive une orientation et un appui comparable a ce que regoit
I’armée réguliére.

La directive P-26 fournissait les grandes lignes de prépara-
tion de la réserve primaire et de la réserve supplémentaire pour
grossir I'armée réguliére de fagon progressive et dans des délais
précis au cours du renforcement du processus de mobilisation.
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It is anticipated that the concurrent activity of the Mobiliza-
tion Planning Task Force will produce a mobilization concept
leading to reserve force development guidelines which, in turn,
could be translated into a command mobilization plan. How-
ever, we believe that, regardless of the outcome of this study,
the supplementary reserve has to be restructured, expanded,
and made into an effective part of our over-all available forces.
In addition, the existing primary reserve needs to improve its
effectiveness; increase its training activity; needs an improved
scale of clothing and training equipment; to improve its
accommodation and gain more accessible training facilities.

In the next few weeks you will probably hear a great deal
about the “forces-in-being” versus the ‘“total force’ concept.
General Dunn has covered the background of these concepts. I
will simply add that the total force concept reverts the Canadi-
an Forces back in many ways to the interface the regular force
and the reserve force had between the wars—a partnership, so
to speak, where all components of the Canadian Forces are
responsible for the defence of the country. National Defence
Headquarters Policy Directive P26 is the authority for this
partnership.

As a partner in the total force, it follows that the reserve
force is intended to enhance the combat readiness of the
Canadian Forces and to support the regular force activities in
peacetime. In preparedness for war. The role of the reserves
can be defined under two main missions. The first is augmen-
tation. The reserves are tasked to provide individuals, sub-units
and units and to bring all formations assigned a mission in our
various defence plans up to their full war establishments. As
you are aware, Canadian formations and units like those of
many other nations are not manned to their full war establish-
ment in peacetime. Therefore, the first mission of the reserves
is to be ready at all times to augment regular units at short
notice.
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The second is mobilization. The reserves must also have a
base for mobilization. This means that in addition to whatever
is required to augment the regular force, they must protect at
all times the capability to play a major role in mass recruiting
and training should the expansion of the forces be decided.

To perform its role, the reserve force is composed of the four
subcomponents shown on the lower portion of this slide. Read-
ing from right to left, we have the Canadian Rangers, who are
paramilitary. They are made up of individuals who, in the
main, are native people. They are excellent woodsmen, pros-
pectors and trappers, who are organized in companies or
patrols in our northland where they perform such activities as
observation duties and guiding. They are paid only when
attending a course or when officially acting as guides. They
number approximately 1,600. There is virtually no attrition in
their numbers, except for old-age retirement, death or infre-
quent moves to small communities which have no Ranger

[Traduction]

On prévoit que l'activité paralléle du groupe spécial de
planification de la mobilisation aboutira a des lignes directri-
ces de perfectionnement pour I'armée de réserve que I'on
pourrait éventuellement transformer en plan de mobilisation
du commandement. Nous estimons toutefois que, quels que
soient les résultats de cette étude, la réserve supplémentaire
doit étre restructurée, élargie et faire réellement partie de
I’ensemble des forces disponibles. De plus, il faut améliorer
I'efficacité de la réserve primaire actuelle; renforcer les activi-
tés de formation; améliorer les barémes pour les uniformes et
le matériel de formation; améliorer les locaux dont elle dispose
et trouver les installations de formation plus accessibles.

Dans les quelques prochaines semaines, vous entendrez pro-
bablement beaucoup parler de I'idée de «forces en formation»
par opposition a «force totale». Le Général Dunn a dit ce que
cela représentait. J'ajouterai simplement que I'idée de force
totale renvoit a bien des égards a la relation qui existait dans
les Forces canadiennes entre I'armée réguliére et I’armée de
réserve entre les guerres, c’est-a-dire une association, pour
ainsi dire, ou tous les éléments de I’Armée canadienne sont
responsables de la défense du pays. La directive P-26 du
quartier général de la Défense nationale consacre cette
association.

A titre de partenaire, I’'armée de réserve doit améliorer la
capacité de combat et appuyer les activités de 'armée régu-
liére en temps de paix. Le role de la réserve se divise en deux
missions principales. Premiérement le renforcement. La
réserve doit en effet fournir du personnel, des sous-unités et
des unités pour que toutes les formations affectées a une
mission dans nos divers plans de défense soient dotées des
effectifs de guerre complets. Vous savez que les formations et
les unités canadiennes comme celles de nombreuses autres
nations n'ont pas un effectif complet en temps de paix. La
premiére mission de la réserve est donc d’étre en tout temps
préte a renforcer les unités réguliéres avec trés peu de préavis.

Deuxiémement, la mobilisation. La réserve doit également
avoir une base de mobilisation. Cela signifie qu'en plus de
Ieffectif nécessaire pour renforcer I'armée réguliére, elle doit
en tout temps étre en mesure de jouer un rdle majeur de
recrutement massif et de formation au cas ou I'on décide de
développer I'armée.

Pour remplir son role, I'armée de réserve se compose de
quatre sous-éléments que vous voyez au bas de la diapositive.
En allant de droite a gauche, il y a les Canadian Rangers, qui
sont une force para-militaire. Ils se composent d’individus qui
pour la plupart sont des autochtones. Ce sont d’excellents
hommes des bois, des prospecteurs et des trappeurs qui dans
nos terres du Nord s’organisent en compagnies ou patrouilles
pour se livrer aux activités de surveillance et de guide. Ils ne
sont payés que lorsqu’ils suivent des cours ou lorsqu’ils font
officiellement fonction de guide. Ils sont environ 1,600. Leur
nombre ne diminue pratiquement pas, si ce n’est le fait de ceux
qui prennent leur retraite, qui meurent ou qui, rarement,
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organization. They are quite happy to perform this surveil-
lance role equipped simply with a rifle, 200 rounds of ammuni-
tion and a Ranger armband.

At your request, Mr. Chairman, a background paper on the
Canadian Rangers was provided to the subcommittee clerk
this morning.

Next is The Cadet Instructors List. This is a special cadre of
5,400 officers who train and administer our cadet programs.
They are responsible for some 59,000 cadets organized into
1,040 cadets corps across Canada. They are paid at the
established reserve force rates.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): The reserve officers, not
the cadets.

BGen Cowan: Mr. Chairman, they are Cadet Instructors
List, which is a subcomponent of the reserves.

The Supplementary Reserve is a list of officers and men who
have retired from the regular force and primary reserve and
who have volunteered to transfer to the supplementary reserve
for service in an emergency. They may be retained to age 65
and there is no obligation for them to serve or undergo training
in peacetime. The government may, however, call them out on
active service. We are working now to make the supplementary
reserve a much more responsive source of trained military
manpower, properly documentated and available as a ready
reserve. The assistant deputy minister of personnel branch will
speak on this subject in a later briefing to the subcommittee.

The Primary Reserve subcomponent is the active reserve. It
consists of volunteers who undertake to train part time and
who have indicated their willingness to serve full time during
an emergency, if called out for such service. This reserve is
similar to the American National Guard and the British
Territorial Army. The Primary Reserve is composed of four
elements. The naval reserve, militia, air reserve and communi-
cation reserve, made up of 186 units, report through inter-
mediate reserve headquarters to their responsible command
headquarters. These various intermediate headquarters all
have some regular force staff supporting the primary reserve
commanders. Command headquarters, in turn, deal directly
with their counterparts within National Defence Headquar-
ters.
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Turning first to the Naval Reserve; it has 18 divisions
located across Canada and is an integral part of Maritime
Command. Members of the naval reserve have become
involved in anti-pollution patrols, fishery patrols, maritime
research projects, surveillance and sovereignty patrols, search
and rescue, and clearance-diving projects. Its main war mis-
sions are to augment the regular force fleet and the base units,
and provide the naval control of shipping organization. The
naval reserve present authorized paid ceiling is 3,250.

[Translation)

déménagent dans des petites localités ou il n’y a pas d’organi-
sation de Rangers. Ils sont tout a fait satisfaits d’assumer ce
role de surveillance équipés simplement d’un fusil, de 200
cartouches et d’un brassard approprié.

Vous aviez demandé, monsieur le président, que I'on vous
fournisse une documentation a ce sujet et nous I’avons déposée
ce matin aupres du greffier du sous-comité.

Il y a ensuite le groupe des instructeurs des cadets qui
regroupe quelque 5,400 officiers chargés de la formation et de
I’administration de nos programmes de cadets. Ils sont respon-
sables de quelque 59,000 cadets répartis entre 1,040 corps de
cadets dans tout le Canada. Ils sont payé au tarif régulier de
I’armée de réserve.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Les officiers de réserve,
pas les cadets.

BGen. Cowan: Monsieur le président, il s’agit d’un sous-¢lé-
ment des réserves.

La réserve supplémentaire est un groupe d’officiers et
d’hommes qui ont quitté I'armée réguliére et la réserve pri-
maire et qui se sont portés volontaires pour la réserve complé-
mentaire qui intervient en cas d’urgence. lls peuvent y étre
maintenus jusqu’a 65 ans et ils ne sont pas obligés de servir ni
de participer a I’entrainement en temps de paix. Le gouverne-
ment peut toutefois les appeler au service actif et nous nous
efforgons actuellement de rendre cette réserve complémentaire
beaucoup plus susceptible de fournir du personnel militaire
entrainé, convenablement informé et disponible pour servir. Le
sous-ministre adjoint de la direction générale du personnel
reviendra sur ce sujet un peu plus tard.

Le principal élément de la réserve est la réserve active. Elle
se compose de volontaires qui entreprennent de s’entrainer a
temps partiel et qui ont indiqué qu’ils étaient disposés a servir
a plein temps en cas d’urgence. Cette réserve ressemble a la
Garde nationale des Etats-Unis et a la British Territorial
Army. La réserve primaire se compose de quatre ¢léments. La
réserve navale, la milice, la réserve aérienne et la réserve des
communications, qui représentent en tout 186 unités, font
rapport aux quartiers généraux de leur conmandement respec-
tif par I'intermédiaire des quartiers généraux des commande-
ments. Ces divers éléments intermédiaires ont tous un certain
effectif de I'armée réguliére pour aider les commandants de la
réserve primaire. Les quartiers généraux de commandement
traitent directement avec leurs homologues au quartier général
de la Défense nationale.

Tout d’abord la réserve de la marine, elle comporte 18
divisions réparties dans tout le Canada et elle est intégrée au
Commandement maritime. Les réservistes de la Marine parti-
cipent aux opérations de patrouille antipollution et de
patrouille des péches, a la recherche océanographique, aux
patrouilles de surveillance et d’affirmation de la souveraineté
du Canada, aux opérations de recherche et de sauvetage, et au
plongeage-déminage. En temps de guerre, la réserve de la
marine rejoint les forces réguliéres sur les bateaux et dans les
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The militia is organized into five geographic areas: Atlantic,
Eastern, Central, Prairie and Pacific. Each is commanded by a
militia brigadier-general. The militia area headquarters con-
trols 22 districts commanded by militia colonels. These district
headquarters are responsible for 131 units, which are grouped
geographically to facilitate command.

They are shown by type on this slide. In peacetime, militia
personnel are serving alongside their regular force counter-
parts in the Middle East, in Cyprus. In the fall of each year,
between 200-300 fly over to Canadian Forces Europe to
participate in the major fall exercises. The militia authorized
paid ceiling is 15,500.

The air reserve consists of an air reserve group headquarters
commanded by an air reserve brigadier-general. The group
consists of four air wings, two of which have seven flying
squadrons and nine air reserve augmentation flights. These air
reservists perform operational activities alongside the regular
force and provide direct augmentation for regular force bases
and units, including, during the summer months, the tactical
helicopter squadrons, maintenance squadrons, and the Canadi-
an Forces hospital for Canadian Forces Europe. The air
reserve authorized ceiling is presently 950.

The communication reserve has six regiments, 12 independ-
ent squadrons, and three troops commanded by reserve offi-
cers. The communication reserve plays a key part in the
efficient functioning of communication command. Major oper-
ations in special situations impose heavy workloads on the
Canadian Forces information-handling systems, and often on
very short notice. These needs are met through the use of
communication reserve personnel serving in Canada, in the
Middle East and in Europe. The communication reserve paid
ceiling is 1,560.

The strength of the primary reserve is, as I have mentioned,
held within an over-all authorized paid ceiling in each element
shown on this slide, but seasonal as well as annual fluctuations
occur around the total paid ceiling of 21,372. As you can see in
the two columns on the right of this slide, the strengths at
February of 1981 and August of 1981 surpass the authorized
paid ceiling.

Since the Assistant Deputy Minister of Finance will be
briefing you this morning, I will mention reserve funding only
briefly. The next slide will give you an idea of the funds the
Department of National Defence is expending on direct costs
for the reserve force. It will also give you an idea of the rate by

[Traduction)]

bases et elle assure le contrdle des opérations de transport
maritime. L’effectif maximal autorisé pour les réservistes de la
marine est de 3,250.

L’Organisation de la milice correspond aux cinq régions
géographiques du pays: Atlantique, Est, Centre, Prairies et
Pacifique. Chacune d’entre elles est commandée par un briga-
dier général de milice. Un quartier général régional de la
milice chapeaute 22 districts commandés par des colonels de la
milice. Un quartier général de district compte 131 unités, qui
sont regroupées géographiquement pour faciliter le comman-
dement.

Ce diagramme montre les différents genres. En temps de
paix, les miliciens participent, avec les militaires de la force
réguliére, aux opérations au Moyen-Orient et a Chypre;
chaque année, a I'automne, quelque 200 ou 300 miliciens sont
transportés en Europe pour participer aux exercices d’au-
tomne. Pour la milice, 'effectif maximal autorisé est de
15,500.

La réserve aérienne posséde son propre quartier général qui
est commandé par un brigadier général de la réserve aérienne.
Ce groupe est composé de quatre escadres dont deux comptent
sept escadrons de pilotage et neuf escadrilles complémentaires
de réserve aérienne. Les réservistes de ce groupe participent
aux opérations de la force réguliére et ils constituent la réserve
naturelle pour les bases et unités de la force réguliére, y
compris, durant les mois d’été, les escadrons tactiques d’héli-
copteres, les escadrons d’entretien et ’hopital des Forces cana-
diennes pour le commandement des forces canadiennes en
Europe. L’effectif maximal autorisé pour les réserves aériennes
est de 950.

La réserve des communications compte six régiments, douze
escadrons indépendants et trois groupes commandés par des
officiers réserve. La réserve des communications joue un role
clé au sein du commandement des communications. Les mis-
sions importantes dues a des situations spéciales sont tres
exigeantes pour les réseaux de traitement de I'information des
forces canadiennes et trés souvent, il faut répondre a la
demande sans préavis. Le commandement assume ces respon-
sabilités grace aux réservistes des communications en poste au
Canada, au Moyen-Orient et en Europe. L’effectif maximal
autorisé dans la réserve des communications est de 1,560.

Comme je le disais précédemment, 'effectif de la premiére
réserve est limité par le plafond autorisé de réservistes payés.
Cette diapositive montre le nombre de réservistes dans chaque
¢lément. Cependant des fluctuations saisonniéres et annuelles
surviennent si bien que I'effectif total de 21,372 est un chiffre
théorique, car comme vous pouvez voir dans les deux colonnes
a la droite de la diapositive, les effectifs en février 1981 et en
aout de la méme année sont supérieurs au nombre autorisé.

Le sous-ministre adjoint des Finances doit prendre la parole
ce matin; je traiterai donc rapidement du financement des
réserves. La prochaine diapositive donne un apergu des
sommes que le ministére de la Défense nationale affecte
directement aux Forces de réserve. Elle vous montrera égale-
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which reserve force funds have been increased since the intro-
duction of P-26 directive in 1978.

If I may, I will direct your attention simply to two specific
columns, and I would ask Major Thompson if he would just
point out the direct costing in 1978-79 which is $59 million,
through to the current fiscal year which is $89 million in direct
funding, and a forecast as you can see for 1982-83 which is
slightly different.
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The Chairman: Excuse me, General Cowan. For those who
have just received a copy it is page 8. Thank you, General
Cowan.

BGen Cowan: In the current fiscal financial year, 1981-82,
if we add the total cost of personnel, operations and mainte-
nance, equipment, ammunition, training at Canadian Forces
schools and costs of reserve accommodation, the figure is well
over $240 million. This slide shows you by heading what
amount is paid to the individual commands and components of
the reserves.

May I add at this time, Mr. Chairman, that a copy of each
of these viewgraphs will in fact be produced to complement the
script.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): To be fitted in at the
appropriate place I think would be helpful. The script is well
indexed with respect to those slides and they could be fitted in
so the text could be related to the slides very easily.

Mr. Bloomfield: To put the page number to which it would
relate on that, so we would know where to put it in, I think is
what you are referring to.

Mr. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): It is here.
The Chairman: It will be done.

BGen Cowan: Mr. Chairman, to continue. The reserve
training program with its emphasis on citizenship and leader-
ship training is an important contribution to national life
through development of leaders amongst the young people of
Canada. Reserve units, widespread throughout the country
and with traditional local affiliations, foster mutual under-
standing between the Canadian forces and the local communi-
ties. Their missions relate to regular force operations and their
tasks are contributions to specific operations and exercises.
Therefore, they must be provided with challenging and rele-
vant employment, equitable remuneration and conditions of
service, and be trained in a manner which recognizes the
responsible role which they have within the Canadian forces.

We are experiencing some problems in maintaining the
strength of our reserves. At present we are not lacking recruits,
although this could happen during the latter part of this
decade. As you know the target population from which we
recruit, namely the 17 to 24 group, is diminishing. You are all

[Translation]

ment le rythme auquel le financement des Forces de réserve a
été augmenté depuis la mise ne en oeuvre de la directive P-26
en 1978.

Avec votre permission, j'aimerais attirer votre attention sur
deux colonnes et je prierai le major Thompson de montrer les
coiits directs de 1978-1979, c’est-a-dire 59 millions de dollars,
et ceux de I'année financiére en cours, c’est-a-dire 89 millions
de dollars. Le major Thompson vous montrera également notre
prévision pour 1982-1983, qui est 1égérement différente.

Le président: Excusez-moi général Cowan, j'aimerais dire a
ceux qui viennent de recevoir un exemplaire de votre texte que
nous sommes a la page 8. Merci, général Cowan.

BGen. Cowan: Pour I’année financiére en cours, c’est-a-dire
1981-1982, si nous totalisons les coiits de personnel, d’opéra-
tions, d’entretien, de matériel, de munitions, d’instructions
dans les écoles des Forces canadiennes et les coiits de logement
des forces de réserve, nous arrivons a un total de plus de 240
millions de dollars. Vous voyez sur cette diapositive une venti-
lation, selon les rubriques, des sommes versées a chaque com-
mandement et élément des réserves.

Permettez-moi d’ajouter, monsieur le président, qu’une
copie de ces diapositives sera préparée et annexée au texte.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Il faudrait que ces dia-
grammes soient insérés dans le corps du texte. Les références
du texte aux diagrammes sont claires, cela pourrait se faire
facilement.

M. Bloomfield: On pourrait inscrire le numéro de la page a
laquelle se rapporte chaque diagramme.

M. Munro (Esquimalt-Saanich): Précisément.
Le président: C’est ce que nous ferons.

BGen. Cowan: Je vais poursuivre mon exposé, monsieur le
président. Le programme de formation des réservistes, qui
accorde beaucoup d’importance aux qualités de bons citoyens
et de chefs, représente une contribution importante a la vie du
pays, car il donne aux jeunes canadiens des qualités de leader-
ship. Les unités de réserve, réparties dans tout le pays et ayant
des liens avec les localités, favorisent la compréhension
mutuelle entre les forces canadiennes et les citoyens. Les
missions des réservistes sont liées aux opérations de la force
réguliére et les réserves contribuent a certaines opérations et
certains exercices précis. Par conséquent, les réserves doivent
offrir des emplois dynamiques et pertinents, une rémunération
juste et des conditions de service intéressantes; les réservistes
doivent étre formés de fagon 4 mettre en valeur le role qu'’ils
peuvent jouer dans les forces canadiennes.

Nous nous heurtons a certaines difficultés pour ce qui est du
maintien de nos réservistes. A I'heure actuelle, nous ne man-
quons pas de recrues bien que nous pourrions connaitre une
période de pénurie a la fin de la décennie. Je n’ai pas & vous
apprendre que la population dans laquelle nous puisons nos
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aware of the declining enrolment in our schools. We are
looking at a reduction in that age group and, as is the same for
the regular force, this means that recruiting is going to be a
more demanding challenge.

Right now our main problem is retention. The average
length of service by our reservists in units of the primary
reserve is less than two years. This high attrition rate means
that at any given time only a very small percentage of the
reserve total strength is fully trained.

Some of the reasons for leaving are that reservists need only
a summer job to pay for their studies, or they lose interest, or
they do not find it a satisfying experience when training
facilities are old and inadequate, and training equipment is in
need of replacement and updating. Over the years our training
standards have been raised to meet the needs of more complex
weapons and communication systems. These new training
levels are difficult to reach within the time constraints of
reserve training programs. Reservists become frustrated when
they fail to progress rapidly or find that a few hours per week
on limited available equipment results in only partial
qualification.

An effort to overcome these shortcomings was made through
NDHQ policy directive P26—the development and employ-
ment of the primary reserve and the supplementary reserves—
which was promulgated in January, 1978. This provided clear
guidelines for augmenting the regular force during emergen-
cies, and indicated that the reserves would provide a base for
mobilization.
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It took us from early 1978 to the end of May 1979 to
prepare, polish, staff, and cost a comprehensive implementa-
tion plan. This was done in co-operation with the commands
and in consultation with the Chief of Reserves. The Reserve
Development Program is designed gradually to implement
improvements over the 1981-1985 period with a minimum of
reorganization and within the constraints of the approved level
of Department of National Defence funding.

First we sought to improve the percentage of trained reser-
vists in existing reserve units and revise the training standards
so a qualified reservist could be employed in his trade along-
side a regular with minimum additional training. The benefit
of this approach is to make training more effective, more
challenging, and more interesting. We have left the winter
training cycle virtually unchanged but are progressively
extending the period of summer training until we can offer six
to twelve weeks of continuous activity to all primary reservists
who are available and willing to take it. Since approximately
80 per cent of the reservists are students, teachers, or seasonal
workers, this method is attractive to the reserves and clearly
more effective as a learning process.

[Traduction)

recrues, c’est-a-dire les jeunes de 17 a 24, diminuent. Vous
savez que la population scolaire diminue. Cette réduction de la
population entrainera, pour les forces des réserves, le méme
probléme que pour la force réguliére, c’est-a-dire que le recru-
tement sera plus difficile.

A T’heure actuelle, notre difficulté, c’est de garder les réser-
vistes. Dans les unités de la premiére réserve, la moyenne de
service est inférieure 4 deux ans. Ce fort taux de roulement
signifie qu’en tout temps, il y a dans l'effectif trés peu de
réservistes qui aient regu une instruction compléte.

Si les réservistes nous quittent, cC’est, entre autres choses,
parce qu’ils recherchent seulement un emploi d’été pour payer
leurs études, qu’ils ne sont plus intéressés ou que I’expérience
ne les satisfait pas a cause de la vétusté et de I'inadaptation des
installations de formation, ou parce que le matériel de forma-
tion doit étre remplacé ou modernisé. Au cours des années,
nous avons haussé nos normes de formation en fonction d’ar-
mes et de systémes de communication plus complexes. Ces
nouvelles normes sont difficiles a atteindre dans le peu de
temps dont disposent les réservistes pour suivre le programme.
Aussi ils se désintéressent lorsqu’ils constatent qu’ils n’avan-
cent pas rapidement ou qu’un petit nombre d’heures d’entrai-
nement sur le peu de matériel disponible ne leur permet pas
d’étre pleinement compétents.

Nous avons essayé de palier ces pénuries en publiant la
directive de politique du QGDN no P26:—I’expansion et I’af-
fectation de la réserve primaire et de la réserve supplémentai-
re—publiée en janvier 1978; cette directive montre comment
renforcer la force réguliére en cas d’urgence et indique que les
réserves constituent une base de mobilisation.

Il nous a fallu du début de 1978 a la fin de mai 1979 pour
préparer, mettre au point, doter un programme complet de
mise en oeuvre, et pour en évaluer les coits. Tout ce travail a
été fait en collaboration avec les commandements et en consul-
tation avec le chef des réserves. Le Programme d’expansion
des réserves permettra de mettre en oeuvre des améliorations
progressives entre 1981 et 1985 avec un minimum de réorgani-
sation et dans les limites financiéres du ministére de la Défense
nationale.

Tout d’abord, nous avons cherché a augmenter le pourcen-
tage de réservistes formés dans les unités existantes de la
réserve et a réviser les normes d’instruction de sorte qu’un
réserviste compétent n’ait besoin que de trés peu de formation
pour faire le méme travail qu'un membre de la force réguliére.
Cette méthode offre ’avantage de rentabiliser la formation, et
de la rendre plus intéressante. Nous n’avons pas touché au
cycle hivernal de formation, mais nous augmentons graduelle-
ment la période estivale jusqu’a ce que nous puissions offrir de
6 a 12 semaines de formation continue a tous les membres de
la premiére réserve disposés a suivre ces cours. Etant donné
qu’environ 80 p. 100 des réservistes sont des étudiants, des
enseignants ou des travailleurs saisonniers, cette fagon de
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We believe, by offering them interesting summer employ-
ment, reservists will stay in the service long enough to qualify
in their trades and for two to three years thereafter. Longer
continuous training periods will also allow commands to match
course programs to emergency standard levels; that is, the
standards they would accept for the special force during an
emergency. This means an increase of approximately 30 per
cent in our level of activity. We are convinced it will prove to
be an effective and reasonable way of improving the primary
reserve.

This plan has been implemented as a pilot project in two
different regions: the Pacific, corresponding to British
Columbia; and the eastern region or secteur de I'Est, corre-
sponding to the Province of Quebec. The pilot projects are
designed to determine the optimum training level consistent
with part-time instruction before applying increased activity
plans throughout the reserves.

Other measures just as important are also being taken. The
package includes such steps as enlarging our recruiting base to
attract a higher percentage of workers; transferring reservists
to other units when they move to another city to attend
university or in search of employment; ensuring that primary
reserve unit training tasks are related to actual emergency task
requirements; training to augmentation requirements, and de-
veloping adequate instructional cadres in all four reserve
elements.

We also have the help of a group of people who have the
interests of the reserves very much at heart. The members of
the National Employers’ Support Committee are giving their
valuable time and energy to win more free time for our
reservists. Their aim is to convince the heads of companies and
corporations of the need for those of their employees who are
reservists to have time off for their military activities without
loss of progression or of vacation time. Working quietly and
without a lot of publicity, this committee is doing its utmost to
win for reservists more time off from their civilian jobs without
penalty, so they can devote more time to training.

Our current reserve development plans also call for improve-
ment in the scale of clothing and personal equipment for the
primary reserve and for a limited on-the-shelf operational
reserve to equip the supplementary reserve in the event of an
emergency. Pending approval of this new scale of clothing, the
reserves continue to receive additions to the current scale of
personal clothing which were previously authorized.

Much of our primary reserve accommodation requires
improvement. Some is beyond economical repair and many
locations lack secure storage. There is a lack of vehicle and

[Translation]
procéder rend les réserves plus intéressantes et améliore le
processus d’apprentissage.

Nous pensons qu’en offrant aux réservistes des emplois d’été
intéressants, ils resteront dans la réserve pendant un temps
suffisant pour devenir compétents dans leur métier et peut-étre
méme pourrons-nous ensuite les garder pendant deux ou trois
ans. Des périodes prolongées de formation continue permet-
tront également aux commandements de faire correspondre les
programmes de cours aux normes d’urgence, c’est-a-dire les
normes que les commandements jugent nécessaires pour une
force spéciale en cas d'urgence. Tout cela signifie que notre
niveau d’activités augmentera d’environ 30 p. 100. Nous
sommes convaincus que cette méthode est une fagon rentable
et raisonnable d’améliorer la qualité de la réserve premiére.

Ce programme a été mis a I'essai dans deux régions diffé-
rentes: la région du Pacifique, c’est-a-dire la Colombie-Britan-
nique, et la région de I’Est, c’est-a-dire le Québec. Ces projets
pilotes nous permettront d’évaluer la formation optimale cor-
respondant 4 une instruction a temps partiel, ce que nous
voulons savoir avant de mettre en oeuvre ces programmes
d’intensification de I'activité dans toute la réserve.

Nous prenons également d’autres mesures tout aussi impor-
tantes. Elles comprennent notamment I’élargissement de notre
bassin de recrutement pour intéresser un plus grand nombre de
travailleurs, le transfert de nos réservistes a d’autres unités
lorsqu’ils déménagent dans une autre ville pour faire des
études universitaires ou pour se trouver un emploi; ainsi nous
obtenons une correspondance entre la formation des unités de
la premiéere réserve et les missions d’urgence, nous avons une
formation adaptée aux exigences de développement et nous
formons des cadres formateurs satisfaisants dans nos quatre
éléments de réserve.

Nous profitons également du concours d’un groupe de per-
sonnes qui défendent les intéréts des réserves. Le National
Employers’ Support Committee n’épargne ni son temps ni son
énergie pour offrir plus de temps libre a4 nos réservistes. Ce
comité cherche a convaincre les dirigeants d’entreprise de la
nécessité de libérer les employés réservistes pour leurs activités
militaires, sans qu’ils perdent ancienneté ou crédits de congé.
Travaillant dans 'ombre, ce comité fait tout son possible pour
libérer de leur emploi civil les réservistes afin qu’ils puissent
participer aux cours de formation sans étre pénalisés dans leur
emploi.

Nos projets actuels d’expansion de la réserve prévoient
également une distribution plus généreuse de vétements et
d’équipement personnels pour les membres de la premicre
réserve, et pour un certain nombre dé réservistes opérationnels
afin de doter la réserve supplémentaire en cas d’urgence. En
attendant de recevoir l'autorisation de ce nouveau baréme
d’habillement, les réservistes continuent de recevoir des com-
pléments aux barémes actuels d’habillement, barémes qui ont
¢été autorisés précédemment.

La majorité des installations de la premiére réserve doit étre
améliorée. Il ne serait pas rentable de réparer une partie du
matériel, et de nombreux centres n’ont pas d’entrepdt adéquat.
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heavy equipment maintenance facilities, and other accommo-
dation is shared by too many units. New armouries are being
constructed and old ones are being identified for renovation. In
1978 and 1979 we completed new armouries in New Bruns-
wick and Quebec. Various stages of construction are presently
under way for five armouries in Nova Scotia, Ontario, and
Quebec. Downstream, we have plans for 10 additional
armouries.

e 1120

We are also developing a program to update and provide
suitable training facilities within reasonable travel distance of
all units. There are now presently 12 projects underway or
recently completed.

While the final plan on types and quantities of training-scale
equipment needed for the reserves will be determined by the
commands, a number of programs are ongoing such as the
armoured vehicle general purpose issue, the Kiowa helicopters
for the air reserve, and the procurement of additional equip-
ment for the communication reserve.

It is quite clear that our reserves are going to be called upon
to play an ever-increasing role as the years go by. While we do
not have the final answers on size, shape and organization at
this moment, it is also clear that the improvements which have
been made, particularly in the last few years, are on the right
track.

The Chairman: Thank you, General Cowan, for a very
detailed, well-prepared presentation.

I want to introduce now Mr. L.E. Davies, Assistant Deputy
Minister of Finance. I think it is very important, equally
important to our request for the mobilization plan, to hear Mr.
Davies’ presentation this morning first off. I want to indicate
that with the co-operation of General Cowan and General
Dunn and Mr. Davies, if we do not have adequate time for
questions this morning, at the first opportunity we have that
some other group is not able to come, we might consider
inviting you to come back again so that we will have more time
available, adequate time, to pose questions. Mr. Davies.

Mr. L.E. Davies (Assistant Deputy Minister, Finance,
Department of National Defence): Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Mr. Chairman, Mrs. Appolloni, gentlemen, the purpose of my
brief today is to describe the budget system used for the
reserve force. I hope in this little paper 1 have produced you
will find what it is you are looking for. It was only on very
short notice that I was told you wanted a briefing on finance.
So I did put some figures together. I hope, also, they are the
same figures that General Cowan just presented to you. If not,
we will have some explaining to do.

In order to understand the system we use for the reserves, it
is necessary first of all to outline the total departmental
system. You are all aware from your involvement on the
standing committee that the National Defence main estimates
consist of four budgetary votes and four statutory votes. The
statutory votes cover items such as pensions, contributions to

[Traduction)

Nous notons une pénurie d’installations d’entretien des véhicu-
les et du matériel lourd, et certaines installations sont utilisées
par un trop grand nombre d’unités. Nous construisons de
nouveaux manéges et certains anciens seront rénovés. En 1978
et 1979, nous avons construit de nouveaux manéges dans les
provinces du Nouveau-Brunswick et du Québec. Nous cons-
truisons, a I’heure actuelle, cinq manéges en Nouvelle-Ecosse,
en Ontario et au Québec, et nous prévoyons dix autres.

A T’heure actuelle, nous élaborons un programme de rénova-
tion et de construction de centres de formation adaptée qui
seront situés a une distance raisonnable de toutes les unités.
Douze projets sont en cours ou viennent d’étre termings.

Bien que les genres et la quantité du matériel de formation a
'intention des réserves seront fixés par les commandements,
nous avons un certain nombre de programmes en cours,
notamment celui du véhicule blindé polyvalent, des hélicopte-
res Kiowa de la réserve aérienne et I'achat d’un matériel
supplémentaire pour la réserve des communications.

Il est assez évident que les réserves joueront un réle de plus
en plus important au fil des années. Bien que nous n’ayons pas
de programme arrété quant a la dimension et a I’organisation
des réserves a I’heure actuelle, nous savons que les progres
faits, notamment depuis quelques années, vont dans la bonne
direction.

Le président: Merci, général Cowan; votre exposé est trés
détaillé et bien fait.

J'aimerais maintenant vous présenter M. L.E. Davies, sous-
ministre adjoint aux Finances. Je crois qu’il est tout aussi
important pour notre étude du plan de mobilisation d’entendre
I’exposé de M. Davis, ce matin. J’aimerais dire que si nous
n’avions pas le temps ce matin, apres avoir entendu le général
Cowan, le général Dunn et M. Davis, nous les réinviterons, des
que nous le pourrons, c’est-a-dire lorsqu’un autre groupe ne
pourra pas se présenter, afin d’avoir suffisamment de temps
pour questionner les témoins. Monsieur Davis, vous avez la
parole.

M. L.E. Davies (sous-ministre adjoint (Finances), minis-
tére de la Défense nationale)): Merci, monsieur le président.
Monsieur le président, madame Appolloni et messieurs les
membres du Comité, ce matin, j’ai 'intention de vous présen-
ter le budget des forces de réserve. J'espére que vous trouverez
réponse a vos questions dans ce petit document que j’ai pré-
paré. Ce n’est que tout récemment que I’on m’a dit que vous
vouliez étre informés de I’aspect financier. J’ai donc compilé
quelques chiffres, j'espére qu'ils correspondent a ceux que
vient de vous présenter le général Cowan. Sinon, nous devrons
essayer de les expliquer.

Pour comprendre le systéme de comptabilité des forces de
réserve, il faut décrire le syst¢éme d’ensemble du ministére.
Vous le savez tous par votre participation au comité perma-
nent, le budget des dépenses de la défense nationale regroupe
quatre crédits budgétaires et quatre crédits statutaires. Ce
crédit statutaire porte, notamment, sur les pensions, les contri-
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employee benefit plans and the minister’s salary and motor car
allowance. The budgetary votes provide the funding for pay,
operations, capital, grants and contributions.

In accordance with established procedures, the total funding
for the department is broken out in the main estimates into a
program activity structure. There is only one program, the
Defence Services Program, and nine activities, as follows. I do
not know whether you can see them on that slide or not. I have
them printed in the text and I believe you all have a copy: land
and tactical air forces; maritime forces; air defence forces;
military support forces; training services; scientific, engineer-
ing and supply services; policy direction; military pensions and
contributions to employee benefit plans. As you will see from
that listing, there is nowhere any mention of reserves.

This breakout by activity serves a useful purpose as far as
main estimates are concerned, but as I will explain as we go
through the talk, it is of very little use to the department
internally.

The actual financial control of the defence budget is
achieved through a system of management accounts derived
from the program activity structure, but more directly related
to the operational command structure which has been adopted
to provide the department with a short lead-time emergency
response posture.

e 1125

The Armed Forces operational command and control struc-
ture reflects capabilities established to respond to current
tasks, which include being prepared for a variety of emergency
situations which could arise. These unique and sometimes
conflicting requirements can best be met internally by a
compromise management arrangement of centralized and
decentralized financial control budget elements which recog-
nize factors such as the need to achieve the most efficient and
effective employment of specialized personnel in training and
emergency situations, and therefore establishments and many
activities are controlled centrally. Central pay accounts are
maintained for both military and civilian personnel.

Secondly, large quantities of material required for military
operations are available from very limited commercial or
foreign sources. Controlled central procurement has been
found the most economical and effective procedure to follow.

Thirdly, centralized supply and repair functions have been
adopted to keep the logistics support base to a minimum and
relieve operational commanders of unnecessary administrative
loads.

In total we use some 12 management accounts, but a variety
of sub-accounts is required for necessary financial control. The

[Translation]

butions aux régimes d’avantages sociaux ainsi que le traite-
ment et I'indemnité d’automobile du ministre. Les crédits
budgétaires prévoient cinq dépenses: rémunération, fonctionne-
ment, capital, subventions et contributions.

Conformément aux méthodes habituelles, le financement
total du ministére est ventilé dans le budget des dépenses selon
les programmes. Il n’y a qu'un seul programme, celui des
services de défense et neuf activités; je vais vous les énumérer.
Je ne sais pas si vous pouvez les lire sur cette diapositive, mais
je les ai fait imprimer dans le texte dont vous devez avoir une
copie. Il y a donc: les forces aériennes, tactiques et terrestres;
les forces maritimes; les forces de défense aérienne; les forces
de soutien militaire; les services de formation militaire; les
services scientifiques, techniques et d’approvisionnement; la
direction des politiques; les pensions militaires et les cotisations
aux régimes d’avantages sociaux. Comme vous pouvez vous en
rendre compte, on ne mentionne pas les réserves dans cette
liste.

Cette ventilation par activité est utile dans le cadre général
du budget des dépenses, mais comme je vous I’expliquerai un
peu plus tard, les services internes du ministére s’en servent
trés peu.

Le controle financier réel du budget de la défense se fait par
un systéme de comptes de gestion qui découle de cette struc-
ture de programme par activité, mais il se rapporte plus
directement 4 la structure de commandements opérationnels
qui permet au ministére de réagir trés rapidement en cas
d’urgence.

L’appareil de contrdle et de commandement opérationnel
des Forces armées est organisé de fagon a répondre aux
besoins quotidiens et A toute une série de situations extraordi-
naires qui pourraient se présenter. La meilleure maniére de
satisfaire sur le plan interne ces exigences uniques, et parfois
incompatibles, est de combiner une centralisation et une
décentralisation des éléments de contrdle financier du budget
de fagon—et C’est un impératif absolu—a utiliser au maxi-
mum de leur rendement les spécialistes chargés de la forma-
tion et des interventions rapides; par conséquent, certains
établissements et de nombreuses activités dépendent directe-
ment du bureau central: la comptabilité du personnel militaire
et civil par exemple.

Deuxiémement, une trés grande partie du matériel néces-
saire aux opérations militaires ne peut étre fournie que par des
sources commerciales et étrangéres trés limitées. Il a été
déterminé qu’opérer a partir d’un service central contrlé
d’achats était la méthode la plus économique et la plus
efficace.

Troisiemement, des services centralisés de fournitures et de
réparations ont été adoptés afin de réduire les activités d’inten-
dance au minimum et de décharger les commandements opéra-
tionnels de toute tiche administrative inutile.

Au total nous avons quelque 12 comptes administratifs, mais
une série de comptes auxiliaires est nécessaire pour assurer le
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major management accounts which we use are listed on the
slide and in the paper, with one exception: I forgot to list an
account we call National Procurement. You will not have it on
your slide and it is not in the text, but national procurement is
our main account for centralized supply activities.

Within the management account for reserves, there is a
separate sub-account for the militia in mobile command, the
naval reserve and maritime command, air reserve at air com-
mand, communications reserves at communication command
and the northern region reserves which is located in the
northern region, main account.

As General Cowan mentioned to you earlier, the direct cost
of the reserves is what goes into the reserve allotment, which
includes the pay of the forces for Class A and Class B service,
civilian term employees in direct support of the reserve force,
and operating funds for such things as travel, temporary duty
costs, miscellaneous expenditures and minor, non-recurring
type expenditures.

The direct cost excluding the equipment operating costs—
and this is where we will have one little difference in the
figures in this presentation and General Cowan’s—you will see
that I have broken it out into the various sub-accounts for the
reserves, where they are located, coming to a total of $76
million for 1981-82, but again, this does not include the
equipment operating costs, which bring it up to the $89 million
in General Cowan'’s paper.

The delegation of financial responsibility and the allocation
of funds to reserve forces is similar to that made to regular
force units. In other words, we do not discriminate against the
reserves; they get just as much and the same type of funding as
a regular force unit. In other words, the reserve units, like the
regular force units, are given only those funds over which they
can exercise direct control.

On top of this direct allocation, the department maintains a
very elaborate and sophisticated cost accounting system. This
can be illustrated by showing you that the direct costs for the
reserves in this current fiscal year of $78.9 million compares to
a total cost for the reserves of this year of $241.8 million.

Now, you may find it useful to run through this total, and I
will try to explain a few of the items which are in each one of
these costings. The direct costs are those military and civilian
personnel and associated costs incurred in the operation of the
reserve units across the country. Also included are the equip-
ment operating costs arising from equipments such as the
ABGP, the Kiowa and Otter aircraft and naval vessels dedi-
cated to the reserve force, plus the cost of food and clothing
issued to the reserve forces.

Under support costs, these costs arise primarily from the
regular support staff and units, the related base support costs

[Traduction]

contrdle financier. Nos principaux comptes administratifs figu-
rent sur la diapositive et dans le document, & 1’exception d’un:
j'ai oublié notre compte d’achats nationaux. Cela ne figure ni
sur la diapositive ni dans le texte, mais les achats nationaux
correspondent 4 notre compte principal d’approvisionnement
centralisé.

Dans le compte administratif pour les réserves, il y a un
compte auxiliaire séparé pour la milice relevant du commande-
ment mobile, la réserve navale relevant du commandement
maritime, la réserve aérienne relevant du commandement
aérien, la réserve des communications relevant du commande-
ment des communications et les réserves du Grand Nord qui
relévent du Grand Nord.

Comme le général Cowan vous I’a indiqué un peu plus tot, la
somme allouée aux réserves correspond au coit direct de ces
derniéres, ce qui inclut le salaire du personnel militaire de
classe A et de classe B, et celui du personnel civil contractuel
attaché directement aux forces de réserves, ainsi que les bud-
gets de fonctionnement couvrant, par exemple, les déplace-
ments, les frais de mission, les dépenses diverses et les dépenses
mineures de type ponctuel.

Ce coiit direct excluant les dépenses d’utilisation de I’équipe-
ment—et c’est la que se trouve la petite différence entre les
chiffres de cet exposé et ceux du général Cowan—vous consta-
terez que j'en ai fait la ventilation entre les divers comptes
auxiliaires des réserves, en fonction de leur situation géogra-
phique, pour arriver a un total de 76 millions de dollars pour
1982, mais je répéte, cela n’inclut pas les dépenses d’utilisation
de ’équipement qui nous aménent a ce chiffre de 89 millions
de dollars avancé par le général Cowan.

La délégation de la responsabilité financiére et de I'alloca-
tion des fonds pour les forces des réserves se fait de la méme
maniére que pour les unités régulieres. En d’autres termes, il
n'y a pas discrimination, les réserves regoivent autant et béné-
ficient du méme type de financement que les unités réguliéres.
En d’autres termes, les unités de réserves, comme les unités
réguliéres, ne geérent que les fonds qu’elles peuvent contrdler
directement.

Couvrant cette allocation directe, le ministére a mis en place
un systéme de comptabilité trés précis et trés perfectionné.
L’illustration la plus simple est de vous indiquer que les coiits
directs des réserves pour cette année financiére sont de 78.9
millions de dollars, alors que le total pour ces mémes réserves
cette année est 241.8 millions de dollars.

Il vous serait peut-étre utile d’avoir le détail de ce total, et je
vais essayer de vous expliquer certains colits figurant a4 chacun
de ces postes. Les coits directs correspondent aux dépenses
militaires et civiles nécessaires au fonctionnement des unités de
réserves répartis sur tout le territoire. Ils incluent également
les dépenses d’utilisation d’équipement mis a la disposition des
forces de réserve telles que les VTBU, les appareils Kiowa et
Otter, et les batiments de la marine, plus les dépenses en
nourriture et en habillement consacrées aux forces de réserves.

En matiére de dépenses de soutien, il s’agit surtout des
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